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GROUP STRUCTURE
e LB

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
(the “Company”)

Mt KEERTRLDF
(E NS

and

)4

its subsidiaries (the “Group”)

HitE 2w ([AEH])

with focus on

HER

Cruise Ship Property Securities
Charter Services Investments Trading
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EFEHES

Dear Valued Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors of New Century Group
Hong Kong Limited (the “Board"), it gives me great pleasure
to report that the past financial year was another year of
remarkable progress and growth for the Group. | am pleased
to present to you the annual results for the financial year
ended 31 March 2017 (the "Year").

BUSINESS REVIEW

Global economy, capital markets and politics took unexpected
turns in 2016. The volatile performance of global trade,
China's economic rebalancing and British leaving from
European Union resulted in elevated levels of turmoil over the
global economic environment. Though economic conditions
were volatile, the Group has remained prudent in sustaining
its established track record of successfully executing corporate

growth strategy to create valuable returns for shareholders.

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from
HK$32,247,000 last year to HK$182,616,000 this year.
Revenue from cruise ship charter services increased 47.4% to
HK$104,824,000 driven by expansion of the Group’s fleet in
the acquisition of a vessel named “Aegean Paradise” in late
2015. The Board is confident that the cruise ship charter
services is going to contribute stable income in the coming

years.

Given a series of government regulation implementations such
as Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong
Kong Stock Connect, the local stock market has been
experiencing progressive growth, driven by southbound flows
and increased investment from mainland investors. Under this
favourable investment environment, the Group turned a loss
in securities trading of HK$58,277,000 last year into profit of
HK$56,889,000 this year.
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Hong Kong's property market remains buoyant, revenue of the
Group’'s property investments remained stable at
HK$20,833,000. Rental income from Hong Kong's investment
properties reported a 4.7% increase to HK$19,686,000
contributed by the increase in rental rate in new tenancies
during the Year. In general, the Group's investment properties
in both Hong Kong and Singapore achieved a satisfactory
overall occupancy rate of 95% with an average annual rental
yield of 3.3%.

PROSPECTS

Despite market expectations for increasing conflicts and
challenges around the globe in the coming year, the Group
will maintain an optimistic yet pragmatic disposition as it
endeavours to enhance the corporate brand and value added
returns for stakeholders by bolstering business development in
Hong Kong and Singapore through adaptive approaches, while
proactively identifying opportunities for structural improvements
and resource optimisation to increase synergies among

different business segments.

On behalf of the Board, | wish to express my sincere gratitude
to our shareholders, customers and other business partners
for their long-term support. | would also like to thank our
directors, management team and all staff members, whose
talents and efforts are our most valuable resources, for their

contribution to the continuous growth of the Group.

Ng Wee Keat

Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 June 2017
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEST R 5T

RESULTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017, the Group recorded an

increase in revenue from HK$32,247,000 last year to
HK$182,616,000 this year. The increase was mainly
attributable to net unrealized fair value gains of equity
investments at fair value through profit or loss of
HK$73,654,000 (2016: net unrealized fair value losses of
HK$44,340,000); and full year's charter service income of
HK$51,777,000 (2016: HK$11,916,000) from cruise ship
named "Aegean Paradise”, which was acquired in late 2015

and began to contribute income effective from early 2016.

Together with fair value gains on investment properties of
HK$6,600,000 (2016: fair value losses of HK$4,600,000), the
Group turned a loss of HK$32,376,000 attributable to owners
of the Company into profit of HK$76,482,000 for the Year,
despite revaluation deficit of HK$27,201,000 (2016:
revaluation surplus of HK$720,000) was recorded on cruise
ships in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Basic
earnings per share was HK1.32 cents (2016: loss of HK0.56

cents).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The annual general meeting of the Company is scheduled on
Tuesday, 29 August 2017 (the "Annual General Meeting”). For
determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting, the register of members of the Company will
be closed from Thursday, 24 August 2017 to Tuesday, 29
August 2017, both days inclusive, during which period, no
transfer of shares will be effected. In order to be eligible to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, all transfers of
shares, accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong, for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 23 August 2017.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPERATIONS
Cruise Ship Charter Services

Situated in Southeast Asia, with India and China on both sides,
Singapore is ambitious to become a regional hub for the
cruise ship tourism industry. It is estimated that in a few years,
Singapore's two giant neighbours could be the industry's
biggest markets. In view of the promising outlook of
Singapore's tourism, the Group completed an acquisition of a
vessel named “Aegean Paradise” in late 2015, which allowed
the Group to further expand its cruise ship charter services.

The vessel began to contribute income from early 2016.

With full year's income contributed from “Aegean Paradise”,
revenue from charter services of the three cruise ships,
“Leisure World", “Amusement World" and “Aegean Paradise”
(collectively referred to as the
HK$104,824,000 (2016: HK$71,113,000),

“Cruise Ships"), was
representing an
increase of 47.4%. During the Year, “Leisure World" and
“Amusement World" entered dry dock for scheduled routine
maintenance every two to three years, with an opportunity
cost of revaluation deficit of HK$27,201,000 (2016:
revaluation surplus of HK$720,000) on cruise ships recorded
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Therefore, the
segment profit dropped to HK$46,589,000 (2016

HK$54,500,000).

In general, the tourism industry remained solid in Singapore,
and the Group is confident that the charter services of the
Cruise Ships will achieve better performance in the coming

future.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEstmE S T

Property Investments

During the Year, the Group's property investments income
remained stable at HK$20,833,000 (2016: HK$20,161,000).
Rental income from Hong Kong properties recorded an
increase of 4.7% to HK$19,686,000 (2016: HK$18,811,000)
mainly due to an increase in rental rate in new tenancies of
certain shop units at Kwai Chung Plaza. However, rental
income from Singapore properties slid 15.0% to HK$1,147,000
(2016: HK$1,350,000), caused by vacancies of certain retail
units. In general, property investments achieved a satisfactory
occupancy rate of 95% (2016: 96%) with an average annual
rental yield of 3.3% (2016: 3.2%). As at 31 March 2017, fair
value gains of investment properties amounted to
HK$6,600,000 (2016: fair value losses of HK$4,600,000).
Singapore properties recorded fair value gains of
HK$11,200,000 (2016: HK$16,800,000) while Hong Kong
properties recorded fair value losses of HK$4,600,000 (2016:
HK$21,400,000). Profit from property investments segment
increased from HK$8,162,000 last year to HK$22,448,000
this year.

Securities Trading

The Group's securities portfolio consists of blue chips in the
Hong Kong and Singapore stock markets. During the Year,
Hong Kong shares performance was volatile as programs, such
as Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong
Kong Stock Connect, allowed China's investors to participate in
the Hong Kong stock market. The Group turned segment loss
of HK$58,277,000 last year into profit of HK$56,889,000 this
year. The Group recorded revenue of HK$56,959,000 (2016:
negative revenue of HK$59,027,000). This represented net
realized losses on disposal of equity investments of
HK$34,401,000 (2016: HK$33,891,000), net unrealized
gains of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss
of HK$73,654,000 (2016: net unrealized losses of
HK$44,340,000), dividend income from equity investments at
fair value through profit or loss of HK$16,938,000 (2016:
HK$16,244,000) and fair value gains on derivative financial
instruments of HK$768,000 (2016: HK$2,960,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BBt ST

As at 31 March 2017, the Group's equity investments at fair
value through profit or loss amounted to HK$422,001,000.

There were no equity investments held by the Group which

value was more than 5% of the net assets of the Group.

Name of stock listed
on the stock exchange
of Hong Kong

(Stock Code)

REBBRA
thzkiH &R
(R RER)

The Hong Kong and China Gas

Company Limited
BETERRABRDA
(0003)

Henderson Land Development

Company Limited
BEKEMERRAA
(0012)

Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
MEEHERRAR A
(0016)

Hong Kong Exchanges and

Clearing Limited
BEERGREEMBR LA
(0388)

China Construction Bank Corporation

FERERTROERRA
(0939)

Industrial and Commercial Bank of

China Limited
FRTHRITRDERAT
(1398)

Number of
shares

held as at

31 March 2017

RZE-t&
ZA=t+-H
BEERAZEE

800,000

80,000

40,000

50,150

10,086,400

11,038,600

Percentage of
shareholding
held as at

31 March 2017

g of:
=Z=B=+-H
BERRAZEAH

0.0063

0.0022

0.0014

0.0041

0.0042

0.0127

RZZT—+HF=A=+—H8 AEEZERQ
TEEFABZENRERELE A
422,001,000 7T - AEE W EFFEEEN
REBEEFEBRS 0 RIERE -

Investment
cost as at

31 March 2017
R=B-t#
=ZA=t-H
RERK
HK$'000
TRT

11,620

3,830

9,713

57,688

51,738

Market

value as at

31 March 2017
RZB—tF
=B=t-H
ZMiE
HK$'000
THET

12,432

3,852

4,568

9,809

63,040

56,076

Percentage to net
assets value of
the Group as at
31 March 2017
R-ZZ—tF
ZA=t-H
HAKEEE
BEZEDL

0.83

0.26

0.31

0.66

4.22

3.76
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

T ET R 5T

Name of stock listed
on the stock exchange
of Hong Kong

(Stock Code)

REBBRA
LthzkiB &R
(REBHRH)

Country Garden Holdings Company
Limited

ZEEERAERLA

(2007)

Ping An Insurance (Group) Company
of China, Ltd.

hETZRE (EE)RHERAF

(2318)

Tracker Fund of Hong Kong
BEES
(2800)

Bank of China Limited

FERITRDERDA
(3988)

Annual Report 2017 3§

Number of
shares

held as at

31 March 2017
R-ZE—-+#F
ZA=t+-H
FER®BZHEA

1,040,000

820,000

1,359,600

10,572,000

Percentage of
shareholding
held as at

31 March 2017

R-ZB—t%§
=ZA=t-H

FRRtzEAL

0.0049

0.0110

0.0390

0.0126

Total for equity investments in Hong Kong

REBZBERERE

Investment
cost as at
31 March 2017

FHELEEERERQA

Market
value as at
31 March 2017

Percentage to net

assets value of
the Group as at
31 March 2017

RZE-—t&
RZE—-t& RIE-tF =A=t+-H
=R=t+-H =A=t+-H EEREEEE
RERK ZHE  FEZBEIW
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEL FTET
2,827 7,270 0.49
32,604 35,670 2.39
29,993 33,242 223
37,502 40,808 2.73
240,686 266,767 17.88
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Name of stock listed
on the stock exchange
of Singapore

(ISIN Code)

T3 IR R 35 R 5 i
thzkiB &R
GLEES 1))

DBS Group Holdings Ltd
(SG1L01001701)

Hutchison Port Holdings Trust
(SG2D00968206)

Oversea-Chinese Banking
Corporation Limited
(SG1S04926220)

Singapore Exchange Limited
(SG1J26887955)

Singapore Press Holdings Limited
(SG1P66918738)

Singapore Telecommunications Ltd
(SG1T75931496)

StarHub Ltd
(SG1V12936232)

Suntec Real Estate Investment Trust
(5G1Q52922370)

United Overseas Bank Limited
(SGTM31001969)

Number of
shares

held as at

31 March 2017

R-ZZ—t%
=ZA=t-H
FER®BZEE

220,000

1,200,000

200,000

1,360,000

1,000,000

200,000

400,000

600,000

180,000

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BBt ST

Percentage of
shareholding
held as at

31 March 2017

R-E-t&
=ZA=t-H
FERGBZEAL

0.0087

0.0138

0.0048

0.1271

0.0625

0.0012

0.0231

0.0236

0.0110

Total for equity investments in Singapore

IR RERE A G

Grand total for equity investments at fair value through profit or loss

BRAFEEFARZHRERE B

Investment
cost as at
31 March 2017

Market
value as at
31 March 2017

Percentage to net
assets value of
the Group as at
31 March 2017

R-E—-tF

R=B-tF& R-T-t& =ZA=t-H

ZA=+-8 =ZA=t-B fFKEEE

RERK ZThiE FEZEDNL
(equivalent to)  (equivalent to)
HK$'000 HK$'000
(FER) (BER)
TET TET

19,388 23,730 1.59

3,833 3,870 0.26

9,909 10,809 0.73

54,601 58,224 3.90

19,493 19,738 1.32

4,095 4,359 0.29

6,455 6,405 0.43

6,064 5,971 0.40

18,309 22,128 1.48

142,147 155,234 10.40

382,833 422,001 28.28
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEstmE S T

Information on the performance of the Group's equity

investments for the year ended 31 March 2017 was as below:

Net realized losses
on disposal for
the year ended
31 March 2017

FHELEEERERQA

AEBEZEERENEZE-_FT—tF=A
ST-BEFEZRBANEHRNT :

Net unrealized fair Dividend
value gains for income for
the year ended the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2017

8z 8=
—E—+tF —E—+tF BZE
=ZHA=+—H =Z=BA=+-—H —B-tF
LEEHEZ LFEEZRER =A=+—H
CRRFREFE LAVEEUEFSE LFEZRERA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TETT FETT
Stocks listed on the stock exchange (22,834) 57,528 10,568
of Hong Kong
MEBB M L2 RHD
Stocks listed on the stock exchange (11,567) 16,126 6,370
of Singapore
R MK EHF R H M L 2 R
Total (34,401) 73,654 16,938
as

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2017, the Company had outstanding
guarantees of HK$194,870,000 (2016: HK$205,600,000)
given to banks to secure general credit facilities for certain
subsidiaries. Credit facilities in an aggregate amount of
HK$22,853,000 (2016: HK$26,539,000) had been utilized
by the subsidiaries from such guarantees at the end of the

reporting period.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CHARGE ON THE GROUP'S ASSETS
As at 31 March 2017, some of the Group's land and building

and investment properties with an aggregate value of
HK$430,101,000 (2016: HK$495,798,000), trade receivables
(rental) with a carrying amount of HK$119,000 (2016:
HK$464,000) and equity investments with a carrying value of
HK$422,001,000 (2016: HK$384,217,000) were pledged to
banks and securities dealers for loan facilities worth
HK$335,486,000 (2016: HK$343,251,000) granted to the
Group. As at 31 March 2017, HK$23,383,000 (2016:
HK$26,539,000) of the loan facilities had been utilized by the
Group.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2017, the Group had net current assets of
HK$782,506,000 (2016: HK$708,428,000) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company worth
HK$1,474,493,000 (2016: HK$1,400,168,000).

The Group's total indebtedness (representing the aggregate
amount of interest-bearing loans from banks and securities
dealers) was HK$23,383,000 (2016: HK$26,539,000). All
loans were denominated in Hong Kong dollar and Singapore
dollar and charged at floating interest rates. They were secured
by mortgages over some of the Group's investment properties
with an aggregate net book value of HK$324,660,000 (2016:
HK$402,825,000), equity investments with a carrying value of
HK$52,286,000 (2016: Nil) and assignment of some of the
Group's trade receivables (rental) with a carrying amount of
HK$119,000 (2016: HK$464,000).

Regarding total indebtedness, HK$2,245,000 (2016:
HK$3,665,000) will be repayable within one year or on
demand, HK$3,428,000 (2016: HK$3,078,000) will be
repayable from the second to fifth years and the remaining
balance of HK$17,710,000 (2016: HK$19,796,000) will be
repayable after five years.

T E5T 5 T

rEBEEZEH
RZE—+tF=A=+—H AEEBEEBEH
430,101,000 7t (=T — X F :
495,798,000/ 7T) 2 & T L i R F U K
WEWZE BEEHI2IBERI90008 T (ZF

— N4 464,000/ 7T) 2 EWE F R (HE
) LA K& BR M (& /422,001,0008 ¢ (= F
— 7N 1 384,217,000 7)) 2 IRERE - B
ERTFRITERELARFE  WERKE TS
E335,486,0008 L (=& — X F -
343,251,000 70) L BEER - R_FE—+
F=A=+—8 KT&£HEEZEHH23,383,000
BIL(ZZT — /% 1 26,539,000 L) Z B E
;e

RBEERMBER
RZTE—tF=A=+—H8 AEBEZRH
B EFEEA782,506,0008 T (Z T — < F ¢
708,428,000 7T.) KA~ @ HEE A FEALHE
@ A1,474,493,0008 L (ZE— N F:
1,400,168,0005% 7T) °

REBZRER (BRITRESFR SEEMH
ZETBER ) /23,383,0008 7w (= F
— 734 126,539,000 70) © FT B B M
;‘%fz&%ﬁbﬂtﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁz;ﬁb Sy

* 7 DA AR 55 B BR H O (B A& $£324,660,000
;%75 (ZZF — 7% 1 402,825,000 70) 2 &
TIREMEIES  BREE /52,286,000 7T
(Z2—ARF: B ZREREURETEERE
HE8A119,0008 T (ZF —RXF:
464,0008 ) 2 & TEWE SER (HE)
EERANEER -

FEBER ™ 2,245,0008 70 (Z & — <
1 3,665,000 7)) AR —FAHEZKE
i+ 3,428,000/ 0 (ZZF —7<F : 3,078,000
BIL)EARB_ZFAFANEE B
17,710,000/ 7T (ZF — 754 : 19,796,000
BIL) BEREFREE
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEstmE S T

The Group's gearing ratio (total indebtedness divided by
equity attributable to owners of the Company) at the end of
the reporting period remained as 0.02 (2016: 0.02).

EXPOSURE TO EQUITY PRICES, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
AND INTEREST RATE RISKS

The Group is exposed to risks arising from individual equity
investments classified as trading equity investments. The
Group's investments are listed on the stock exchanges of
Hong Kong and Singapore and are valued at quoted market

prices at the end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group's cash and cash
equivalents are held predominately in Hong Kong dollar,
Singapore dollar and United States dollar. The Group's
borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong dollar and
Singapore dollar at floating interest rates. The Group’s
exposure to the risk of changes in interest rates relates
primarily to its long-term debt obligations with floating interest
rates. In the opinion of the directors, the Group has no
significant interest rate risk. The Group currently does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy. However, management
closely monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the need

arise.

HUMAN RESOURCES
As at 31 March 2017, the Group had a total of 23 staff in

Hong Kong. Remuneration packages for employees and
directors are structured according to market terms as well as
individual performance and experience. Benefits plans
maintained by the Group include mandatory provident fund
scheme, medical insurance, share option scheme and
discretionary bonuses. As at 31 March 2017, the Group had
386,640,000 outstanding share options granted to eligible

directors and employees of the Group.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

The Board is committed to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance practices at all times. The Board
believes that good corporate governance helps the Company
to safeguard the interests of its shareholders and to enhance
the performance of the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has complied with all the code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) for the year ended 31 March
2017.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities

Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code")
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code
of conduct regarding securities transactions by the directors of
the Company. Having made specific enquiry of all directors of
the Company, all of them confirmed that they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code during
the Year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at the date of this annual report, the Board comprises nine

members as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chairman)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman)

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda (Chief Operating Officer)
Ms. Lilian Ng

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Mr. Yu Wai Man

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok

Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth

Mr. Ho Yau Ming

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

The Company considers all of the independent non-executive
directors to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.
Biographical details of the directors (including the relationships
among members of the Board) are set out under the section
headed "Directors’ Biographies” on pages 42 to 47 of this
annual report. In compliance with code provision A.1.8 of the
CG Code, the Company has arranged appropriate insurance
cover in respect of potential legal actions against its Directors.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills in order to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed

and relevant.

During the Year, all directors have participated various external
seminars relevant to the directors’ duties and responsibilities
and the accounting issues. The Company has received from
each of the directors their individual training record for the

Year.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles
of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer should be
separate. The division of responsibilities between the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be clearly
established and set out in writing. As disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 2 March 2012, Mr.
Wilson Ng resigned as the Chairman of the Company on 2
March 2012 and on the same day Mr. Ng Wee Keat was re-
designated from the Chief Executive Officer to the Chairman
of the Company. The Company is in the process of identifying
suitable candidate with appropriate experience to be the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company and will make an
announcement as soon as a suitable candidate has been
identified.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the independent non-executive directors has entered
into a letter of appointment with the Company for a specific
term of three years and are subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years as referred to the bye-law 87
of the Company where provides that at each annual general
meeting one-third of the directors of the Company for the
time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three (3),
the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire
from office by rotation. The Company has received from each
of the independent non-executive directors an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

To oversee particular aspects of the Group's affairs and to
assist in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board has
established three board committees, namely the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Audit Committee (collectively the “Committees”) with clearly-
defined written terms of references. The Board delegated the
authority to the Committees and provided the Committees
with sufficient resources to perform their duties. Upon
reasonable request, they are able to seek independent

professional advice at the Company’s expenses.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises five
members, including two executive directors, namely Mr. Ng
Wee Keat and Mr. Yu Wai Man and three independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok, Mr. Kwan
Kai Kin, Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming. Mr. Cheung Chun
Kwok is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The Company has adopted the model whereby the
Remuneration Committee makes recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of individual executive
directors and senior management.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration

Committee are as follows:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company's policy and structure for all directors’ and
senior management remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for

developing remuneration policy;

2. to review and approve the management's remuneration
proposals with reference to the Board's corporate goals

and objectives;

3. to make recommendations to the Board on the

remuneration of non-executive directors;

4. to consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities and employment

conditions elsewhere in the Group;

5. to review and approve compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management for any loss or
termination of office or appointment to ensure that it is
consistent with contractual terms and is otherwise fair

and not excessive;

6. to review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and

appropriate; and

7. to ensure that no director or any of his associates is

involved in deciding his own remuneration.

Annual Report 2017 3§

FHELEEERERQA

ESEBRTHNZRES (H)
FHESE ()
FHMEBR X EEMERBENT

RARREZRSREEAENZ B
BB SR S 2848 - RSt R SZIEAR i A B A
EOiEFHIEIHMEBER  MEFSRY
et

R AT 5 R B R AR
Rl 52 B A0 H B

IFTESNFMRESSRLER

£EEEA TG A e
e T 35 A T 4 B L B 8 D 5
i

B RILEMATEZTREREEAR
AR IEBIE R M AX N
BE - URRZERERSOER B

5?%@% 151 \’71%%&*@1 ERETARF

+
T

H>
@

i &% & ok B8

a%t?#éﬁi/\?’]ﬂ%?i @Z CEKREEESG
HGRR— B BRARREIRA
54

BREMESSHTMBEATNGS2HE
EEMECHEHM -



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of work performed by the

Remuneration Committee during the Year:

1. to review the remuneration package of the directors; and

2. to recommend to the Board on the year-end bonus of

executive directors.

Details of the directors’ and five highest paid employees’

emoluments are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprises five members,
including two executive directors, namely Mr. Ng Wee Keat
and Mr. Yu Wai Man and three independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin,
Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming. Mr. Ng Wee Keat is the

chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee

are:

1. to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board at least annually and make recommendations on
any proposed changes to the Board to complement the

Company's corporate strategy;

2. to identify individuals suitably qualified to become board
members and select or make recommendations to the
Board on the selection of individuals nominated for

directorships;

3. to assess the independence of independent non-

executive directors; and
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

4. to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and

succession planning for directors, in particular the

chairman and the chief executive.

The following is a summary of work performed by the
Nomination Committee during the Year:

1. to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board;

2. to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors; and

3. to recommend to the Board on the re-appointment of

the retiring directors.

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy in September
2013, which set out the approach to achieve diversity on the
Board. The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of
having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance. All board appointments will be based on
meritocracy, and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board. Selection of candidates will be based
on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of
service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the
Board.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee reviewed the composition of the
Board. After assessing the suitability of the directors’ skills and
experience to the Company's business, the Nomination
Committee considered that the existing Board was
appropriately structured and no change was required. The
Nomination Committee will review the board diversity policy,

as appropriate, to ensure its effectiveness.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok, Mr. Kwan
Kai Kin, Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming. One of the
independent non-executive directors possesses the
appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting or related
financial management expertise as required under the Listing
Rules. Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok is the chairman of the Audit

Committee.
The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, reappointment and removal of the external
auditor, to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any questions of

its resignation or dismissal;

2. to review and monitor the external auditor’s

independence and objectivity;

3. to develop and implement policy on engaging an external

auditor to supply non-audit services;

4. to monitor the integrity of the Company’s financial
statements and annual report and accounts, half-year
report, and to review significant financial reporting

judgements contained in them;
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREGRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

5. to review the Company's financial controls, the risk

management and internal control systems;

6. to review the Group's financial and accounting policies

and practices; and

7. to review the external auditor's management letter and to
ensure that the Board will provide a timely response to
the issues raised in the external auditor's management

letter.

The following is a summary of work performed by the Audit

Committee during the Year:

1. to review with the management and auditor of the
Company the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, to discuss the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2016 and to recommend

them to the Board for approval;

2. to review with the management and auditor of the
Company the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, to discuss the unaudited interim financial
statements for the six months ended 30 September
2016 and to recommend them to the Board for approval;

and

3. to review the risk management and internal control

systems of the Company.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ATTENDANCE RECORD OF DIRECTORS AND
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The attendance record of each director at the meetings of the
Board, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination
Committee, the Audit Committee and the annual general

meeting during the Year is set out below:

Directors Board
B3 Eze
Executive Directors HTES

Mr. Ng Wee Keat BREGRE /8
Ms. Sio lon Kuan FEELT /8
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda BRRNL 6/8
Ms. Lilian Ng BRERL 6/8
Ms. Chen Ka Chee RBHxL /8
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXEAE 8/8
Independent Non-executive Directors BV EHTEES

Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok SR B & 8/8
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth BRELE 8/8
Mr. Ho Yau Ming fIRBAEE 8/8

EEEBRE

EERZEEREHELE
REAFER SEEHFEESE  FMWEZE

2 REAZEQ FERZESSRUMERR

BFERGZHFECHEHINET

Attendance/Number of Meetings held

HiE/ BIEERY
Annual
Remuneration  Nomination Audit General
Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting
RREF
FHMZESEE REZEE FHZEEE S|
1/2 0/1 - 1/1
- - - 01
- - - 1/1
- - - 11
- - - 1/1
2/2 1/1 - 1/1
2/2 1/1 2/2 1/1
2/2 1/1 2/2 1/1
2/2 1/1 2/2 1/1
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the following
corporate governance functions as required under the CG
Code:

1. to develop and review the Company's policies and
practices on corporate governance and make

recommendations to the Board;

2. to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior

management;

3. to review and monitor the Company's policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory

requirements;

4. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and

directors; and

5. to review the Company's compliance with the CG Code

and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the Year, the above corporate governance functions
have been performed and executed by the Board and the
Board has reviewed the Company's compliance with the CG
Code.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
During the Year under review, the remuneration paid to the
Company's auditor, Ernst & Young for audit and non-audit

services to the Group, is set out as below:

Services rendered Fee paid/payable

HK$

Audit services 1,360,000
Non-audit services

Interim review 320,000
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FHELEEEREERQA

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 March 2017.

The directors are not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement of the external auditor of the Company about
their responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in
the “Independent Auditor's Report” on pages 59 to 67 of this
annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for evaluating and
determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to
take in achieving the Group's strategic objectives, and
maintaining appropriate and effective risk management and
internal control systems for the Group. The systems are
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to
achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable
and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or
loss.

The management of the Company has established internal
audit function. Procedures have been designed for
safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
ensuring the maintenance of proper accounting records for the
provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for
publication, and ensuring compliance of applicable laws, rules
and regulations.

The Board has overseen the Company's risk management and
internal control systems on an ongoing basis. A review of the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems which covered all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls has been
conducted, and considered that the systems are effective and
adequate. The Board has also reviewed the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications, experience, training programmes
and budget of the Company’s accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions and considered that they are
adequate.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary of the Company, Ms. Ng Suet Vi, is
responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance
matters. During the Year, Ms. Ng has taken no less than 15

hours of relevant professional training.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS
Convene an Extraordinary General Meeting

Pursuant to bye-law 58 of the Company, shareholders holding
at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times
have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the
secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary general
meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall
be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board
fails to proceed to convene such meeting the requisitionists
themselves may do so in accordance with the provisions of
Section 74(3) of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda.

Send Enquiries to the Board

The Company's corporate website (http://www.ncgrp.com.hk)
provides postal address, email address, fax number and
telephone number by which shareholders of the Company may

at any time address their concerns or enquires to the Board.
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FHELEEEREERQA

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Make Proposals at Shareholders’ Meetings

(i) The procedures for proposing a person for election as a

(i)

director of the Company at shareholders’ meetings are

set out in the Corporate Governance section of the

Company's corporate website.

The procedures for putting forward proposals at

shareholders’ meetings are as follows:

(a)

(b)

Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company may submit a
written requisition to propose resolution(s) through

requisition of an extraordinary general meeting.

Shareholders holding not less than one-twentieth of
the voting rights or not less than 100 shareholders
of the Company may submit a written requisition to
propose resolution(s) at the next annual general

meeting.

The written requisition or notice given by the

requisitionist(s) must

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

state the resolution(s) with respect to the matter
referred to in the proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at the shareholders’

meeting;

be signed by the requisitionist(s);

specify the full name and address of the
requisitionist(s), as they appear in the Company's

share register of shareholders;

specify the class and number of shares which are
beneficially owned by the requisitionist(s) on the

date of such written requisition or notice; and
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)
Make Proposals at Shareholders’ Meetings (continued)

(i) The procedures for putting forward proposals at

shareholders’ meetings are as follows: (continued)

The written requisition or notice given by the

requisitionist(s) must (continued)

(e) be deposited at the registered office of the Company
with a copy to the Company's head office and
principal place of business in Hong Kong at Unit
3808, 38th Floor, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre,
168-200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong for
the attention of the board of directors of the

Company or the company secretary of the Company.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investor understanding of the Group's business performance
and strategies. The Company endeavours to maintain an on-
going dialogue with shareholders and in particular, use annual
general meetings and other general meetings to communicate

with them and encourage their participation.

In addition, the Company also communicates to its
shareholders through interim and annual reports,
announcements and circulars. All such reports,
announcements and circulars can also be accessed via the
Company's website (http://www.ncgrp.com.hk) and the

website of the Stock Exchange.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year ended 31 March 2017, there was no change
in the Company’s constitutional documents, and these
documents are available on the websites of the Stock

Exchange and the Company.
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FHELEEEREERQA

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

INTRODUCTION gl

RR - HEREGRE

][

This report provides an update of the environmental, social AREREBEEAEENRE HEREA

and governance (“ESG") of the Group during the year ended ([FR#E - HE@RER ) REE T +F=

31 March 2017 and is prepared in accordance with the ESG A =

T—RLEFENEHER  ENREEL

Reporting Guide under Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules. MRBAKESE -+t 2CGREBE - LB REAR
HIES)D MRS -

A. ENVIRONMENTAL A.

A1. Emissions Al.

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of
cruise ship charter services, property investments and
securities trading. The operations of the Group do not
involve any production process, hence there is no
obvious exhaust emissions. Greenhouse gas emissions
from the Group are associated with electricity, company

vehicles and air travel.

The following table sets out the emissions of carbon
dioxide from electricity, company vehicles and air travel

during the Year.

Total volume emitted

CO2 emissions

BHRE

—E BN

Electricity EW)) 135.40 tonnes
135.40MF

Company vehicles NAEIER 11.26 tonnes
11.2608

Air travel fin 28 2= Tk 15.47 tonnes
15.470F

To reduce the impact from indirect greenhouse gas
emissions, telephone conference is encouraged to avoid

unnecessary business travels.

5
BB

AEEFZENFRABRESRE Y
FRENBEFREE -AEBZRERT
WA R AR ERIR - Bk I AT ]
BRI - AEEZ R E REBHEN
TYEES  RAEWMEMEZIRAM

TRIMAFEERBES RAIEHKL
finze Z= iR e = E L IRBER ©

Intensity of emission
CO2 emissions
FREE

ZE BN

0.16 tonnes (per square meter
of floor area)

0.16M8 (B F 7 KIEmmEIE)
3.75 tonnes (per vehicle)
3.75M8 (B8 /TE)

2.21 tonnes (per traveller)
2218 (BRIKE)

RBLEERERBHIRITE K&
EREETERERARETVRNRE
BER °
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

RE - -HER

Al.

A2.

EiaRE

ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

Emissions (continued)

The small amount of hazardous waste generated from
the Company’s office activities, such as toner cartridges,
is collected by qualified organizations for environmentally
friendly disposal. Non-hazardous waste includes waste
papers which are collected by specialized recycling

company on a regular basis for effective recycling.

Due to the Company's business nature, the Group was
not aware of any non-compliance of laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the Group relating to air
and greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water and
land, and generation of hazardous and non-hazardous

waste.

Use of Resources
Electricity consumption

The total electricity consumption of the Group came
directly from the lightings, air-conditioners, computers
and other office equipment. During the Year, electricity
consumption by the Group was 231,548 kWh which was
approximately 273.55 kWh per square meter of floor
area. The Group advocates employees to switch off idle
lightings, computers, office equipment and air-
conditioning systems when they are not in use. In
addition, the Group has adopted energy saving practices

in its office building.

Fuel consumption

The Group owns three vehicles for business uses. Fuel
consumption by the company vehicles during the Year
was 4,875 litres of petrol which was approximately 1,625
litres per vehicle. Regular maintenance on the Group's
vehicles is carried out to ensure a high fuel efficiency to

reduce emissions.
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A2.

A3.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

Use of Resources (continued)

Water consumption

Water consumption of the Group is entirely generated
from domestic usage in the office building. However, the
head office in Hong Kong has no water consumption
recorded as the water consumption charges are included
in the building management fee so that the water bills
will not be calculated separately. Water saving notices
were posted in pantry to promote water conservation and
usage awareness. Since the main source of waste water
came from domestic use, the overall level of water

pollution was relatively low.

Paper consumption

The Group consumed 0.64 tonnes of papers during the
Year which was approximately 0.03 tonnes per employee.
In addition, the Company also introduced electronic
means of corporate communications to shareholders.
Shareholders are encouraged to receive corporate
communication documents by using electronic means
through the Company's website so as to reduce the

paper consumption.

The Group, as a non-consumer goods manufacturer, does
not consume any packaging materials in its principal

business.

The Environmental and Natural Resources

The Group is committed to building a sustainable
corporate culture and a green office environment by
saving energy and reducing waste. The concept of

"o noou

“Reduce”, “Reuse”, “Recycle” and “Replace” are strongly
promoted within the Group. By all means, the Group is
striving to protect the environment as a corporate social

responsibility.
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A3.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RiE - HEREERE

A3.

ENVIRONMENTAL (continued)

The Environmental and Natural Resources
(continued)

In order to reduce ecological footprint, employees are
encouraged to make double-sided printing and copying,
and reuse items like envelopes. Recycling bins are set up
in the office to promote recycling and reusing paper. The
use of digital copies is promoted in the office to save
papers and to recycle envelopes that are used for issuing
internal documents and letters. The Group also uses
durable items instead of one-off disposable items by

replacing paper cups with mugs/glasses.

SOCIAL

. Employment

Employees are regarded as valuable assets and core
competitive advantage of the Group. Policies and
regulations principally adopted by the Group in respect of
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity,
anti-discrimination, and other benefits and welfare have

been clearly stated in the employee handbook.

Compensation and dismissal

The Group offers competitive remuneration and benefits
to attract and retain the talents. The remuneration of
each employee will be determined with reference to a
number of factors including educational background,
experience, job duties, professional skills and technical
capabilities, as well as salary level for similar job positions
in the industry. An employee may be dismissed in case
of serious or persistent beaches of discipline or convicted

of a criminal offence.
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B2.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

SOCIAL (continued)

. Employment (continued)

Recruitment and promotion

The Group treats all employees equally. Their
employment, remuneration and promotion will not be
affected by their social identities such as ethnicity, race,
nationality, gender, religion, age, sexual orientation,
marital status, pregnancy, disability and political beliefs.
The level of compensation of our employees is reviewed
annually in an annual appraisal on their performance
basis, during which process each employee is given equal

opportunity for promotion.

Working hours, benefits and welfare

The Group determines working hours and rest period for
employees in line with Employment Ordinance of Hong
Kong and employment contracts with employees. In
addition to statutory holidays, employees are also entitled
to other holidays including paid annual leave, sick leave,
marriage and compassionate leave, maternity leave,

paternity leave and compensation leave.

Benefits plans maintained by the Group include
mandatory provident fund scheme, medical insurance,
group life insurance and discretionary bonuses. Eligible
employees are rewarded through the Group’s share
option schemes and have the opportunity to acquire

shares of the Company through these schemes.

Health and Safety

The Group is committed to providing employees a safe,
healthy and hygienic working environment. The following
sets out the practices adopted by the Group in relation to

workplace:

«  Office employees are assigned with individual work
stations. Office are properly lit and ventilated, kept
clean and tidy with ample space between work

stations;
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B2.

B3.

B4.

EiaRE

SOCIAL (continued)
Health and Safety (continued)

«  Office furniture and fittings are well maintained and
replaced where necessary;

«  Smoking in workplace is strictly prohibited;

«  Cleaning of air-conditioning systems and disinfection
treatment of carpets are carried out regularly;

«  Air defender and purifiers are equipped to protect
environment with antibacterial efficacy and to,
remove air-suspended dust and odour; and

«  Security measures are in place at our offices to
restrict entry and exit only to staff and permitted

visitors.

During the Year, there have been no work-related injuries

or fatalities.

Development and Training

The Group acknowledges the importance of training for
the development of the employees as well as the Group.
The Group encourages and supports employees in
personal and professional training, through seminars,
workshops as well as reimbursement for external training
courses to enhance their competencies in performing

their jobs effectively and efficiently.

Labour Standards

The Group complies with all relevant laws and regulations
and the requirements of the governing authorities and
prohibits the employment of child and forced labour.
During the Year, all the Group’s employees are aged over
18 and no child labour has been employed. The Group
strives to create an environment of respect, integrity and

fairness for its employees.
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B5.

B6.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

SOCIAL (continued)

Supply Chain Management

As for the property investments and cruise ship charter
services, the Group has been providing quality services to
the customers, namely tenants and charterers, to
maintain long-term business relationships. We encourage

our tenants to minimize their resources consumption.

Regarding the cruise ship charter services, the Group
required the charterers to use fuel and lubrication oil to
the vessels to enable the main propulsion and auxiliary

engines to operate efficiently and without harmful effect.

The Group developed good relationships with its business
partners to achieve long-term goals. The management
maintained close communications and shared business
updates with them when appropriate. Meanwhile, we
continue to seek and gain support from our business
partners to cultivate safe working conditions and to
promote responsible environmental practices. During the
Year, there was no material and significant dispute

between the Group and its business partners.

Product Responsibility

The Group strives to adhere to applicable laws and
regulations with regard to health and safety, advertising,
labelling and privacy matters relating products and
services provided in our business, and to maintain

effective communication channels for redress.

During the Year, there was no non-compliance with
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the Group relating to health and safety,
advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating to

products and services provided.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RiE - HEREERE

B7.

B8.

SOCIAL (continued)
Anti-corruption

The Group is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance, the principles of which serve to
uphold a high standard of ethics, transparency,
responsibility and integrity in all aspect of the Group's
affairs. The Group has a zero-tolerance policy towards
behavior in association with bribery, corruption, extortion
fraud and money laundering in its business operations.
Employees should not offer, solicit or accept anything of
material value to or from his/her colleagues, customers,
suppliers or other business partners of the Company.

The Group encourages the reporting of suspected
business irregularities within the Group and provides
reporting channels specifically for this purpose. When
suspected wrongdoings, such as breach of duty, abuse of
power and receipts of bribes are identified, staff should
report to senior management for investigation and
verification, as well as other relevant regulators or to the
law enforcement authorities when necessary.

The Group has complied with all relevant laws and
regulations in respect of anti-corruption, and no legal
cases against the Group in respect of bribery, extortion,
fraud and money laundering has been recorded in the
Year under review.

Community Investment

The Group believes that community support is important
to the Group’s success. During the Year, the Group
supported the Hong Kong Red Cross Pass-it-On 2016
Charity Sale Campaign by purchasing charity tokens as
souvenirs given to the employees at the Group's annual
dinner. The Group also encourages the employees to
actively participate in volunteering activities in social
services. During the Year, some employees participated in
free meal-boxes distribution activities to the sick, the old
and the needy in the old areas as supported by a
charitable organization and totally 108 volunteer hours
were spent accordingly for the Year. We will continue to
maximize our social investments as possible in order to
create a more favourable environment for our community
and our businesses.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

The directors of the Company (the "Directors”) present their
report and the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The principal activities of the Company comprise investment
holding and securities trading. The principal activities of its
subsidiaries comprise the provision of cruise ship charter
services, property investments and securities trading. There
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's

principal activities during the year.

Further discussion and analysis of these activities as required
by Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
including a description of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group and an indication of likely future
development in the Group’s business, can be found in the
Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and
Analysis set out on pages 6 to 16 of this annual report. This

discussion forms part of the Directors’ report.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2017 and the

Group's financial position at that date are set out in the

financial statements on pages 68 to 200.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend

in respect of the year.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and
non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, as extracted from the audited financial statements and
restated/reclassified as appropriate, is set out on pages 201
and 202. This summary does not form part of the audited

financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

There were no movements in the Company's share capital

and share options during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company is incorporated, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata

basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of listed securities of the Company

during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2017, the Company's reserves available for
distribution amounted to HK$713,814,000.

Under the laws of Bermuda, the amount standing to the credit
of the share premium account of the Company of
approximately HK$354,993,000 as at 31 March 2017 may be

distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus of the Company in the amount of
approximately HK$162,587,000 as at 31 March 2017 is
distributable to shareholders in certain circumstances as

prescribed by section 54 thereof.
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FHELEEEREERQA

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the aggregate revenue attributable to
the five largest customers accounted for 63% of the Group's
total revenue, which included fair value gains on securities in
aggregate of HK$39,253,000 for the year. The aggregate
revenue attributable to the largest customer accounted for

49% of the Group's total revenue for the year.

No major suppliers were identified.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their
associates or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge
of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company's issued
share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group's five

largest customers mentioned above.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ng Wee Keat (Chairman)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan (Deputy Chairman)

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda (Chief Operating Officer)
Ms. Lilian Ng

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Mr. Yu Wai Man

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth
Mr. Ho Yau Ming

In accordance with the Company's bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2),
Ms. Chen Ka Chee, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Mr. Kwan Kai
Kin, Kenneth will retire by rotation and, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.
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The Company has received from each of the three current
independent non-executive directors (namely Mr. Cheung
Chun Kwok, Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth and Mr. Ho Yau Ming)
an annual confirmation of independence and as at the date of

this report still considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES
(a) Executive Directors

Mr. Ng Wee Keat Chairman of the Company and the
Nomination Committee and member of the
Remuneration Committee

Aged 40. Mr. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in January 2003 and was appointed as the chief
executive officer of the Company in April 2004. Mr. Ng
was re-designated from the chief executive officer to the
chairman of the Company in March 2012. Mr. Ng also
holds directorship in various members of the Group since
January 2003. Mr. Ng graduated from Indiana University
with a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics. Prior to
joining the Company, Mr. Ng worked in a ship
management company where he was responsible for re-
engineering the company’s structure as well as ensuring
the daily operations of that company in a smooth and
efficient way. Mr. Ng is a director of Huang Worldwide
Holding Limited (“HWHL"), the immediate holding
company of New Century Investment Pacific Limited
(“NCIPL"), which is the controlling shareholder of the
Company. In addition, Mr. Ng is a director of NCIPL. Mr.
Ng is a younger brother of Ms. Lilian Ng and an elder
brother of Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda. Mr. Ng is also a
cousin of Ms. Chen Ka Chee. They are all executive
directors of the Company. Mr. Ng is a son of Mr. Ng
(Huang) Cheow Leng who is the settlor and the trustee
of a discretionary trust which holds the entire interest in
Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding
company of the Company. Mr. Ng did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last

three years.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan Deputy Chairman

Aged 50. Ms. Sio joined the Company as an executive
director in October 2002 and was appointed as the
deputy chairman of the Company in October 2004. Ms.
Sio also holds directorship in various members of the
Group since August 2000. Ms. Sio has over 22 years of
extensive management experience in various fields
including retailing, property investments, tourism and
entertainment. Ms. Sio is a director of HWHL, the
immediate holding company of NCIPL, which is the
controlling shareholder of the Company. In addition, Ms.
Sio is a director of NCIPL. Ms. Sio did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last

three years.

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda Chief Operating Officer

Aged 39. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in June 2003 and was appointed as the chief
operating officer of the Company in October 2004. Ms.
Ng also holds directorship in various members of the
Group since November 2003. Ms. Ng brings to the Group
experience in the fields of real estate management,
human resource management and retail operations. Ms.
Ng graduated with a Bachelor of Arts degree majoring in
Telecommunications and a minor in Computer Science
from Indiana University. Ms. Ng is a younger sister of Ms.
Lilian Ng and Mr. Ng Wee Keat. Ms. Ng is also a cousin
of Ms. Chen Ka Chee. They are all executive directors of
the Company. Ms. Ng is a daughter of Mr. Ng (Huang)
Cheow Leng who is the settlor and the trustee of a
discretionary trust which holds the entire interest in
Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding
company of the Company. Ms. Ng did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last

three years.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Aged 43. Ms. Ng joined the Company as an executive
director in July 2002. Ms. Ng also holds directorship in
various members of the Group since September 2002.
Ms. Ng graduated from San Francisco State University
with a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration. Ms.
Ng has extensive experience in hotel management. Prior
to joining the Company, Ms. Ng was a finance and
operation director of a conglomerate with businesses in
tour industry and cruise liner management as well as
hotel and property management in Southeast Asia. Ms.
Ng is a director of NCIPL, which is the controlling
shareholder of the Company. Ms. Ng is the elder sister of
Mr. Ng Wee Keat and Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda. Ms. Ng is
also a cousin of Ms. Chen Ka Chee. They are all executive
directors of the Company. Ms. Ng is a daughter of Mr. Ng
(Huang) Cheow Leng who is the settlor and the trustee
of a discretionary trust which holds the entire interest in
Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding
company of the Company. Ms. Ng did not hold any
directorship in other listed public companies in the last

three years.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(a) Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

Aged 52. Ms. Chen joined the Company as an executive
director in May 2000. Ms. Chen also holds directorship in
various members of the Group since August 2000. Ms.
Chen holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree and is an
associate member of the Australian Society of Certified
Practising Accountants. Ms. Chen has over 29 years of
experience in the accounting field, including 4 years in
auditing. Ms. Chen is a cousin of Mr. Ng Wee Keat, Ms.
Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng. They are all
executive directors of the Company. Ms. Chen is a niece
of Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng who is the settlor and
the trustee of a discretionary trust which holds the entire
interest in Huang Group (BVI) Limited, the ultimate
holding company of the Company. Ms. Chen did not hold
any directorship in other listed public companies in the

last three years.

Mr. Yu Wai Man Member of the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee

Aged 52. Mr. Yu joined the Company in August 1997
and was appointed as an executive director of the
Company in October 2004. Mr. Yu also holds directorship
in various members of the Group since September 1997.
Mr. Yu is a fellow member of both of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has over 32
years of experience in the accounting field, including 3
years in external audit and 2 years in internal audit. Mr.
Yu has over 24 years of financial experience in
companies listed in Hong Kong and London. Mr. Yu did
not hold any directorship in other listed public companies

in the last three years.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

DIRECTORS' BIOGRAPHIES (continued) EEEE(E)

(b) BAFHITES

(b) Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok Chairman of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee and
member of the Nomination Committee

Aged 52. Mr. Cheung joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in June 2012 and
was appointed as the chairman of the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee in September 2012.
Mr. Cheung is also the member of the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Cheung graduated from Edith Cowan
University of Australia and received his postgraduate
diploma of financial management from the University of
London. Since returning to Hong Kong in 1990, he has
been extending international opportunities for Chinese
large state-owned and privately-owned enterprises. Mr.
Cheung is a Practising Certified Public Accountant of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a
Certified Practising Accountant of the Australian Society of
Certified Practising Accountants and a Certified Tax
Adviser of The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. Mr.
Cheung is the director of Global CPA (HK) Limited
(Representative of Integra International) and has
extensive experience in mergers and acquisitions and the
tax aspect. Mr. Cheung oversees the day-to-day running
of the finance function and is directly responsible for
financial reporting, corporate governance, tax and
corporate finance for multi-national companies including
state-owned enterprises and listed enterprises. Mr.
Cheung also has extensive international accounting
experience and has worked in CPA firms in the US and
Australia. Mr. Cheung has served as a member of the
Small and Medium Practitioners Committee, the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the
Professional Service Advisory Committee of the Hong
Kong Trade Development Council and International
Committee and a Certified Business Intermediary of the
International Business Brokers Association. Currently, Mr.
Cheung is a member of the Small and Medium
Practitioners Committee of CPA Australia. Mr. Cheung did
not hold any directorship in other listed public companies
in the last three years and any other positions with the
Company or other members of the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

(b) Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth Member of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee

Aged 70. Mr. Kwan joined the Company as an
independent non-executive director in April 2003. Mr.
Kwan is also the member of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Kwan holds a Bachelor of Applied
Science degree in Civil Engineering and a Bachelor of
Business Administration degree with Honours from the
University of Toronto and the University of Windsor
respectively. Mr. Kwan has 8 years of experience in the
accounting and tax auditing fields together with over 36
years of experience in the real estate business and
business agent. Mr. Kwan did not hold any directorship in
other listed public companies in the last three years and
any other positions with the Company or other members

of the Group.

Mr. Ho Yau Ming Member of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee

Aged 66. Mr. Ho joined the Company as an independent
non-executive director in April 2003. Mr. Ho is also the
member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Ho holds
a Master degree in Finance from the University of
Leicester in England. Mr. Ho had worked in the banking
industry for over 27 years in official and senior executive
positions including The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited and Dao Heng Bank Limited. Mr. Ho
did not hold any directorship in other listed public
companies in the last three years and any other positions

with the Company or other members of the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the date of this report, no Directors proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation, other than

statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors' fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company's board of directors with reference to Directors’
duties, responsibilities and performance and the results of the
Group. Further details can be found in note 8 to the financial

statements.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION
During the year ended 31 March 2017, a permitted indemnity

provision as defined in the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
was in force for indemnity liabilities incurred by the directors

of the Company to a third party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No Director nor a connected entity of a Director had a
material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to the
business of the Group to which the holding company of the
Company, or any of the Company's subsidiaries or fellow

subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 March 2017, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were, as

follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

EERESTRAERKRN REEB
IR 47z s ] Rk

R-ZE—tHF=ZA=1t—HB ARAEEK
REITHABRAR B SHEAREREE (F
ERBSLBPEGE (EHEBEEG])
FEXVED) 2 B tn R BRI D A RIEE S
KB GRPIEIS2ELEABRARBARTFZ
BrRfMAzEDRR  IRBEFETRZ
MIEMAMGARRR MRz #mlRR
m

RARAREBRZHR

el

Number of ordinary shares held,

capacity and nature of interest

FEEERYE - SORESENE

Directly Through

beneficially controlled

Directors owned corporation
Bs EREE%ES ZEHDH
Mr. Ng Wee Keat 30,030,000 304,640,000
BEREHELLE (note 2)
(M &E2)

Ms. Sio lon Kuan 52,000,000 304,640,000
mER LT (note 2)
(P &E2)

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 26,250,000 304,640,000
BEERLL (note 2)
(PH3E2)

Percentage of

the Company’s

Beneficiary issued share
of a trust Total capital
EARDFAE BT
ERZERA &% BRAZBD
3,455,753,691 3,790,423,691 65.57
(note 3)
(PF3E3)
3,455,753,691 3,812,393,691 65.95
(note 3)
(P 7E3)
3,455,753,691 3,786,643,691 65.51
(note 3)
(P 7E3)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

EEERE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND

SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING

SHARES (continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company: (continued)

Directors

=

Ms. Lilian Ng

HENEZLT

Ms. Chen Ka Chee

FREBL L

Mr. Yu Wai Man
RIENEE

Annual Report 2017 3§

Directly
beneficially

owned

EREZES

26,250,000

8,400,000

3,360,000
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EERESTRAERKRN REEB

Rz EEmRARE (&)

Number of ordinary shares held,

capacity and nature of interest

Through
controlled
corporation
i c)
REHAT

304,640,000
(note 2)
(Br5E2)

FREBREE SO REHEME

MARBEBR IR

Beneficiary

of a trust Total

ERAZEHEA &t

3,455,753,691 3,786,643,691
(note 3)
(P EE3)

- 8,400,000

- 3,360,000

: (#8)

Percentage of

the Company’s

issued share

capital

EEXTREET

BRAE2ED L

65.51

0.06
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FHELEEEREERQA

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND

SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES (continued)

Long positions in share options of the Company:

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

EERESTRAERKRN REEB
R zEER AR (&)

RARBIBEREZER -

Number of share options

Directors directly beneficially owned
BEE ERESRECBRERE
Mr. Ng Wee Keat mEESEE 66,000,000
Ms. Sio lon Kuan B 56,000,000
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda BEEMZ T 53,000,000
Ms. Lilian Ng mHIEL T 53,000,000
Ms. Chen Ka Chee PRA& B4 £ 41,000,000
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXKE 44,000,000

313,000,000
Notes:

1. As at 31 March 2017, the total number of issued shares of the
Company was 5,780,368,705.

2. 304,640,000 shares were held by New Century (Huang's)
Foundation Limited, a company limited by guarantee being a
charitable institution of public character of which Mr. Ng Wee
Keat, Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Ms. Lilian

Ng are members and members of its council of management.

3. 3,455,753,691 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited which is ultimately owned by Huang Group (BVI)
Limited under a discretionary trust of which Mr. Ng Wee Keat,
Ms. Sio lon Kuan, Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda and Ms. Lilian Ng are

the discretionary beneficiaries.

RZZE—+tFZA=Z+—H ARQRIZE%
TR0 4B 8 A5,780,368,7050% °

304,640,000l B FTH 42 (BR) BEHE
SHEBRARRE  ZRAR—RKERERA
A WER—RAKBEWE  SEAKE
BHEZLT EEHLIRENELT A%
NAIZHKEREEBEZEGRK

mo

\

3,455,753,691 1 & 7 \ANew Century
Investment Pacific Limited# % - 3 fiHuang
Group (BVI) Limited:&E A 2 (ST R RHEA °
ZEDRERZEBRIEARBERERLLE -
BEMELL EBRRLLIRENEZL -
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2017, none of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company had registered
an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO,
or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as is known to any director of the Company, as at 31
March 2017, other than the interests of the directors of the
Company as disclosed above, the following interests of 5% or
more of the issued share capital of the Company were
recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the

Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Shareholders

IR R

New Century Investment Pacific Limited 2,4

Huang Worldwide Holding Limited

Huang Group (BVI) Limited 2,3
Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng 3,4
HERBEL

New Century (Huang's) Foundation Limited
L (ER)EAEESBRAA
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Notes
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EERESTRAERKRN REEB
RipzEmRAR (&)

BREXFHABEEEIN R_FT—LF =5
=t—H ARAEFLRESTBRAEBHRE
PAAN A ) 3 EL T f] AR B O 18] 2 B ) SR AR R X
DR EEREZEZ LB GRIIEI52HEE
FEZERmIORA - RIRBIRET R Z R EM
BRERRA MR ZERIIRR °

FTERRRHEMALTRKRMD RAEE
Rz zEER AR

RARBEMESEHAA R_FT—tF=A
=t—H BREXAEBEARRESZTZ#R
SN AE AR R F B TR A% A £ 2 T 5
B DREE S R E RO E33616R E
AR DB BRFZ Em B

RARAREBRZHR

Number of  Percentage of the
ordinary Company’s issued

shares held share capital
EARQBE#T

BFEEBERYE BRAEZEDHE
3,455,753,691 59.78
3,455,753,691 59.78
3,455,753,691 59.78
4,128,885,691 71.43
304,640,000 5.27
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FHELEEEREERQA

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

As at 31 March 2017, the total number of issued shares of the
Company was 5,780,368,705.

Huang Group (BVI) Limited is the ultimate holding company of
New Century Investment Pacific Limited. Huang Worldwide
Holding Limited is the immediate holding company of New
Century Investment Pacific Limited. Accordingly, Huang Group
(BVI) Limited and Huang Worldwide Holding Limited were
deemed to be interested in a total of 3,455,753,691 shares.

Huang Group (BVI) Limited is held by Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow
Leng in his capacity as the settlor and the trustee of a

discretionary trust.

3,455,753,691 shares were held by New Century Investment
Pacific Limited. 304,640,000 shares were held by New Century
(Huang's) Foundation Limited while 368,492,000 shares were
held by Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng. Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow
Leng is one of the members of New Century (Huang's)
Foundation Limited. Accordingly, Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng
was deemed to be interested in a total of 4,128,885,691
shares. New Century (Huang's) Foundation Limited is a company
limited by guarantee being a charitable institution of public

character.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2017, no person
(other than the Directors or chief executive of the Company)
who was recorded in the register of the Company had
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company which would be required to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

FTERRRHEMALTRKRG RAEE
R zEER AR (&)

B &L -

. RZE—+HF=A=+—HB A2FAZE%
1TID 4 8 55,780,368, 7050 ©

2. Huang Group (BVI) Limited&New Century
Investment Pacific Limited 2 S #4EAR A 7] °
Huang Worldwide Holding Limited&New
Century Investment Pacific Limitedz B &%
f& 2 7] o Et - Huang Group (BVI) Limited &z
Huang Worldwide Holding Limited# 1% & # &
& #£3,455,753,69 1B () 2 #E 2 o

3. Huang Group (BVI) Limitedrh & PR B %t 4 A
— A EEEZRTAREGEEATOHIES -

4. 3,455,753,691% % ANew Century
Investment Pacific Limited# & -
304,640,000 it ATt 4 (B K) BE A
© B BR A A A 368,492,0000% B 15 A =
BB CERE ERBLtERFHLE (FX)
REESHERAGBZER—(IKE - At
ERB LR SRS $£4,128,885,691
RIRGD Z #Ewm - STt (BER) BEES AR
RAR—RERERRF - WIERA—RAH
RREWE -

FREXPIBEEN R_F—EF=A
=t—B #SEXRARAFRECTMREZAL
(ARREFHZSTHRAERIN RAQE
ZEMEEERD P HEREREE S MHAE K
DIEXVERE2 K 39 88 2 R E A M AR B
BzRadgORe  REBEBHFRAEGIIE
3361 R ERRLARR B MRTE M2

WK E °
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 4
September 2012, ordinary resolutions were passed for the
adoption of a share option scheme (the “2012 Share Option
Scheme”) and the termination of the share option scheme of
the Company adopted on 23 September 2002 (the “2002
Share Option Scheme”). Outstanding share options granted
under the 2002 Share Option Scheme prior to the termination
shall continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance with
the 2002 Share Option Scheme. Further details of the 2012
Share Option Scheme and the 2002 Share Option Scheme

are disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements.

(a) 2002 Share Option Scheme

The following table discloses the movements of the
outstanding share options granted under the 2002 Share
Option Scheme during the year:

Number of share options

BREHA
At Lapsed At
Name or category 1 April during 31 March
of participant 2016 the year 2017
R=B-R¥ RER RZB-tF
SEERERLER mA-H %% =ZR=+-H

Directors

Bz

Mr. Ng Wee Keat
BREGTE

45,000,000 - 45,000,000

Ms. Sio lon Kuan

gEELL

45,000,000 - 45,000,000

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda 35,000,000 - 35,000,000

BFEMLL
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BREsE
RZE——FHLAWNBRITZARGBRER
FREL TEAZRCBBURMK—EE
MRAERTE ([T ——FBERETE]) IR
FEARRBER-_ZEZ-_FAA-_F+ZBHEMRZ
BREAS (ST _FEREASE]) - 8
BoEE-_FBEREE RNRIEARE=
ST _FHEREERLmERITE ZER
EHEERXLA TIIE BRH_T——F
BREAE N ST _FERESE 2 E—
FEE  BERUBRERME24 -

@ —SZE-FBERETE
TREBENRATFERN BRE_ZZT-F
BT BB M M RITE 2 ERE

Date of Exercise Exercise

grant of period of price of

share options share options  share options*

BhE BhRE BRE

Biti B TEH TEE

HK$ per share

FRET

21-01-2011  21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021 02100
% “ZT-—%-A-f+-HE
—A-t-H “E--%-fA-1H

21-01-2011  21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021 0.2100
2% —ZE——£-A-+-RHE
i ! “E--%-A-1H

21-01-2011  21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021 02100

“F—% ZF—F-A-t-HE

—A=1+-8 —E--5—-f=-+H
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FHELEEEREERQA

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
(a) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Name or category
of participant

SREMAAER

Directors (continued)
BEx (@)

Ms. Lilian Ng
BREXL

Ms. Chen Ka Chee
BRETL

Mr. Yu Wai Man
FEXLE

Other employees
HittfE g

In aggregate
At

a7~

Total

A=
=R

*  The exercise price of the share options is subject to

adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other

Number of share options

BREHE
At Lapsed At
1 April during 31 March
2016 the year 2017
RZB-RF REA R-B-LF
A—-EH %% =ZR=+-H
35,000,000 - 35,000,000
25,000,000 - 25,000,000
28,000,000 - 28,000,000
213,000,000 - 213,000,000
39,040,000 - 39,040,000
252,040,000 - 252,040,000

similar changes in the Company's share capital.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

BRERE (E)
(a) —EZT-FRRES (B

Date of

grant of
share options
BHRE
RiBH

21-01-2011
—2——F
—R=t+-8H

21-01-2011
—Z——F
—-A=1+-8

21-01-2011
—E——F
—-A=-+-H

21012011
—E——F
—Az+-H

*

Exercise
period of
share options
BRE
T

21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—E——F-A-1+-HZ
“E-—%-A=+H

21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—£——f-fA-1+-HZ
“Z-—-F-f-1H

21012011 to 20-01-2021
“F—%-RA-f-HE
—2--%-B-+AH

21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—2——F-AZ+—-HZ
“E-—-%-fA=+H

Exercise

price of
share options*

BRE
e

HK$ per share

ST

02100

02100

02100

0.2100

BREZTEETRRHERKEITO
P SR DRI AR Z B E L E B

TATHE -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

EEERE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(b) 2012 Share Option Scheme
The following table discloses the movements of the
outstanding share options granted under the 2012 Share

Option Scheme during the year:

Name or category
of participant

SRELZIER

Directors

gz
Mr. Ng Wee Keat
mfEHRLE

Ms. Sio lon Kuan

BERLL

Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda

BFEELL

Ms. Chen Ka Chee
BT

Mr. Yu Wai Man
RENEE

Annual Report 2017 3§

Number of share options

BREHA
At Lapsed At
1 April during 31 March
2016 the year 2017
R-ZB-RE RER RZF-t%F
MA—H %% =ZR=t-H
21,000,000 - 21,000,000
11,000,000 - 11,000,000
18,000,000 - 18,000,000
18,000,000 - 18,000,000
16,000,000 - 16,000,000
16,000,000 - 16,000,000
100,000,000 - 100,000,000

FHELEEERERQA

BRESTE (&)

(b) =B -——FBRETE
TERBEERAFER  RE-FT——F
FBRERT IR M E RITEZ BRI

ek
=

Date of
grant of

share options

BRE
REAM

03-09-2013
—ET-=F%

NA=RH

03-09-2013
“E-=F

NAZ=H

03-09-2013
—E-ZF
NA=H

03-09-2013
“E-=F

nAZ=R

03-09-2013
“2-=F

NR=RH

03-09-2013
“E-=F

NAZR

Exercise
period of
share options
BhRE
ki

03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
“T-ZfNAZHE
—E-=FNACH

03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
“E-=FNAZHE
“E--FEAACH

03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
“E-=fHNA=ZHZ
“E-=FNAZH

03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
“E-=ZFNA=ZHE
“E-=®NAZH

03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
“T-ZfNAZHE
“T-=FNACH

03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
ey 1 R =
“E-ZEAACH

Exercise

price of
share options*

B
THE"

HK$ per share

gRAT

0.1532

0.1532

0.1532

0.1532

0.1532

0.1532
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FHELEEEREERQA

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
(b) 2012 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Number of share options

BREHE
At Lapsed At

Name or category 1 April during 31 March
of participant 2016 the year 2017

RZB-RE RER RIB-t#
SREMAHER mA-H %% =ZA=1-H
Other employees
At
In aggregate 34,600,000 - 34,600,000
aft
Total 134,600,000 - 134,600,000
Ax

=]

* The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other

similar changes in the Company's share capital.

As at 31 March 2017, the Company had 386,640,000 share
options outstanding under the Company’s share option
schemes. Should they be fully exercised, the Company will
receive additional share capital of HK$967,000 and share
premium of HK$95,598,000 (before issue expenses). The fair
value of these unexercised options measured in accordance
with the Group's accounting policy (note 2.4 to the financial
statements) amounted to HK$23,015,000 as at grant date.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year were
rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any of the
Directors or their respective spouses or minor children, or
were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company,
its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

BRERE (E)
(b) ZE-—FBERES (F)

Date of Exercise Exercise
grant of period of price of
share options share options  share options*
BRE BRE B E
REAH e e
HK$ per share
ghET
03-09-2013  03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023 0.1532
—F-=F “Z-ZH¥NAZ=RE
NAZH ZTZ=FNAZH

o OBEREZTEETEBERSEITL
B HARBRAZHEMBEUZE BT
TIATEE -

RZZ—tF=ZA=+—8 REAQAE
fE T8 - &N A A F386,640,00017 i A% #&
BARITHE - WEBHITEZEERE A2
a1 & RE 8RR IR K 967,0008 7T M A% 17 4
895,598,000/ 7T (KRB EITHEZ) - RIF
HAH ZERRTECERERERER
EHBR (MBREMF24)HFE2AFE
{8/423,015,000% 7T °

B EXPBEEIN  RAFEREMAER -
THEFARESB 2 RBIRKEF T8
BRER T EMENEEEZRBARRRRD
SIEEREMERNGE  KETEEFNBEE
M RRE] - EERRA S EERKE QA
KRARMERR LTI LR E R —
7 BRERHREERBEMEMEAR
B2HBEERN -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company's total number of issued shares were held by the

public as at the date of this report.

AUDITOR

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment
as auditor will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ng Wee Keat

Chairman

Hong Kong
30 June 2017
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FHELEEEREERQA

s
EY =

To the shareholders of
New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of New
Century Group Hong Kong Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 68 to 200, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 March 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 March 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BETER &

BFELEEERERLT
2REKRR
(REREZEZMHA L HRLA)

ER

BB ETTEH N FE68E200E MF AL E
EEFERAA([EQAR]) REHB QA
(ATHBIEEE ] NEEMBRE - Wb
BREBER-Z—LtF=A=+—HHKF
EMBRAREEEZALFENGEEBR
® BEXEHKER GEoEmZHWMERM
RERERER URKAVBREME -
BRETESHBRHE -

BFRE ZEREMBBERCRERTLES
Ao g((BEEMAg]) BHN(ELE
MHREEA((BEMBREEN])D BEE
msitRRT EXER_-_ZT—tF=H
=T BENEERMBARARBEZRLEFE
MGEAMBRAMMGEARERE  ADER
BECRAMEOD W EREZ B -
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B RET R &

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided

in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide
the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying

consolidated financial statements.
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FHELEEEREERQA

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BETR &

RRETEE(H)

Key audit matters

BEETER

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

RANEFTNNEERRETSE

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

REMEN DN FEEM

As at 31 March 2017, investment properties
measured at fair value amounted to approximately
HK$630,860,000, which represented 36% of the
total assets, with the corresponding net fair value
gains recognised in profit or loss of HK$6,600,000.
The valuation process is inherently subjective, and
dependent on a number of significant unobservable
inputs, such as the market price per square foot,
market rent per square foot and capitalisation rate.
The Group engaged external valuers to perform the
valuation for the investment properties.
RZTE—+tF=A=+—H UATFEEFENE
E %4 /630,860,00008 7T IHERBEEN
36%  WIHRAEBRSANERAFEEKEFHE
6,600,000/ 7T - fHEBEAE LEETHME  WHSR
FEFERTABEZBAE  flNEFHRTISE
B -BFYFRmSHEHeREREEE . EEEE
HEONER (L BN S IR E W TR E -

The accounting policies and disclosures are included
in notes 2.4, 3 and 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.
EREtRRMBEBEHENGE
K13z

B SRR M 5E2.4 ~ 3

We considered the objectivity, independence,
capabilities and competence of the valuation experts
engaged by the Group. We also obtained an
understanding of the work of the valuation experts.
In addition, we evaluated the appropriateness of the
This included

assessing the relevance, completeness and accuracy

work performed by the valuer.

of the data used as inputs for the valuation by
comparing to market data if avaliable, and assessing
the relevance and reasonableness of the major
assumptions and methodologies adopted in the
valuation. We also involved our internal valuation
experts to assist us in evaluating the assumptions
and methodologies for the valuation of the

investment properties held by the Group.

ZMEZEE ESEMZENBEZRNEEL
B REREN - BRMETHEBGEIERNT
f’E ° lttﬁl\ ’ %MF? A THREMMETNIERES

BEEBETSEE (WA BE) 1T R
1EWFHT’E1EW1E$@ ANENEERNHERE - T8 N ERE
M URFHEEETERANEEBRETAES
HELGE BATHERMAABNEEERSE
BBV R E BEXREMABENREYENGHES
M RER RT3 0A
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B RBETR &

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

FHLEBEEARQA

BRRETEE(HE)

Key audit matters

BREBEITER

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

BB NNEEFERESSEE

Estimation of fair value of cruise ships

BE@mm D FEEMGET

As at 31 March 2017, cruise ships measured at fair
value and included in property, plant and equipment
amounted to approximately HK$257,400,000, with
the corresponding revaluation deficit of approximately
HK$27,201,000 in profit or loss and revaluation
surplus of approximately HK$9,725,000 recognised
in other comprehensive income for the year ended
31 March 2017. The valuation process is inherently
subjective, and dependent on a number of estimates,
such as the market price per unit, rate of newness
and market discount rate. The Group engaged an
external valuer to perform the valuation for the cruise
ships.

RZZE—+H=RA=+—H BEEVE BEXK
REARFEEFENEIRA S257,400,0008 7T °
REBEEZT—tF=-A=-+—HILFEN HEXE
Bz R E (AL 427,201,000 7T RAEH b 2
T Y 5 A RERR B2 1 A2 #2 499,725,000/ 7T - B2
AEFBEFBE  WERFETFEH flnEER
TIHER KHERTSTNE . EEEZEI
BBk (B R IR T E o

The accounting policies and disclosures are included
in notes 2.4, 3 and 12 to the consolidated financial
statements.
FHAGTHREIREHN G BEHREWNT2.4 3
K12 e

We evaluated the objectivity, independence,
capabilities and competence of the valuation expert
engaged by the Group. We also obtained an
understanding of the work of the valuation expert. In
addition, we evaluated the appropriateness of the
work performed by the valuer. This included
assessing the relevance, completeness and accuracy
of the data used as inputs for the valuation, and
assessing the relevance and reasonableness of the
major assumptions and methodologies adopted in
the valuation by marking enquiries to the valuer. We
also involved our internal valuation experts to assist
us in evaluating the major assumptions and
methodologies of the valuation of cruise ships held
by the Group, which included performing
independent market research.

BFAENE EEEMEENGEEROTEHL -
BN Keekeeh RABTHRBHEZERNL
fE o AN MPIRTE THHEMMMETHNIERESA
e cRRBABAMMGEMELERNERERER
ANEREUERMEBE N - TR R ERML - ARG
HEPARANTERREFEZEEHEEREE -
BAMBERFABOEEERSE - BB P

EREMFAENBRAOGEFNHEERERAE

HPBFETELMISME -

In addition, we performed physical inspection of the
cruise ships to assess whether they are in good
condition.

AN HPEREHHBNER  UFEEEEAR
Ruf o
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FHELEEEREERQA

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form

of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the
Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease

operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BETER &

FERFHERANEMESR

BERAEEFHEMESBE - HESE
BRTEREFRANABREE  ETRERSE
M mAR MBI EE RS

HAMSREMBRROBERL NREELMIE
B ?JZTF'WTW;TEZ%EWMD VEREMER

\ EG) o

BEEMYEAMBRERNTT > HAWE
TRABEMES  FHBREY EEHEM
EERTEGEMBHRIRMEETBE
PR TENBERAFEEABREREUTFHE
BERBERBRIMHBER - ERHEMEATHOT
B MREMBREMEEFEERNHERR
A BMFEREZEE -EEHE - B
BEERRE -

EERARAVBBRRARENER

BERAERABARBEAGHMASHM
HME BB RE LR REECR ARG D
BREATRUEEEMT ENGEA W HRE
THERRREEAVBERROBHIFE
MR HFFRERMERNBERERBAAF
MAEZEHIBE -

EREGAMBHRRE ERARNEREER
A BEEESELENREN YHEERB
MTHRBERFELCLEERNER  UAREA
SERERETER  RIF ﬁ“ﬂé%ﬁ
B EEBEFHEIELELE  HHEHEAM
ERNEBERTR-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B RET R &

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit
Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing

the Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act
1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for

the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated

financial statements.
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FHELEEEREERQA

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Group's internal control.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the directors.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BETER &

BREMBR BT RSV BHRRAED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B RET R &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going

concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among

other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies

in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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FHELEEEREERQA

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on

our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this

independent auditor's report is Chan Sai Yu.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

22/F, CITIC Tower
1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central

Hong Kong

30 June 2017
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FHELEEERERQA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
HREHEEmER

Year ended 31 March 2017
HE - T—+tHF=-_A=+—HIFE

2017 2016
—EB—+F —E—RE
Notes HK$' 000 HK$'000
B 5 FaT FHET
REVENUE PN 5 182,616 32,247
Cost of services provided BT 12 £ AR 755 X AR (29,169) (18,259)
Gross profit E7 153,447 13,988
Other income and gains H A R s 5 1,121 1,771
Administrative expenses THER X (25,426) (27,229)
Foreign exchange differences, net — [E = %8 - %% (1,514) (5,415)
Revaluation surplus/(deficit) BinzSHRH%
on cruise ships (E54t) 12 (27,201) 720
Fair value gains/(losses) REMEZ AT EE
on investment properties Wi,/ (E18) 13 6,600 (4,600)
Finance costs A A 7 (796) (1,046)
Loss on dissolution of a subsidiary & £(Fff 8 2 A1 W& 18 (242) -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX BRBADER(EBB) 6 105,989 (21,811)
Income tax expense FTiSHi & F 9 (622) (631)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR KEERA (BB 105,367 (22,442)
Attributable to: AT ARG
Owners of the Company PAYNECIE/ ZS DN 76,482 (32,376)
Non-controlling interests FEFERT AE 2 28,885 9,934
105,367 (22,442)
EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE AAREBR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY REFEA
EQUITY HOLDERS OF EEERER,
THE COMPANY (B8] 11
Basic BN HK1.32 cents &l (HK0.56 cents &1Ll
Diluted #8 HK1.32 cents Bl (HK0.56 cents /& 1l)
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FHELEEEREERQA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SEEEKERER

Year ended 31 March 2017
HE-_ZT—+F=ZA=+—HIL&FE

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RE
HK$' 000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR EEERA(BE) 105,367 (22,442)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) Hu2mEmWzE (FR)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) g BRI SEF D88
to be reclassified to profit or loss in EEZNEMEE
subsequent periods: Wz, (E#E)
Exchange differences: MEH Z5E
Exchange differences on translation BMERIMEERT
of foreign operations EENELERE (10,855) 11,237
Reclassification adjustment for the dissolution 77N 45 & () R £ 55 50
of a foreign operation during the year REEBHNEN D AR 242 -
Net other comprehensive income/(loss) LA BRI S E ¥ o 48
to be reclassified to profit or loss in i?ﬁ & ) E fth 2 T
subsequent periods Wz, (E18) %5 (10,613) 11,237
Other comprehensive income not BB T ERHE
to be reclassified to profit or loss in ZiEm e Bl
subsequent periods: 2EWE
Surplus on revaluation of a cruise ship 85 B A i 9,725 1,286
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) AEEHMEENE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (B51E) » MBRB (888) 12,523
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) AEERM
FOR THE YEAR W (BB BE 104,479 (9,919)
Attributable to: AT AT L
Owners of the Company ZN/NECIE FEWN 74,325 (23,837)
Non-controlling interests JEVE AR M = 30,154 13,918
104,479 (9,919)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HFEMBIRRAER
31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

FHELEEERERQA

2017 2016
—E—t& ZE-RF
Notes HK$' 000 HK$'000
i3 FHERT FAT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment VE R 12 277,317 290,738
Investment properties wREWME 13 630,860 628,425
Available-for-sale investment AHEEZIRE 780 780
Total non-current assets ERBEELTE 908,957 919,943
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Trade receivables EUE 5 8RR 15 6,054 63,614
Derivative financial instruments MESRIA 20 159 -
Prepayments, deposits and BRRE - ZE&R
other receivables H i JEUBR 3K 16 4,606 5,004
Equity investments at fair value BATEEFAER
through profit or loss )RR A 17 422,001 384,217
Tax recoverable g E IR 2,843 2,836
Cash and cash equivalents BeNESEEY 18 389,363 298,219
Total current assets B & E A 825,026 753,890
CURRENT LIABILITIES nBEE
Derivative financial instruments MHEEMTA 20 839 1,448
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings &8 3817 & H b {8 3¢ 21 2,245 3,665
Accruals, other payables and JEEH R - Hfth A
deposits received Exkolike 19 39,436 40,349
Total current liabilities B B EAE 42,520 45,462
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 782,506 708,428
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT BEERRE
LIABILITIES =L 1,691,463 1,628,371
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FHELEEEREERQA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

HZEMBIRRRE (E&)
31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2017 2016
—E-tF —E-RF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B &x TET FET
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBEE
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings &t /88817 & E b & 3¢ 21 21,138 22,874
Loan advanced from a non-controlling AEENBRRZIEER
shareholder of the Group's subsidiaries BREBN 2 ER 30(c) 171,823 171,823
Deposits received Bz e 19 3,123 3,415
Deferred tax liabilities ELRIBERE 22 3,111 2,470
Total non-current liabilities ERDEBELEE 199,195 200,582
Net assets BEFH 1,492,268 1,427,789
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of the ERARERA
Company FE{E R
Issued capital BEITRAR 23 14,451 14,451
Reserves it 25 1,460,042 1,385,717
1,474,493 1,400,168
Non-controlling interests FERER 17,775 27,621
Total equity B 1,492,268 1,427,789
Ng Wee Keat Sio lon Kuan
HER mEE
Chairman Deputy Chairman
FE e

Annual Report 2017 Fk



72 New Century Group Hong Kong Limited
FHLEBEEBEERLQA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GFEEREEIRE

Year ended 31 March 2017

HE - T—+tHF=-_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FAARAARR
Share Share Asset  Exchange Non-
lssied  premium  option Contributed revaluation translation  Retained controlling Total
cpital  account  resene  suplus  resene  resenve profits Total  interests equity
B Rt EEE B EEE EX LE] #ER B

Rx  EER i B B i o aif Bk 4
HK§000  HKE000  HKSOOD  HKS0OO  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKS000  HK§00O  HKS000
TEn TR TR TEn  TEn  TEn TEn TR TR TER

=

A1 Aprl 2016 RZF-7EDA-H 14451 354993 23015 162587 T (5484) 849834 1400168 27621 1427789
Proft or the year REREH - - - - - - TG4 T6d82 28885 105367
Other comprehensive income/(oss) for the year: ~ ZEEER2ENE/ (EE):
Bichange differences relted to BERNEER
foreign operations HELZR - - - - - (199) - (199)  (a621)  (10613)
Surplus on reveluation of a cuise ship BEERY - - - - 5,835 - - 583 3,890 9725
Totel comprehensive income for the year TER2ENREE - - - - 585 (19%) 7648 A3 30154 104479
Dividends paid to non-controling shareholders —~ BAEERREZRS - > ° = = - - - (Hoo00)  (40,000)
At 31 March 2017 Ro5-tEZf=t-8 14451 354993 23015 162587* 6607F  (13476)" 926316 1474493 17775 1,492,268

*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of  *  WWEFEEREIERNGAVBRIAEFPHEE
HK$1,460,042,000 (2016: HK$1,385,717,000) in the #1#1,460,042,0008 L (ZZT — <
consolidated statement of financial position. 1,385,717,000/ L) °
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FHELEEEREERQA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

FEEREHERE (E)
Year ended 31 March 2017
HE-_ZT—+F=ZA=+—HIL&FE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRAEEARE
Share  Share Rsset  Bxchange Proposed Non-
lsued  premium  opfion Confrbuted reveluation  tanslation ~ Retained final controling Total
apitd  acoumt  reseve  supls  resene  resene  profis  dividend Tot  interests  equiy
RE) R ERE B4 AEEH B 2 B FER 3
RE o RER 4 B4 Hh f B RBRE Aif s g
HKS000  HKS000  HKS0O0  HKSOOO  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS00O  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
Thr fEn TR TR TEr  TEn TR TR TR TR T
At 1 April 2015 HZE-1ERE-H 14451 354993 23058 162587 - (1351) 882167 31792 1455797 13703 1469500
Loss forthe year TEERE - - - - - - (32379) - (3 9% (12440
Other comprehensive income for the year: ~ REBEf2ENE
Bichange differences relted fo RRMEERR
foreign operatons MELZE - - - - -1 - - T 34 1
Surplus on reveluation of a cruise ship BREfRs - - - - m - - - m 5141286
Totel comprefiensive loss fo the year FERRERELE - - - - mo16 (32376 - (%) 1398 (8919
Final 2015 diidend declared BER-E-RERERS - - - - - - - (3179) (31719) - (3179)
Transer o share option eserve RRUERER
upon forfiture of share options BhERE R - - (®3) - - - B - - - -
£t 31 March 2016 NoE-7EZf=1-1 14451 354993 23015 162587 T (548Y) 849834 - 1400168 27621 1427789
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GZERERER
Year ended 31 March 2017
HE - T—+tHF=-_A=+—HIFE

FHELEEERERQA

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RE
Notes HK$' 000 HK$'000
BT & FTER FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ReFHzRE
ACTIVITIES RE
Profit/(loss) before tax: BREATRF (B8) : 105,989 (21,811)
Adjustments for: RMTINEIEZ HE
Finance costs &R A 7 796 1,046
Bank interest income RITFIEWA (1,093) (1,750)
Dividend income L ISNON (16,938) (16,244)
Depreciation neE 12 30,165 19,504
Fair value losses/(gains) on equity BATEBEFABRNRE
investments at fair value through REZATEEER/
profit or loss — held for trading, net (B)-—BEEE - F8 5 (39,253) 78,231
Fair value gains on derivative MESRIAY
financial instruments NEEERE 5,20 (768) (2,960)
Fair value losses/(gains) on BEWME s, NTEE
investment properties B/ () 13 (6,600) 4,600
Deficit/(surplus) on revaluation HinBHEA
of cruise ships (&) 12 27,201 (720)
Loss on dissolution of a subsidiary BRI BRARMNERE 242 -
99,741 59,896
Decrease in trade receivables FEH B 58 328 57,439 6,106
Decrease in prepayments, deposits BRNFIE - Be REM
and other receivables e s BR SR 2 R 288 487
Decrease/(increase) in equity investments 1% A & B 5+ A8 55 7 I
at fair value through profit or loss REZRD /(g m) 1,469 (78,869)
Movement in the balance with BB N Rl A RR 2
a related company & - (12)
Increase/(decrease) in accruals, JERTFIE - EENERR R
other payables and deposits received BlizezEm,/ (gd) 1,380 (5,225)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations &,/ (AR)ELEK RS 160,317 (17,617)
Interest received B UF B 1,093 1,750
Interest paid ERFE (796) (1,046)
Hong Kong tax paid ENBEERE - (3,947)
Overseas tax received/(paid) Bl (Bf)BIMNEIE 13 (81)
Dividends received 2 ik 2 16,938 16,244
Net cash flows from/(used in) kB8 (AR)EEEE2
operating activities RemneFH 177,565 (4,697)
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
HZEREREFTR(E)

Year ended 31 March 2017

HE-_ZT—+F=ZA=+—HIL&FE

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
Note HK$' 000 HK$'000
L= FTEx FET

Net cash flows from/(used in) RE/(AR)BETEE 2

operating activities Rene8FE 177,565 (4,697)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHZRSE

ACTIVITIES mE
Purchases of items of property, plant BEVE BER

and equipment REHEEB 12 (43,112) (215,906)
Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits RITFER 2R,/ (&) (120,515) 65,759
Net cash flows used in investing activites FARREEH L REFE (163,627) (150,147)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEZH2RE

ACTIVITIES mE
New bank loans & RITE K 100,000 -
New loan advanced from a FEFE R AR SR =LA

non-controlling shareholder ZHERN - 40,000
Repayment of bank loans BRFITER (102,377) (3,573)
Dividends paid BEfTRE - (31,792)
Dividends paid to non-controlling BRI R

shareholders ) &t (40,000) -
Net cash flows from/(used in) xE/ (AR)BEES 2

financing activities RenEFs (42,377) 4,635
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH ReERAEEEYR

EQUIVALENTS HOFE (28,439) (150,209)
Cash and cash equivalents at REENzZRE R

beginning of year ReSEY 260,140 409,788
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ~— HMEER&E) v 2 & (932) 561
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REERZBAER

AT END OF YEAR REEEY 230,769 260,140
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

HZERERETR(E)
Year ended 31 March 2017
HE - T—+tHF=-_A=+—HIFE

2017 2016
—E—tF —T—R
Note HK$' 000 HK$'000
(i FTER FET
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERAELEENR
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEDMN
Cash and bank balances BENIRITHET 18 46,581 108,060
Non-pledged time deposits with BB B R E fEm H IR
original maturity of less than TR=EAZ
three months when acquired EEATHFR 184,188 152,080
Cash and cash equivalents as stated HeHERERN
in the consolidated statement of Fri g 3R & &
cash flows ReFED 230,769 260,140
Non-pledged time deposits with & B R E JE i 2R IR
original maturity of more than HBRE=EAZ
three months when acquired BN TEHER 158,594 38,079
Cash and cash equivalents as stated REMBIRRARA
in the consolidated statement of Pt IR & &
financial position ReEEY 18 389,363 298,219
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2

Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The principal activities of the Company comprise
investment holding and securities trading. During the
year, the Group was principally engaged in the provision
of cruise ship charter services, property investments and

securities trading.

The Company is a subsidiary of New Century Investment
Pacific Limited, a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands. New Century Investment Pacific Limited is
an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Huang Group
(BVI) Limited, a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands. In the opinion of the directors, Huang
Group (BVI) Limited, which is beneficially and wholly
owned by a discretionary trust, is the ultimate holding

company of the Company.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

PEIREBEER

SHCEEEEERAT AR BREET
M Z2BR AR - ARAZ M E
i& i A Clarendon House, 2 Church

Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °

ARBZETEXBBRREEBREES
EE-NAFERN AEEZEEXH
RERBHREERS  MERERES

oz
HE-°

A2 A ANew Century Investment Pacific
Limited (R R B R LB S EMA L2 2
Al) 2 K B 2AF o New Century
Investment Pacific LimitedJiHuang
Group (BVI) Limited (R RBERE LB S
MRz zRE) 2cHEZ2EMBAR -
RESEZER B EHX2BEEAERR
2 & ¥ 2 Huang Group (BVI) Limited
TIRRA)Z EBEER AT ©
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. DAREBEER (&)
(continued)
Information about subsidiaries MEARNER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as KA EEMBRABIZFHFBWT :
follows:
Place of Percentage of
incorporation/ Issued equity attributable Principal
Name operations share capital to the Group activities
gMAL/ rEBES
£B Benwd BETRA BHEEAL TEEK
2017 2016
ZE-tF “TRF
Century Rich Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 60 60 Securities
Islands ("BVI")/ IEH trading
RRANES EFEE
((RERLEE])/
Hong Kong
Bk
Kingston Maritime Limited BVI/ US$1 60 60 Cruise ship
ERREES/ B investment
International water BakE
N
Jackston Maritime Limited BVI/ US$10,000 60 60 Cruise ship
RERLES/ 10,0005 T investment
International water BeRE
/N
Queenston Maritime Limited BVI/ US$10,000 60 60 Cruise ship
RBRTEE/ 10,0005 7T investment
International water BRiRE
N
Gaintech Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property
MEREBR AR BB 28T investment
NERE
New Century Properties Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Property
Investments Limited BE 2B investment
MU ENEREERAR NERE
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

(continued)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries are as

follows: (continued)

Place of

incorporation/

Name operations
EMERL/

8 SemE
Senic Investment Limited Hong Kong
BHEREBRAT BE
Wise Century Investments Limited Hong Kong
EHREBRAA B
New Century Group HK Investment Singapore
Pte. Ltd. #I0R

All of the above principal subsidiaries are indirectly held

by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

1. RAREEESN (A)

ME DR NER (&)
ARTEEMBATZHENT ¢ (&)

Percentage of

Issued equity attributable Principal
share capital to the Group activities
rEBES
ERTRA BEAM N TEER
2017 2016
“R-tf -—T-R%
HK$2 100 100 Property
28T investment
NERE
HK$1 100 100 Property
BT investment
NERE
S$1 100 100 Property
Eo investment
NERE

NEMBTENBRARHHAARRME
SR

ERAFIZARARMBRARNIESTRR
BAKREAFEXEAFEAFERAEXR
SEFEETEZMD EFRR - W5
HEMBHBRRZFE  RIEBESBENRTT
£ o
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION 2.1 IR E%E

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for cruise ships,
investment properties, equity investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments,
which have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$")
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand

except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 March 2017. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the
Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee
(i.e., existing rights that give the Group the current ability

to direct the relevant activities of the investee).
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the
Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether it has power over an investee,

including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote

holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements;

and

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the

date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of
the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group

are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
described above. A change in the ownership interest of a
subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as

an equity transaction.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.1 REEXE (&)
HREEE (&)
EANDEBEXMERELNBERES
ASZEMTRIBLER - EFEER
LHEHBEIRETMENE  AEEE
EEFEEBEENER  BE

(@) HEWHREFTHMIREFTEANS
A %2 5k

(b) HtbERZHEELNREN &

(0 ANEBEHRRENBERRE

B 8 B B AR BN 2 B 2 B A R H
SHEMAR - WERB RO BRR
RN NSNS OE 3= RN QTR ol
BzAMERS  YHREFRAHBAF
HEERSRRL -

BalEt2mRanSEARBO S5
%$E@i BE CPNGE S
MRS B RESR R A
%°$%IW%%@$Z%§%%%%
FMEEENAE #m WA FAxk
ReERENGFEREK2EUENE -

MREFERFERER EXFZEHN=
BAEF-—BEXZEEE ArEEE
EHAEEZBNAERRIRE T - ik
—HNBARCHEEEERLIREHM
WEBHREZERE  BIBEBAZH KR
RIEWRH °
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

FHELEEERERQA

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

2.2

Basis of consolidation (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying amount of any
non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative
translation differences recorded in equity; and recognises
(i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any
resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's
share of components previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or
retained profits, as appropriate, on the same basis as
would be required if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial
statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
(2011)

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants

and HKAS 41

2.1 RBLE X (F)

REEXE(H)

MRAEBRET HH B R R A Z G
BBRLEER: (ONERREE (B
EEB)MEE: ()VEMFEERERZD
e LD AEaNRABRE
ZR O WHER  (HVEBIREN R FEE:
(NVERRZBREN R FEE A RG)
ERSPERBILES Z BERIEM
AREE 2 ATRER R HE A 2 m A S B AR
DEEEWES B ARG HREE
Mo REEMEAKREERHEFHE
EXREMBEEMRR -

EXERERERRE

AEEREAFEPHHRRGEHEIRA
AT BET GBI R BT HRELE
All e

AV EER REER  EH
F10% - BAYUH HEHE
REERZFE 1258
REE G EL
F28H (=T ——F)

(1837)

ERVBREER B R 45
EAREACCEID) Bm i Ei ERE

EAMBmELER EERREF
B145

BE g LR BEFEE
5% (BF])

EEGELNFI6Y FHIEBEIHNE
REB SRR R #1572
38% (1£3]) B

BEeEREI6E BE: LEMEY
REBSF AR

FE4158 (1BE])

Amendments to HKAS 27
(2011)

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

Except for the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (2011), amendments to HKFRS 11, HKFRS 14,
amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41, amendments to
HKAS 27 (2011), and amendments included in the
Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle, which are not
relevant to the preparation of the Group's financial
statements, the nature and impact of the amendments
are described below:

(@) Amendments to HKAS 1 include narrow-focus
improvements in respect of the presentation and
disclosure in financial statements. The amendments

clarify:

(i) the materiality requirements in HKAS 1

(ii) that specific line items in the statement of
P
profit or loss and the statement of financial

position may be disaggregated;

(i) that entities have flexibility as to the order in
which they present the notes to financial

statements; and

(iv) that the share of other comprehensive income
of associates and joint ventures accounted for
using the equity method must be presented in
aggregate as a single line item, and classified
between those items that will or will not be

subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

The amendments have had no impact on the

Group's financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

22 BEREFBRERKE (&)

BREBMBEREEAEI105 - HBEMB
WEEAF IR R ES G ELF28
R(ZE——F) (85])  BEVB®
:.EEIJ 1158 (1B85]) - BAMB RS
ERE145%  BEASFERFE 16 R
ERGRERENW (BF]) BEG
FFERIE27R (ZF——F) (IBF]) N
NEBHE(—FE——FF T NF
FE) R ETE 615 7] B 72N & B BF 75 R 3%
MREER  BRIMME R ERAN
T

() BAEERE IR (B HBHE
MBEBRERINBRBEBEEMETHONR

= o (BEEF

() FRGAEFIRHEKNNE

B :
() BEXRRHMBRREAGHER
T EEALSE

(i) EREEIHRY KRR E
MRFHEABEEN &

(v) BEAEDREZZENBRERQ
AkeEetENEMEEK
@mBABREEIIR JI\*E
RUAREEFOBEERR
A& T REE T ‘*EETEEE’\J
BHE -

ETHA BN SRR L MY E -
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(b) Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 clarify the
principle in HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 that revenue
reflects a pattern of economic benefits that are
generated from operating a business (of which the
asset is part) rather than the economic benefits that
are consumed through the use of the asset. As a
result, a revenue-based method cannot be used to
depreciate property, plant and equipment and may
only be used in very limited circumstances to
amortise intangible assets. The amendments are
applied prospectively. The amendments have had no
impact on the financial position or performance of
the Group as the Group has not used a revenue-

based method for the calculation of depreciation of

its non-current assets.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,

in these financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
Amendments to HKAS 7
Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 40

HK (IFRIC) Interpretation 22

Annual Improvements
2014-2016 Cycle

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2018

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2019

4 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available

for adoption

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions?

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts?

Financial Instruments?

Revenue from Contracts
with Customers?

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture*

Clarifications to HKFRS 15
Revenue from Contracts
with Customers?

Leases?

Disclosure Initiative'

Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses'

Transfer of Investment Property?

Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration?

Amendments to numbers of
HKFRSs?

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2017

—E—tF=A=1+—H

23 BRMEMKRERCERYHK

& % A

AREBAERBHRER W AEKA TS &
B i R A RO F Bl R ] AR B AT R & B
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BRMBREEA
F25% (1B3])

BREMBREEA
F45% (BF])

BETEREER
F9%

BB RS £
£15%

BRY BmE LA
F10RREE
S &R 5285
(ZF——%)
(&3T)

BB RS £
F155 (87])

BB RS ER
E16%
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BB e R
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG QI HMENMKERZE BT

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are

expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

The HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 2 in August
2016 that address three main areas: the effects of
vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-settled
share-based payment transaction; the classification of a
share-based payment transaction with net settlement
features for withholding a certain amount in order to
meet the employee's tax obligation associated with the
share-based payment; and the accounting where a
modification to the terms and conditions of a share-
based payment transaction changes its classification from
cash-settled to equity-settled. The amendments clarify
that the approach used to account for vesting conditions
when measuring equity-settled share-based payments
also applies to cash-settled share-based payments. The
amendments introduce an exception so that a share-
based payment transaction with net share settlement
features for withholding a certain amount in order to
meet the employee’s tax obligation is classified in its
entirety as an equity-settled share-based payment
transaction when certain conditions are met. Furthermore,
the amendments clarify that if the terms and conditions
of a cash-settled share-based payment transaction are
modified, with the result that it becomes an equity-
settled share-based payment transaction, the transaction
is accounted for as an equity-settled transaction from the
date of the modification. The Group expects to adopt the
amendments from 1 April 2018 and is currently

assessing the impact of HKFRS 2 upon adoption.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version
of HKFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the financial
instruments project to replace HKAS 39 and all previous
versions of HKFRS 9. The standard introduces new
requirements for classification and measurement,
impairment and hedge accounting. The Group expects to
adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 April 2018. The Group is currently

assessing the impact of the standard.

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account
for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under
HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services
to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide a
more structured approach for measuring and recognising
revenue. The standard also introduces extensive
qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements,
including disaggregation of total revenue, information
about judgements, and estimates. The standard will
supersede all current revenue recognition requirements
under HKFRSs. In June 2016, the HKICPA issued
amendments to HKFRS 15 to address the
implementation issues on identifying performance
obligations, application guidance on principal versus agent
and licences of intellectual property, and transition. The
amendments are also intended to help ensure a more
consistent application when entities adopt HKFRS 15 and
decrease the cost and complexity of applying the
standard. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 15 on 1
April 2018 and is currently assessing the impact of
HKFRS 15 upon adoption.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG QI HMENMKERZE BT

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 Leases, HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease,
HK(SIC)-Int 15 Operating Leases — Incentives and
HK(SIC)-Int 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions
Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets
out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires
lessees to recognise assets and liabilities for most leases.
The standard includes two recognition exemptions for
lessees — leases of low-value assets and short-term
leases. At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee
will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the
lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use
the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-
of-use asset). The right-of-use asset is subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses unless the right-of-use asset meets the
definition of investment property in HKAS 40. The lease
liability is subsequently increased to reflect the interest
on the lease liability and reduced for the lease payments.
Lessees will be required to separately recognise the
interest expense on the lease liability and the
depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. Lessees
will also be required to remeasure the lease liability upon
the occurrence of certain events, such as change in the
lease term and change in future lease payments resulting
from a change in an index or rate used to determine
those payments. Lessees will generally recognise the
amount of the remeasurement of the lease liability as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting
under HKFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from the
accounting under HKAS 17. Lessors will continue to
classify all leases using the same classification principle
as in HKAS 17 and distinguish between operating leases
and finance leases. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS
16 on 1 April 2019 and is currently assessing the impact
of HKFRS 16 upon adoption.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
Amendments to HKAS 7 require an entity to provide
disclosures that enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both changes arising from cash flows
and non-cash changes. The amendments will result in
additional disclosure to be provided in the financial
statements. The Group expects to adopt the amendments
from 1 April 2017.

Amendments to HKAS 12 were issued with the purpose
of addressing the recognition of deferred tax assets for
unrealised losses related to debt instruments measured
at fair value, although they also have a broader
application for other situations. The amendments clarify
that an entity, when assessing whether taxable profits will
be available against which it can utilise a deductible
temporary difference, needs to consider whether tax law
restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it
may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible
temporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments
provide guidance on how an entity should determine
future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in
which taxable profit may include the recovery of some
assets for more than their carrying amount. The Group

expects to adopt the amendments from 1 April 2017.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 T ESHHERE

POLICIES
Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties, derivative
financial instruments, cruise ships and equity investments
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either in the principal market for the
asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be
accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a
liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic

best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that

would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement as a whole:
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Fair value measurement (continued)

Level 1 — based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in

active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is observable, either

directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each

reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets and
investment properties), the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of
the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its
fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to

which the asset belongs.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHBEEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of
profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the

relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may
have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
an impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit
or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal
of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued

asset.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that

person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is @ member of the key management personnel

of the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TEEFHBEME (H)
POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued) BB (&)
(b) the party is an entity where any of the following (b) ZEAE T EEREME AT EMK
conditions applies: "

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the () ZEBRMAEEMIR—EH
same group; B E

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the (i F—EBES—FTE (LEZ
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow F—ERBNHEGRA  WBAR
subsidiary of the other entity); BARER N AN DR T

HEERE

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of (i) ZERBMNAEEHLEHERE
the same third party; ZHHEEDE

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and vy E—EBEF=AH&2Dh
the other entity is an associate of the third ¥ TES—BBEZE=F
entity; BB 1 %

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for V) ZEREAAEERHELRNE
the benefit of employees of either the Group or B ERNES RN
an entity related to the Group; REVBEBIR R ETE

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a (i) ZERBZZE(Q)EMLEA®N
person identified in (a); Rl KR

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant (i) B@OEBEFWEAEZE
influence over the entity or is a member of the REMBMEAXEXREZER
key management personnel of the entity (or of a (KEBRA)WMEEZEERE A
parent of the entity); and BMKE &

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group which it is a i) A AR EE K AL EH R A
part, provides key management personnel services RETZEEAEBERENE
to the Group or to the parent of the Group. RBGHEMBEENEMAKE

NG
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives

and depreciates them accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the value
of property, plant and equipment are dealt with as
movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the total
of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an
individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to the statement of profit or loss. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the statement of profit
or loss to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On
disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the
asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is transferred to retained profits as a

movement in reserves.
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FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TEEFHBEME (H)
POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation ME BRERRKERTE (H)
(continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis, with WEERSYE BEMEREEB 2
the exception of motor vehicles which are calculated on AFERFRAESEEMEERAREHF
the reducing-balance basis, to write off the cost of each SREEFE (ETE KA REIERET
item of property, plant and equipment to its residual BEBRIN) - HEFAZCEEFEMAT :

value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual

rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings in Hong Kong QOver the lease terms BETHRETF EHEEH
Leasehold improvements 33% HENREE 330%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 109% to 15% B’ RERRE 10%% 15%
Motor vehicles 20% "E 20%

Cruise ships 6% to 25% Bin 6%ZE25%
Drydocking costs represent major inspection and overhaul ERIBR RIS KA B B M IERR A - I
costs and are included in cruise ships and depreciated to Gt A ETUTENRMRERF
reflect the consumption of benefits, which are to be H HBE—REME=FUEZMERE
replaced or restored by the subsequent drydocking HAEIE -

generally every two to three years.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment EME BMEAERBEEZZHBOAER
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is TNRZAEREE  ZBE 2K A KR
allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and BRZEESETERS  mEBLSE
each part is depreciated separately. Residual values, DEITE - FIREE FIEAFHRT
useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, EFESEREINREMBFRELEE R R
and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year MR (@A) -

end.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the statement of
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
held to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business.
Such properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the end of the reporting

period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the statement of

profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the statement of

profit or loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.
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FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal
title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception
of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is
capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under
finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease
terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
finance costs of such leases are charged to the statement
of profit or loss so as to provide a constant periodic rate

of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the statement
of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under operating leases net of any incentives received
from the lessor are charged to the statement of profit or

loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial
investments, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value plus
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial assets, except in the case of financial assets

recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the

marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets

depends on their classification as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

24 TESFHBEME (F)

RERHMWERMEE

VI TERR a1 B
CREEEVRERFOER/RATE
Bt ABEMEREE  ERRERE
RAEAHEECERITE (WER) -
MNIGEREREER  BATEEG
B WMRETREBRATFEEFABED
TREE RERMNELEBRUEZS
MEENZXHER -

FBE—REBEERE N5 A (B
AEBEAFBERHEEEZ RS #
R —REBNERR—BMIGHRENL
EBOFIECPEHARNEEZEREE
=

o

it

Hikit 2
TREENHBAERTFHEIBELT

Annual Report 2017 Fk

99



100

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets are classified as
held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of

sale in the near term.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with positive net changes in fair value presented as other
income and gains and negative net changes in fair value
presented as finance costs in the statement of profit or
loss. These net fair value changes do not include any
dividends or interest earned on these financial assets,
which are recognised in accordance with the policies set

out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss are designated at the date
of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39

are satisfied.
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FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

(continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. After initial measurement, such
assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation is included in other income and gains in
the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss in finance costs for loans and in other expenses for

receivables.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative
financial assets in unlisted equity investments. Equity
investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated as at

fair value through profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in other
income, or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified
from the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve
to the statement of profit or loss in other gains or losses.
Interest and dividends earned whilst holding the
available-for-sale financial investments are reported as
interest income and dividend income, respectively and
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as other
income in accordance with the policies set out for

“Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for
that investment or (b) the probabilities of the various
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
investments are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.
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FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to
sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term
are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the
Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to
inactive markets, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets, if management has the ability and
intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or

until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-
sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date
of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and
any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over
the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over the
remaining life of the asset using the effective interest
rate. If the asset is subsequently determined to be
impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is

reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHBEEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the
Group's consolidated statement of financial position)

when:

«  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have

expired; or

«  the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset; or (b) the Group has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of

the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's
continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has

retained.
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FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could

be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. An impairment
exists if one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset have an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation and observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears

or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses whether impairment exists individually for
financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the
asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognised are not included in a

collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not yet
been incurred). The present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate

computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the
use of an allowance account and the loss is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. Interest income
continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.
Loans and receivables together with any associated
allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been

realised or has been transferred to the Group.
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FHLEBEBERLA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost
(continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off
is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the

statement of profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has
been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument that is
not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be
reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets

are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a group

of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in
the statement of profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the statement

of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHBEEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)
In the case of equity investments classified as available
for sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against the
original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against
the period in which the fair value has been below its
original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised
in the statement of profit or loss — is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value
after impairment are recognised directly in other

comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged”
requires judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to

which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as

appropriate.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value

and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly

attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include other payables,
accruals, deposits received, interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings and a loan advanced from a non-

controlling shareholder of the Group's subsidiaries.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate

amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance

costs in the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHBEEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of
a new liability, and the difference between the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit

or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle

the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement
The derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the
fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value
is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the

statement of profit or loss.
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FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part

of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,

which are not restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised outside profit or loss, either in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in

which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

FHELEEERERQA

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

«  when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

« in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

« when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

« in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences

can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and
are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all

or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if
a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation

authority.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following

bases:

(a) cruise ship charter service income, on a time
proportion basis over the terms as set out in the

agreements governing such activities;

(b) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the

lease terms;

(c) realised fair value gains or losses on securities
trading, on a trade date basis, whilst unrealised fair
value gains or losses, on change in fair value at the

end of the reporting period;

(d) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to

receive payment has been established;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or
a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net

carrying amount of the financial asset; and
(f) fair value gains or losses on derivative financial

instruments, on change in fair value at the end of

the reporting period.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payments

The Company operates share option schemes for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based
payments, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled

transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for
grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference
to the fair value at the date at which they are granted.
The fair value is determined by an external valuer using

the binomial model.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in
employee benefit expense, together with a corresponding
increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled. The
cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
transactions at the end of each reporting period until the
vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting
period has expired and the Group's best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
The charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss for
a period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at beginning and end of that

period.
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31 March 2017
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

Service and non-market performance conditions are not
taken into account when determining the grant date fair
value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions
being met is assessed as part of the Group's best
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are
reflected within the grant date fair value. Any other
conditions attached to an award, but without an
associated service requirement, are considered to be
non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are
reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an
immediate expensing of an award unless there are also

service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-
market performance and/or service conditions have not
been met, no expense is recognised. Where awards
include a market or non-vesting condition, the
transactions are treated as vesting irrespective of whether
the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided
that all other performance and/or service conditions are

satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified, if the original terms of the award
are met. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification that increases the total fair value of the
share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial to the

employee as measured at the date of modification.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-vesting
conditions within the control of either the Group or the
employee are not met. However, if a new award is
substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as
a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the
cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a
modification of the original award, as described in the

previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings

per share.

Other employee benefits
Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the statement of profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's
employer voluntary contributions, which are refunded to
the Group when the employee leaves employment prior
to the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the

rules of the MPF Scheme.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHBEEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are

approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared. Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and

declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollar, which is the Company's functional currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements
of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the
entities in the Group are initially recorded using their
respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the

statement of profit or loss.
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss
arising on retranslation of a non-monetary item measured
at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e,
translation difference on the item whose fair value gain
or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or
profit or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive

income or profit or loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period and their statements of profit or loss are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange

rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange translation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is

recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 March 2017
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 TESHBEEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars

at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that could require
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the

assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts

recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments - Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these

properties which are leased out on operating leases.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property and has developed criteria in making
that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property generates cash
flows largely independently of the other assets held by
the Group. The Group's office premises located in Hong
Kong comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation and another portion that is held
for administrative purposes. As these portions could be
sold separately, the Group accounts for the portion held
to earn rentals separately as investment properties.

Income tax

The Group is engaged in the cruise ship chartering
business and accordingly may be subject to income taxes
in different jurisdictions depending on the routes of the
cruise ships and the operations of the relevant
companies. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes worldwide, if
any. The Group does not recognise any liability for
income tax based on management's judgement that the
Group is not subject to income taxes of any of the
jurisdictions based on the existing routes of the cruise
ships and the operations of the relevant companies. In
addition, the Group has obtained indemnity letters from
charterers to confirm that all relevant tax exposure of the
Group's cruise ships would be borne by the charterers.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are described
below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 March 2017
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of fair value of investment properties
and cruise ships

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar leases and other contracts. In the
absence of such information, the Group determines the
amount within a range of reasonable fair value estimates.
In making its judgement, the Group considers information
from fair market value by reference to independent
valuations. This conclusion is supported by independent
professional appraisers who were engaged by the Group
during the year to perform valuations on the Group's
investment properties and cruise ships. As at 31 March
2017, the fair values of investment properties and cruise
ships amounted to HK$630,860,000 (2016:
HK$628,425,000) and HK$257,400,000 (2016:
HK$269,880,000), respectively, which were obtained by

reference to quoted second hand market prices.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The gross deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 March 2017 were
HK$4,167,000 (2016: HK$3,728,000). The amount of
unrecognised tax losses at 31 March 2017 were
HK$242,144,000 (2016: HK$268,028,000). Further
details are contained in note 22 to the financial

statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their businesses and services
and has three reportable operating segments as follows:

(a) the cruise ship charter services segment engages in
the provision of chartering services of cruise ships;

(b) the property investments segment invests in prime
office space and commercial shops for their rental
income potential; and

(c) the securities trading segment engages in the trading
of marketable securities for short-term investment
purposes.

Management monitors the results of the Group's
operating segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
reportable segment profit/loss, which is a measure of
adjusted profit/loss before tax. The adjusted profit/loss
before tax is measured consistently with the Group's
profit/loss before tax except that interest income, finance
costs, loss on dissolution of a subsidiary as well as head
office and corporate income and expenses are excluded
from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude cash and cash equivalents, tax
recoverable and other unallocated head office and
corporate assets as these assets are managed on a group
basis.

Segment liabilities exclude interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings, a loan advanced from a non-controlling
shareholder of the Group's subsidiaries, tax payable,
deferred tax liabilities and other unallocated head office
and corporate liabilities as these liabilities are managed
on a group basis.

There were no intersegment sales and transfers during
the year (2016: Nil).

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, BREDIEFR (F)

Cruise ship
charter senvices Property investments Securites trading Total
BREERE NERE 2588 aif

017 016 017 2016 017 2016 017 016
Bt ETRE ZE-tF ERE IR-tE EF IB-tE CEE
HKS'000  HKSOO0  HK$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS0OO - HKSO00  HKSO00
Tin Thn T#n TiEn Thn Tin T Thn

Segment revenue: PN

Income from extemal customers RENREEZHA 104,824 71113 20833 20161 56,959 (59027) 182616 30247
Other income and gains EMARME - - i 2 - - 23 2
Totel revenue and other income WARERUA S 104,824 7113 20,861 20,63 56959 (39027) 180644 3049
Segmen resuls EEL 659 54500 28 8162 5689 (B27) 15906 4365
Reconaliaton: §E:

Inerestincome HERA 1,093 1750
Unallocated income FARAA - 19
Loss on dissluton of a Subsiday BHHELANEE (42) -
Corporate and other unllocated expenses — AERERFARFS (1999)  (26919)
Finance costs BERK (19%) (1,046)
Proft(loss) before tax RiiER/ (5k) 10599 (21811)
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BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, REDIER (F)

Cruise ship
charter services Property investments Securities trading Total
BREERE NERE 2588 aif

017 016 017 016 017 2016 017 016
CE-tE CE-0F ZB-tE ZEF Z8-tE R ZE-tE CE0F
HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS0OO  HKS000  HKSO0O
T Thn TAn Tin Thn Thn Tin Tn

Segment asses AHEE 60285 277007 636 630007 AES8 4256 1320099 1350260
Corporate and other PEREARAR

nallocated assets B 3884 33T
Totd asse’s B2z 1733983 1673833
Segment liabilities 88 35,501 37602 5,466 4545 839 1,448 41,806 43595
Corporate and other PRREBRAR

undllocated liabiltes L 19909 202449
Totd libiltes £8E WIS 2604
Other segment information: LUPETEE
Depreciation ik 29,169 18259 - - - - 29,169 18259
Fair value losses/(gains) on RENZATER

investment propertes E&/ (&) - - (6,600) 4600 - - (6,600) 4600
Revaluation defict/(surplus) on Bu ElEL/

atise ships (&%) 17476 (2008) - - - - 17476 (200)
Fair value losses/(gains) on FLTEEN\Eal

equiy investments at fair value hEREZATEE

through prft or loss, net BR/(ha) 58 - - - - () T3 (392%3) 7831
Fai value gains on dervtive fiteRIAZAY

financil nstuments, net BhAg 78 - - - - (T68)  (2%60) (T68)  (2960)
Capitl expenditure® ERs i 43057 21579 - - = - B057 2057%
*  Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, plant * o ARZHBEIEME - BEREERIGN o

and equipment.
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—+F=ZA=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, BREFTLEPR (F)

Geographical information i & & K
(a) Revenue, other income and gains from (a) KEIREFZHA B
external customers WA Rz
2017 2016
—ZE—+tF —E—RF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Hong Kong BB 65,717 (22,885)
Southeast Asia except Hong Kong REE(TBEEE) 116,927 55,134
182,644 32,249
The revenue information of above is based on the I ABR AR P TRR A E
locations of the customers. it o
(b) Non-current assets (b) #nEBEE
2017 2016
—E—+HF —E—RF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FE& T FAET
Hong Kong BB 520,117 525,658
Southeast Asia except Hong Kong RER(TBEEE) 388,060 393,505
908,177 919,163
The non-current asset information above is based on FHIERBEEER AEEMER
the locations of the assets and excludes financial HAEMR  TIAeEamT A -
instruments.
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BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, REDIER (F)

Information about major customers FEEFEH
Revenue from customers of the corresponding years REBBEEEAN  (EAREEBLKAT10%
amounting to over 10% of the total revenue of the AEMZEFOHBEBRANT :

Group is as follows:

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
TER THET
Customer A’ BEEH 88,852 23,820
Customer B! BEZ N/A FiE f* 47,293
Customer C? 2B R? N/A T B* 5,065
! Revenue from the provision of cruise ship charter services ! R E R SRS UA
2 Rental income from investment properties 2 REEREDENHES WA
* Revenue from these customers amounted to less than * REE-ZE—tF=-A=+—H1tF
10% of the total revenue of the Group for the year ended ER REZSFEPHBAMLRE
31 March 2017. BUADT10% °
5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA~ Ht A K K&
Revenue represents cruise ship charter service income, WAEBRFEERNZBRHEERBELRA -
gross rental income from investment properties, fair value KEREYWEZHSRALE  BAF
gains/losses on equity investments at fair value through BEFAEGNRERE 2 AFEEBK
profit or loss, fair value gains/losses on derivative =/ EE TESRIAZATFEEK
financial instruments and dividend income during the /R RREWA -

year.
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

FHELEEERERQA

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA~ AR W (F)

(continued)

An analysis of revenue and other income and gains is as

WAREMBA R Wz ofrmT :

follows:
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Revenue N
Cruise ship charter service income T by 0 & AR A WA 104,824 71,113
Gross rental income from investment KEREMEZ
properties e W Az 20,833 20,161
Fair value gains/(losses) on equity BRATEEFTABRDY
investments at fair value through fRtERE 2 A FEE
profit or loss — held for trading, net Wz (E18) —#1E
BB ¥ 39,253 (78,231)
Fair value gains on derivative financial MEeMIAECZATER
instruments — transactions not Wit — D& SRR
qualifying as hedges, net R 5 FHE 768 2,960
Dividend income from equity BAFEEFAERSN
investments at fair value through RAERE 2 IRBHA
profit or loss — held for trading —¥EEE 16,938 16,244
182,616 32,247
Other income and gains H il A R W s
Bank interest income RITAE WA 1,093 1,750
Others Hih 28 21
1,121 1,771
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BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

6. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 6. BRBIAIER,(EE)
The Group's profit/(loss) before tax is arrived at after REEBNBRB AN (BHE) B
charging/(crediting): B (GEA)
2017 2016
—E—tF —T—RF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FTERT FHET
Depreciation e 12 30,165 19,504
Auditor's remuneration 1% B 6N B & 1,360 1,318
Employee benefit expense B ERAFX
(including directors’ (BiEM T8 ES
remuneration in note 8): )
Wages and salaries I&ENFS 14,225 13,556
Pension scheme contributions RK®EHEIMHK 685 652
Total staff costs B TR A 4% 14,910 14,208
Minimum lease payments under REMERERS
operating leases IE 192 184
Foreign exchange differences, net fEWH =% 55 1,514 5415
Direct operating expenses AFREBASH
(including repairs and KEWER
maintenance) arising on BEELERX
rental-earning investment (BiE#E
properties MIRE) 2,748 3,326
Fair value losses/(gains) on WEMEZ ANFEE
investment properties BB () 13 (6,600) 4,600
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

FHELEEERERQA

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BAEME
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BMEKEDNWAT :
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Interest on bank loans RITERZF A 776 1,030
Interest on securities margin BHERBERP
account facilities BE 2 HE 20 16
796 1,046

8. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 8.
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ remuneration
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed
pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1)(a), (b),
(c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of

Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation,

EERTfUBESHEEME

@ EEME
R EHHRY - FE(RB G
£383(1)(a) * (b) ~ (c) R (H)E LA K
(RE (BBEEMEER) RO
F2AWBENAFREEHEMNT

is as follows:

2017 2016
—E—tF ZTERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE& T FAET
Fees we 396 396

Other emoluments: H A5 -
Salaries and allowances e MOER 6,501 6,498
Discretionary bonuses [EER{FAN 849 542
Pension scheme contributions RIRE AR 368 351
7,718 7,391
8,114 7,787
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BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

8. DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 8. EERTENEESHFEEMS ()
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued) (a) EEM S (&)
() Independent non-executive directors () BUFHiTEE
The fees paid to independent non-executive RAEENTATEYIES
directors during the year were as follows: TEEIHRENT
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Mr. Cheung Chun Kwok oR SR B 5 A 132 132
Mr. Kwan Kai Kin, Kenneth BRI kA 132 132
Mr. Ho Yau Ming Al & B 55 & 132 132
396 396
There were no other emoluments payable to AREERN - WEREAB S IE
the independent non-executive directors during HITESHEMBS (-
the year (2016: Nil). — N ) o
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

8. DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 8. EERAUBSFEEME (F)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(a) Directors’ remuneration (continued) (a) EEM S (&)
(i) Executive directors (i) Bi7TEE
Pension
Salaries and Discretionary scheme Total
allowances bonuses contributions remuneration
Bike
FeREE MERA FHEIER Mewmam
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THAT TAT TAT
2017 —E—tF
Executive directors: HITES
Mr. Ng Wee Keat BEREHELL 1,491 186 84 1,761
Ms. Sio lon Kuan BT 1,491 186 84 1,761
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda EHEHZL 870 109 49 1,028
Ms. Lilian Ng BERERL 870 109 49 1,028
Ms. Chen Ka Chee RIZ Szt 622 91 36 749
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXEE 1,157 168 66 1,391
6,501 849 368 7,718
2016 —T-RF
Executive directors: WITES
Mr. Ng Wee Keat BREGLE 1,490 124 81 1,695
Ms. Sio lon Kuan Lkt 1,490 124 81 1,695
Ms. Ng Siew Lang, Linda EHE#ELZ L 870 73 47 990
Ms. Lilian Ng BREL T 870 73 47 990
Ms. Chen Ka Chee R L 622 52 33 707
Mr. Yu Wai Man REXEE 1,156 96 62 1314
6,498 542 351 7,391
There was no arrangement under which a RAFER  WERESELK
director waived or agreed to waive any EFREREAAME 2L
remuneration during the year. B o
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8. DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

8. EERAUBSHEEME (HA)

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Five highest paid employees’ emoluments (b) ENGEESFREREME
The five highest paid employees during the year RAFERN  AfiG=HFEEBE
included five (2016: five) executive directors, details AN (ZZE—AF A BiTE
of whose remuneration are disclosed in note 8(a) T HEE 2FBE RN XM
above. 8(a) N ¢ -

9. INCOME TAX 9. FrEH

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as RAFERN ARANEEEEEQ A
the Group has available tax losses brought forward from FEMAIHMAREER  BEELEN
prior years to offset the assessable profits generated FER T & A - Bt I BB RS BAE
during the year. In the prior year, no provision for Hong HEE - -REFERN BRAEETE
Kong profits tax had been made as the Group did not EEBEEEMERTGN - F kI &
generate any assessable profits in Hong Kong. Taxes on MEBFESHIELBE - EtE 2 e
profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the R ot M 5 I8 T AR BR AN 5= B SR 7 P AE B
rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group RZIRITMEEE -

operates.

2017 2016
—E—LtF —E-REF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Current - Elsewhere BVER — H At 3 [

Charge for the year KEEER — 7

Underprovision/(overprovision) BAFEREIR
in prior years (EBEEE) (19) 1
Deferred (note 22) EEFIA (K 5E22) 641 623
Total tax charge for the year REEHMIEERHEE 622 631
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

9. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable to

profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory rates for the

jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of its

subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense/(credit) at

the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the

9. FiiE® ()

FHELEEERERQA

RARNRBRERNBOME R R E
ZRAEEBERBZATEREAEZRE
BATEAN S (BR)BERZHER
X/ () BRERRERGFEZHIEA
B, (%) 28R ARBARE

applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the (BLEEME) BERBEZHRMT :
effective tax rates, are as follows:
2017
—E—+tF
Hong Kong Singapore Total
b £ CH)
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TR TET TET
Profit before tax IR 750 A1t A 46,692 59,297 105,989
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREAEZHE 7,704 165 10,080 170 17,784 16.8
Adjustments in respect of Eapdi il
current tax of previous periods  ENERR B AT - - (19) - (19) -
Income not subject to tax BARBZHA (5818)  (125) (10,075)  (17.0) (15893)  (15.0)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR H1% 2 B 3,317 7.1 1 - 3,318 3.1
Tax losses utilised RENE i (4,022) (8.6) = - (4022 (3.8)
Others Hitr (540) (1.1 (6) - (546) (0.5)
Tax charge at the Group's RASEERTXHE
effective rate ZHEER 641 1.4 (19) - 622 0.6
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9. INCOME TAX (continued)

2016

—E-RF

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

9. FiiEH (8)

Hong Kong Singapore Total
B8 FIR &t
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
TET THT TAL
Profit/(loss) before tax BRBADEN (B8) (93,322) 71511 (21,811)
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEHEAEZHE  (15398) 165 12,157 170 (3,.241) 14.9
Adjustments in respect of Eapipcild
current tax of previous periods  BVEARE 1B #0755 - - 1 - 1 -
Income not subject to tax BERBZHPA (3,686) 39  (12,151)  (17.0) (15,837) 726
Expenses not deductible for tax ~ RAIHIF 2 F 9,395 (10.1) 1 - 9,396 (43.1)
Tax losses utilised BEACHBER (186) 0.2 - - (186) 0.9
Tax losses not recognised AERZBBER 10,111 (10.8) - - 10111 (46.4)
Others Hith 387 (0.4) - - 387 (1.8)
Tax charge at the Group's RASEERHXRGE
effective rate ZHEER 623 0.7) 8 - 631 (2.9)
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

10. DIVIDEND

11.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend for the year ended 31 March 2017 (2016: Nil).

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings/(loss) per share
amounts is based on the profit/(loss) for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company,
and the number of ordinary shares of 5,780,368,705
(2016: 5,780,368,705) in issue during the year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings/(loss) per share
amounts is based on the profit/(loss) for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company.
The number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is
the number of ordinary shares in issue during the year,
as used in the basic earnings/(loss) per share calculation,
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential

ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

No adjustment has been made to the basic earnings/
(loss) per share amounts presented for the years ended
31 March 2017 and 2016 in respect of a dilution as the
impact of the share options outstanding had an anti-
dilutive effect on the basic earnings/(loss) per share

amounts presented.
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FHELEEEREERQA

11. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings/(loss)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B F5 3R R P EE
31 March 2017

—T—t#=A=+-H

1NN.ARAEBERRESTEAEMN
ERERN(FHE) (FE)

FREXAREERFN, (BE) iz

per share are based on: TRENE:
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Earnings/(loss) BF(Ei8E)
Profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary AFESRELRARN(FHE)
equity holders of the Company, BERZARRERR
used in the basic earnings/(loss) ferEREE AEAG
per share calculation #wHL (ER) 76,482 (32,376)
2017 2016
—E—tF —T—RF
Shares R 17
Number of ordinary shares in issue EA$¢EW§+§§$§H BN
during the year, used in the basic BERF(BE)
and diluted earnings/(loss) per Eﬂ;"EﬁHZE%‘ﬁ
share calculation EiBkEA 5,780,368,705 5,780,368,705

Annual Report 2017 Fk

137



138

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

12.M%E- - BERKXHE

FHELEEERERQA

Land and Furniture,

buildings in Leasehold ~fixtures and Motor Cruise

Hong Kong  improvements  equipment vehicles ships Total

A AENE B

1HREF 6 RERRE i i At

HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

THT ThR THT THR TER THT
31 March 2017 “5-tFZA=1-B
At 1 Apil 2016: RIZ-R"ENA-A:
Cost or valuation RALMEE 25518 3114 1,737 2654 269880 302,903
Accumulated depreciation 2iENE (5718) (3,057) (1,470) (1,920) - (12,165)
Net carrying amount FRYE 19,800 57 267 134 269,880 290,738
At 1 Apil 2016, net of RZE-R"E0A-8-
accumulated depreciation MEZRNELFE 19,800 57 267 734 269880 290,738
Additions WNE - - 55 - 43,057 43,112
Deficit on revaluation EfRER - - - - (17476)  (17476)
Depreciation provided during the year AR R 2 T ER(E (115) (29) (105) (14)  (29.169)  (30,165)
Exchange realignment BiA% - - - - (8,892) (8,892)
At 31 March 2017, net of R-E-tF=Zf=1+-H"
accumulated depreciation NR2ERECFE 19,085 28 217 587 257400 277317
At 31 March 2017: RZE-tF=A=1-H:
Cost or valuation AR EE 25,518 3114 1,792 2654 257400 290,478
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE (6,433) (3,086) (1,575) (2,067) - (1316])
Net carmying amount BHFE 19,085 28 217 587 257400 277317
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R M aE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

12. 3% - BERRE (&)

Land and Furniture,
buildings in Leasehold ~fixtures and Motor Cruise
Hong Kong  improvements  equipment  vehicles ships Total
BB HEUIES fi
THRET kB RERRG hE L] Chl
HK$'000 HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS00O  HK$000
Thn T Tt TEr  TER  ThEn
31 March 2016 ZE-7F=B=1-H
At 1 Apil 2015: KZE-RE0A-A:
Cost or valuation WA LR 25518 3,047 1,692 265 69420 102,331
Accumulated depreciation ZiENE (4.808) (3,028) (1348)  (1,736) - (10920)
Net carrying amount FEFE 20710 19 344 918 69420 91411
At 1 Apil 2015, net of R-E-R¥WA-A-
accumulated depreciation Nk2RNELRE 20710 19 344 918 69420 9141
Additions RE - 67 45 - 21579 215906
Surplus on revaluation BER% - - - - 2,006 2,006
Depreciation provided during the year ~ RAEERN 2 FERE (910) (29) (122) (184)  (18259)  (19,504)
Exchange realignment EREE - - - - 919 919
At 31 March 2016, net of RZE-AE=R=1-§"
accumulated depreciation NR2ENELFE 19,800 57 267 734 269880 290,738
At 31 March 2016: RZE-R"FZR=1-0:
Cost or valuation RASfEE 25518 3114 1737 2654 269880 302903
Accumulated depreciation ZRNE (5718) (3,057) (14700  (1920) - (12,165)
Net carrying amount RE¥E 19,800 57 267 734 269880 290738
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The net carrying amount of the Group’s fixed assets held
under finance leases included in the total amount of land
and buildings at 31 March 2017 was HK$14,744,000
(2016: HK$15,297,000).

The Group's cruise ships were revalued on 31 March
2017 by Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited, an
independent professionally qualified valuer, on an open
market, existing use basis. A revaluation deficit of
HK$17,476,000 (2016: surplus of HK$2,006,000)
resulted from the above valuation, of which deficit of
HK$27,201,000 (2016: surplus of HK$720,000) has
been charged (2016: credited) to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and surplus of HK$9,725,000
(2016: HK$1,286,000) has been credited to other

comprehensive income.
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12. % - BERRE (&)

RZE—+tF=-A=+—H0 KxEEH
TEAERMFETURERENAHA
HY -+ 3 J2 18 T 48 F (B 3E $114,744,0007%8
JL(ZZ— /X4 15,297,000 L) °

AEEBHN _T—+F=A=+—8H
HEZEXSERMGERMBEEEEET
HERARARIRBERERBRARRT
BEETEM - FAEEE 2 EHEA
717,476,000 (ZF —<F : B#
2,006,000/ 7T) - H H E 427,201,000
B (ZF —RF : B$#:720,000/% 7T)
BB (ZE—RF i A REER
= R E A E#:9,7250008 T (= F
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FHELEEEREERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)  12. ¥ % « BiE & %2 & (&)

Fair value hierarchy REEEERX
The following table illustrates the fair value measurement TRERMEEE RN TEETEE

hierarchy of the Group's cruise ships:

R

Fair value measurement as at 31 March using

R=ZA=+-HAFEEFERA

Quoted prices Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
E B BEARA EXRAT
THERE BREBAE BEGAE
(F—BR) (F=ZBR) (B=ZER) ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHET FHT
Recurring fair value FEMERT
measurement for: BEFE
2017 —B—tF
Cruise ships S oy - - 257,400 257,400
2016 —E-RF
Cruise ships im - - 269,880 269,880
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value REAFEERN  BEEE-—EARE_E
measurement between Level 1 and Level 2 and no R EEREREEERS=EREANHE

transfers into or out of Level 3 (2016: Nil).

HAFEEHE(ZB-AF M) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised

FHELEEERERQA

12. % - BERSK®E (&)
DFEEEBER(H)

DERATFEERIRAE=ZE RO

within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: BETEMNHE:
Cruise ships
BEw
2017 2016
—EB—tF —E-RHF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Carrying amount at beginning RE R ERE
of year G| 269,880 69,420
Addition 0 43,057 215,794
Depreciation provided REAFERNZ
during the year ERE (29,169) (18,259)
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation ShRAK% (B (17,476) 2,006
Exchange realignment HE 5, 38 B (8,892) 919
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=+—HHNEESE 257,400 269,880
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FHELEEEREERQA

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 12.

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used

and the key inputs to the valuation of cruise ships:

Valuation techniques

BRI

Cruise ships Market data or comparative
sales approach
B mISEER

i B E &

Cost approach
A

Significant
unobservable inputs
BR
TUBEZBAE

Market price per unit

SESVAIRZEEL

Remaining useful life
HaERFER

Rate of newness
PR 3

Market discount rate
[ EIRIES

The market data or comparative sales approach considers

prices recently paid for similar assets, with adjustments

made to the indicated market prices to reflect the

condition and utility of the appraised assets relative to

the market comparative. Assets for which there is an

established secondhand market comparable are best

appraised by this approach.

The key input was the market price per unit, which a

significant increase/decrease in the market price would

result in a significant increase/decrease in the fair value

of the cruise ships.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

ZE Jﬂﬁ%&%ﬁﬁ(%)

AP EEER ()

DA 75 9t 55 4 1 {5 T 53 400 it B A1 I
EEHAEOHRE

Range

&E
2017 2016
—B—t& “E-AF

US$31,170,000
to US$34,776,000
31,170,000% 7t
%34,776,000% 7T

4 to 17 years
4B1TE

5% to 12%
50%% 12%
80% to 100%
80%Z 100%

US$33,021,000
to US$37,172,000
33,021,0003 T
£37,172,000% T

4 to 18 years
4Z18%F

5% to 15%
5%Z15%
80% to 100%
80%Z100%

MIZBBEA AL BHEELZEERORE
UBEMNWER  WHIEENTS
BRELAR  UREEHATLR T
LR EEMNRR RS - BERY
A LB 2 — FHIGMEE KT ARG

REE-

IT2RAERBENMSER mHE
BAEIE N, RS ERBH A FEE
RIUgE M, D o
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FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R P aE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)  12. ¥ % « BiE & % & (&)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The cost approach considers the cost to reproduce or
replace in new condition the assets appraised in
accordance with current market prices for similar assets,
with allowance for accrued depreciation arising from
condition, utility, age, wear and tear, or obsolescence
present, taking into consideration past and present

maintenance policy and rebuilding history.

The key inputs were the rate of newness and the market
discount rate, which a significant increase/decrease in the
rate of newness in isolation would result in a significant
increase/decrease in the fair value of the cruise ships
and a significant increase/decrease in the market
discount rate in isolation would result in a significant

decrease/increase in the fair value of the cruise ships.

Had the cruise ships been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their
carrying amount would have been approximately
HK$245,002,000 (2016: HK$268,559,000).

At 31 March 2017, the land and buildings in Hong Kong
with a net carrying value of HK$13,241,000 (2016:
HK$13,673,000) were pledged to secure a banking
facility granted to the Group (note 27).
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FHLEBEBERLA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties consist of five
commercial properties in Hong Kong and one commercial
property in Singapore. The Group's investment properties
were revalued on 31 March 2017 by Knight Frank Petty
Limited and PREMAS Valuers & Property Consultants Pte.
Ltd., independent professionally qualified valuers, at an
aggregate balance of HK$630,860,000 (2016:
HK$628,425,000). Each year, the Group's executive
directors decide, after approval from the audit committee,
to appoint which external valuer to be responsible for the
external valuations of the Group's properties. Selection
criteria include market knowledge, reputation,
independence and whether professional standards are
maintained. The Group’s executive directors have
discussions with the valuers on the valuation assumptions
and valuation results twice a year when the valuation is

performed for interim and annual financial reporting.

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further details of which are

included in note 28(a) to the financial statements.

Certain of the Group's investment properties located in
Hong Kong with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$286,200,000 (2016: HK$358,500,000) and
investment properties located in Singapore with an
aggregate carrying value of HK$130,660,000 (2016:
HK$123,625,000) at 31 March 2017 have been pledged
to secure banking facilities granted to the Group as
further detailed in notes 21 and 27. Further details of the
Group's investment properties are included on pages 203
and 204.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

13. REMHE

AEBNKRENEBELBERBEEZE
EMER—BERIMBE2EEDE - R
ZTE—tEF=A=+—8 AEEKNEK
BEMERBILERS EBRMGER DA
5T AT 7T A BR A 7] XPREMAS Valuers &
Property Consultants Pte. Ltd.ZE {5 A&#2
630,860,000 7T (= & — /X F :
628,425,000/ 7T) ° BF - AEENTT
EENBERZESHERREZEW—
KIMNELERM B EAEBY EHNINEDH
B -BERUADETSHE B8 F
TMRREEFEEKE - REBHIT
FHAEMSFRPAREFHBR
ETHERTREERRRGELS
MR ©

=23
H
=

3

BELEHEE REMEDETSE
77 BRE T %%JZB’\EMX#E%%WE
28(a) °

RZE—+F=A=+—0 ' A&£HEK
M #818286,200,000/8 7T (ZF — /< F -
358,500,000 7T) 2 L R EEMNE T
HEME RRHE#E130,660,000/8
L (ZZF—78%F 123,625,000 L) 2
131‘5@%)?3@329’9&%%%5{?%&?@ © DAER
BAEEERZBITRHE  E— LB
B 21827 - 2&%@&%#@%2%&
— BN E203 %2048
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R P aE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table illustrates the fair value measurement

hierarchy of the Group's investment properties:

FHELEEERERQA

13. REYE (F)
AVEEER
TRETARERENEODFEEN

REX:

Fair value measurement as at 31 March using

R=A=t+-AAFEEHBRA

Quoted prices

Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
E B N BEXRFH
TEHRE BREBAE BEGAE
(F—ER) (B=ER) (B=ER) ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
Recurring fair value SEIERNTF
measurement for: BEE
2017 —E2-tF
Commercial properties & 243 - - 630,860 630,860
2016 —E-RF
Commercial properties B %3 - - 628,425 628,425

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value

measurement between Level 1 and Level 2 and no

transfers into or out of Level 3 (2016: Nil).

Annual Report 2017 3§

RAFER  BEEE - ERRE-E
VELLEVES 2 EPE VT
AT EENE(CF—AF ) -



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited 147
HHtLEEEERRQF

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 13. REWE (&)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) NFEEEEX(E)
Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised DERAFEEAERRNE=ZERORAF
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: BEFTEMNEHER

Commercial properties

[GE /S
2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$" 000 HK$'000
THERT FAT
Carrying amount at beginning RER P ERE

of year Gk 628,425 630,540

Gains/(losses) from fair value KERAFEEREZ
adjustments Was, (E518) 6,600 (4,600)
Exchange realignment ME 3, o 2 (4,165) 2,485
Carrying amount at 31 March R=A=+—HNEESE 630,860 628,425
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used

and the key inputs to the valuation of investment

FHELEEERERQA

13. REW % (&)

properties:
Valuation techniques
E i
Commercial Direct comparison
properties approach method
GESZES BRLBUE

Income capitalisation
approach method

WAE R

Significant
unobservable inputs
EX

Lk -3 PN

Market price
per square foot
BEHRTIGER

Market rent

per square foot
FTHRmSHES
Capitalisation rate

B &

HK$280 to HK$600

AFEEER(E)

T AEREEMEMEBEMEANGEER

fiREZ@MmABNRE

Range
EE

2017 2016
“E—+tF —T—RF
HK$15,000 HK$15,000
to HK$35,000 to HK$30,000
15,0007 T 15,0007 7T
£35,000% T 230,000/ 7T

HK$280 to HK$570

280 TE600BTT 280/ TLES70E T
2.75% to 3.00% 2.75% to 3.00%
2.75%%3.00% 2.75%7% 3.00%

The direct comparison approach method provides the
market value of an expropriated property by comparing it
to values obtained in the open market of similar
properties. It follows three basic steps in arriving at the
value of the properties, including identifying the highest
and best use of the property; identifying similar
properties that have been previously sold (the
“comparable sales”); and adjusting the value of the

comparable sales.

The key input was the market price per square foot,
which a significant increase/decrease in the market price
would result in a significant increase/decrease in the fair

value of the investment property.
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FHELEEEREERQA

13.

14.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The fair value determined by the income capitalisation
approach method is the sum of the term value and the
reversionary value by discounting the contracted annual
rent at the capitalisation rate over the existing lease
period; and the sum of the average unit market rent at

the capitalisation rate after the existing lease period.

The key inputs were the market rent per square foot and
the capitalisation rate, which a significant increase/
decrease in the market rent in isolation would result in a
significant increase/decrease in the fair value of the
investment properties and a significant increase/decrease
in the capitalisation rate in isolation would result in a
significant decrease/increase in the fair value of the

investment properties.

PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES WITH MATERIAL
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
Details of the Group's subsidiaries that have material

non-controlling interests are set out below:

Percentage of equity interest held by non-controlling interests:

FERERSSANRAEZATDL
Century Rich Investments Limited
Jackston Maritime Limited
Queenston Maritime Limited
Kingston Maritime Limited

New Century Maritime Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13.

14.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

REME &)
DFEERBRX(H)

NBABREEZEENRFEE/NAE
ML ERENFHBBREEEY
FHROAEEEREREEMNEM &
REHERRNFHEMTEHEEKE
AACLL KPR A ARM -

TZHAERBFIRMEEERENR
e - TS € BB AEE M, R
SEPREMEL T EBEAEEM R
Do B R EH AR, ORL &
BHREMENTEBRERD,HEN -

EREXRFEREZNINRD &
BHEATE
BEAFERED NS E K E QR
FEHEINMT

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
40 40

40 40

40 40

40 40

40 40
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FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A F5 R R ML

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

14. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES WITH MATERIAL 14 EEERFEREZNHR D&

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued) ERB AT (8&)
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
Profit/(loss) for the year allocated to non-controlling interests:
PERFIFEREZNAFEERF(FHE)
Century Rich Investments Limited 10,179 (11,879)
Jackston Maritime Limited 122 6,403
Queenston Maritime Limited 3,087 12,790
Kingston Maritime Limited 16,017 2,674
New Century Maritime Limited (520) (54)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests during the year:
REFERINTFHRERERZHRE
New Century Maritime Limited 40,000 -
Accumulated balances of non-controlling interests at the reporting
dates:
R|BEBHFERESRNDRTERR
Century Rich Investments Limited 843 (9,336)
Jackston Maritime Limited 3,131 8,863
Queenston Maritime Limited 3,470 21,579
Kingston Maritime Limited 7,801 3,267
New Century Maritime Limited 2,592 3,311
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FHELEEEREERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES WITH MATERIAL

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

The following tables illustrate the summarised financial

information of the above subsidiaries. The amounts are

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

14 EREXRFERBEZND D HE
BHE AR (&)
TREREAMBRANSHHEER
o BT EE A A AR YA

disclosed before any inter-company eliminations: £ %E
2017
—E—tF
Century Rich Jackston  Queenston Kingston New Century
Investments Maritime Maritime Maritime Maritime
Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TET TR
Revenue and other income WARE A 25,516 15,972 37,076 51,777 171
Total expenses X a8 (68) (15,666) (29,359) (11,734) (1,471)
Profit/(loss) for the year AEERH/ (B8) 25,448 306 7,717 40,043 (1,300)
Total comprehensive income/ EEERANRE/

(loss) for the year (BB am 25,448 306 7,717 49,768 (1,300)
Current assets RBRE 220,034 3,898 2274 13 439,126
Non-current assets ERBDEE - 16,380 39,000 202,020 156
Current liabilities mEAR (217,926) (12,450) (32,599)  (182,530)  (432,801)
Net cash flows from RELEEH

operating activities LEEMERE 25,674 25,595 84,628 33,587 82,245
Net cash flows used in RREERD

financing activities ZRENEFHE (17,013) (25,594) (84,625) (33,574)  (100,000)
Net increase/(decrease) RekReEED

in cash and cash equivalents 2%/ (RY) 358 8,661 1 3 13 (17,755)
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

14. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES WITH MATERIAL

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued)

The following tables illustrate the summarised financial

information of the above subsidiaries. The amounts are

disclosed before any inter-company eliminations

(continued):

FHELEEERERQA

14 ERERFERESZNIRD &

BB LR (&)

TRETLAMBARMNPBHMESR
Kt o BT ER & R ORETHE(A 2 B fE 4 88 AT
MERE : (E)

2016
ZE-REF
Century Rich Jackston  Queenston Kingston  New Century
Investments Maritime Maritime Maritime Maritime
Limited Limited Limited Limited Limited
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FEL FEL FET FET
Revenue and other income WAREMBA (29,672) 19,460 39,737 11916 26
Total expenses Y BE (25) (3,453) (7,762) (5231) (162)
Profit/(loss) for the year rEERF/ (BB) (29,697) 16,007 31,975 6,685 (136)
Total comprehensive income/ AEEZENS/

(loss) for the year (B#8) B (29,697) 16,007 31,975 7,971 (136)
Current assets RBEE 211,892 7,598 19,439 2575 459,420
Non-current assets ERBEE - 17,940 41,340 210,600 156
Current liabilities AR (235,232) (3,381) (6,831)  (205,007)  (451.299)
Net cash flows from/(used in) KB/ (BR)ELES

operating activities LBEREFE (26,844) 11,180 49,163 - (59,019)
Net cash flows from/(used in) ke/ (BN BEES

financing activities ZREMEFE (51,706) (11,184) (49,169) - 100,000
Net increase/(decrease) HeRBREZEY

in cash and cash equivalents ZEm/ (Rd) 58 (78,550) (4) (6) - 40,981
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FHELEEEREERQA

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables

U E 7 Bk 3R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

15. EWE S R™

2017 2016
=2t —T-AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT T
6,054 63,614

The Group's billing terms with customers are mainly on
credit. Invoices are normally payable within 30 days of
issuance. Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over their
outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are regularly
reviewed by senior management. The main type of
collateral held by the Group as security is deposits
received from tenants and charterers with an aggregate
fair value of HK$1,644,000 (2016: HK$12,189,000).
Except trade receivables of HK$5,497,000 (2016:
HK$58,310,000) which bear interest at fixed rates, the

trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

Below is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of
impairment, based on the invoice date, which is the date

when the services are rendered.

AEFHBEERCEREREENEE
BT  BEBEARNELE=1TH
NEE - B—EEZEEELR - r&
[ 1F 77 SK ¥R (B8 2 FE U BR 3R 00 LA B 72
ZH - mRERAESTHEETRBL
PIE - AEERBERERZENRE
ZHAARBFPEERAKRATFEE
& H 51,644,0008 T (ZF — K F -
12,189,000/ 7T ) 2 #& & ° F&5,497,000
BT (ZZE— /X : 58,310,000/ 7T) K
JEW B 5 BR F IR B E M R EH EF BN
FEUE ZERR T TR R o

MTEVWT%% XA B ﬂ@& @f
DT o

2017 2016

—E—+tF ZE-RF

HK$' 000 HK$'000

TH& T FAETT

Within 1 month —@ARN 6,054 63,544
1 to 2 months — =M 1{E A - 70
6,054 63,614
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BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not

individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is

FHELEEERERQA

15. B E 5 R (&)

WEER K EEREZBKEZRRZ
FREC AT

as follows:
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE-RF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Neither past due nor impaired AR BT R AER(E 5,497 58,310
Less than 1 month past due BEHLR—EA 557 5,234
1 to 3 months past due mH—==@A - 70
6,054 63,614

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers for

whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to
a number of independent customers that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no
provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully

recoverable.

Certain subsidiaries have pledged trade receivables of
approximately HK$119,000 (2016: HK$464,000) to
secure bank loans and banking facilities granted (notes
21 and 27).
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FHELEEEREERQA

16.

17.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

16. ERRE - e R EMEWERR

2017 2016

—®-tF —T-AF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FiE T

Prepayments TE A FRIE 935 1,019
Deposits and other receivables e REAMEWREER 3,671 3,985
4,606 5,004

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired

and there was no recent history of default.

EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Listed equity investments, TR
at market value EmE

Biim LA EADBIRERE -
575 3 45 4 R BB R <

1728 AFEEF A BZENRER
=

2017 2016
—2-—t& —T-AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THR THT
422,001 384,217

The above equity investments at 31 March 2016 and
2017 were classified as held for trading and were, upon
initial recognition, designated by the Group as financial

assets at fair value through profit or loss.

RZF-—AFR-ZF—tF=A=1—
B LRBEREDDERAFIEEER -
ARBRUGEREIEERRAFEEA
AAARBNEMAE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

17.

18.

EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

At 31 March 2017, the Group's equity investments
amounting to HK$422,001,000 (2016: HK$384,217,000)
were pledged to secure securities margin account
facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in notes
21 and 27.

Assuming the portfolio of the Group's equity investments
remained unchanged, the market value of the Group's
equity investments at the date of approval of these

financial statements was approximately HK$419,687,000.

17.

FHELEEERERQA

BRAFEEFTABEZARER
& (&)
R_TE—+tF=ZA=+—8 AEEA
£0422,001,0008 7L (=& — X F -
384,217,000 7T) 2 IR EHR E 2 EE
B UREBRTAEEZSFRECKES
ME - E—SHBRME21 %27 -

BREAEBENREREAGERF T
AEBRHRELERATERERUEZ
HET{E4) A419,687,000/ T °

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 18. e RBEELZEY
2017 2016
—E—tF —ZE-RF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
TExT FAIT
Cash and bank balances B RIETEF 46,581 108,060
Time deposits FHIER 342,782 190,159
389,363 298,219

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and cash
equivalents of the Group denominated in Renminbi
("RMB") amounted to HK$9,100 (2016: HK$10,000).
The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the
Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange

business.
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FHELEEEREERQA

18.

19.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short-term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one month and four
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short-
term time deposit rates. The bank balances and time
deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no

recent history of default.

ACCRUALS, OTHER PAYABLES AND DEPOSITS
RECEIVED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

18. RERAEEEY (&)
RITFRIRIEE B RITERN RIZF
BHEAE - RMEMER 2 EREHE
NF—EAZHEATE  REAEKHE
ZARBESHEME - LiREEHEY
TFRMEEFE - RITHEFREHEFERTS
TFRNEE R o B3 83T B4 R IR AC
B 2 R1T o

10. Bt RUE - HtENERRRE K
Be

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—XF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FTHERT FHET
Accruals F& &t 3R 2,137 1,859

Other payables and H th & BR X%
deposits received Bz e 40,422 41,905
42,559 43,764

Portion classified as DI RIERE

non-current liabilities BENIHS (3,123) (3,415)
Current portion B 39,436 40,349
The other payables are non-interest-bearing and are Hith BABRRB TR —RERNT

normally settled on 90-day terms.

BREE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

FHELEEERERQA

20. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 20. fTEE€RM IR
2017 2016
—ZE—tF —E-RF

Assets Liabilities Assets  Liabilities

EBE =L BE aifE

HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T THE T FAET FAET
Equity option accumulator REHERE

contracts REBHES D 153 - - 1,354
Equity option decumulator REHERE

contracts ROmHES A 6 839 - 94

159 839 - 1,448

The equity option accumulator contracts and equity option
decumulator contracts were a series of forward contracts for
the Group to accumulate and decumulate, respectively,
specific units of certain securities listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange")
according to the contracts at predetermined prices on every
trading day. The equity option accumulator contracts and
equity option decumulator contracts would be terminated
automatically if the closing prices of the underlying securities
on any specified trading day during the contract periods are
at or above, and at or below, respectively, the
predetermined knock-out prices.

BEHERERENES O R R A
RERAHRANBAKEREANE
BEAXZERECERREABNLRTRE
REEBEEBMEARIMBERRA (B
XD ETHETESNSEEMD
—RINEHEH - MRBEEIFESD
HEAEFERAZZBHEHED RIFE
REEREERIERTEE R DE - 8
BRI ERABERRSORKE R
RERAHEANE AL -

These contracts were derivative financial instruments and EENARTTEERM T E RNREHRRK
were measured at fair value at the end of the reporting AFEBEFE-R_TE—+tF=A

period. As at 31 March 2017, the fair value of the equity
option accumulator contracts and equity option
decumulator contracts for the Group were stated at a
debit balance of HK$153,000 (2016: credit balance of
HK$1,354,000) and net credit balance of HK$833,000
(2016: HK$94,000), respectively, based on the valuation
performed by an independent professionally qualified
valuer, and fair value gains of HK$768,000 (2016:
HK$2,960,000) in respect of these contracts were
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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TL) R E T4 64F 5H833,0008 L (=
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FHELEEEREERQA

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER

BORROWINGS

Current
Current portion of
long-term bank

loans, secured

Current portion of
long-term bank

loans, secured

ik

REBTER
MRS
(RER)

RERTER
ok Eiy
(BEH)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

21. A ERIT R HEAER

2017 2016
IRt “ERE
Contractual Contractual
interest rate (%) Maturity ~ HK$'000 interest rate (%) Matuity  HK$'000
RHFE(%) HEA TAR A% (%) 5|%8 AR
Hong Kong
Prime rate - 1.675% p.a.
Hong Kong to Hong Kong
Prime rate - 1.675% p.a.  On demand 908 Prime rate - 1.625% pa.  On demand 2,067
Bk
RESNE - 1675EES
EA EER
BESAE - 167°EFS  EEREE SEBRIE - 160EFE  EEREE
Singapore Interbank Singapore Interbank
offered rate + 1.38% p.a. 2018 807 offered rate + 3.00% paa. 2017 690
i g
ROARFS + 138EER  —F-N\% RORERE +300B68 Bt
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 21. 5T ESRITREMMER (E)
BORROWINGS (continued)

2017 2016
ZE-tE ZE5E
Contractual Contractual
interest rate (%) Maturity ~ HK$'000 interest rate (%) Maturity  HK$'000
RHFE() 488 TH#x ANHE (%) j%R  TiEx
Current (continued) 8 ()
Long-term bank loans E2XEEN
repayable on demand, RESIER Hong Kong
secured (Note) (BER) (W) - - - Primerate - 1675%pa. On demand 908
Bk
RESNE - 16758 ERKEE
Other borrowing EEREERD
repayable on demand, EtofEs (R ER)
secured (Note) (RE) 5% p.a.  Ondemand 530 - - -
SEFR  EEREE o
s st
Non-current it
Long-term bank loans, REROER Singapore Interbank Singapare Interbank
secured (B5E) offered rate + 1.38% pa.  2019-2037 21,138 offered rate + 3.00% pa.  2018-2037 22,874
ZE-0E “F-N\f
g 5 s z
BOARKS +136BFR —¥=tF  BOARFE+300BFE  ZE=tF
23,383 26,539
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 21. 5t ESRT R EMEF (8)
BORROWINGS (continued)
2017 2016
—E—tF —T-RF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Analysed into: DR -
Bank loans repayable: EEENRITER
Within one year or on R—F R EERK
demand (Note) (B 3E) 1,715 3,665
In the second year RE—F 826 720
In the third to fifth years, RE=ZZFFRF
inclusive (BIEERMEF) 2,602 2,358
Beyond the fifth year RERFER 17,710 19,796
22,853 26,539
Other borrowing repayable: JEE RS EMER
Within one year or on demand R—F AN EER 530 -
23,383 26,539

Note: The Group's term loans in the amount of HK$908,000
(2016: HK$2,975,000) containing an on-demand clause
have been reclassified as current liabilities. For the
purpose of the above analysis, the loans are included
within current interest-bearing bank borrowings and
analysed into bank loans repayable within one year or on

demand.

Based on the maturity terms of the loans, the amounts
repayable in respect of the loans are HK$908,000 (2016:
HK$2,067,000) within one year. In the prior year, the
amounts payable in respect of the loans were
HK$908,000 in the second year.

B aE -

N5 E A H0908,00008 7T (ZF — X
12,975,000 L) MBEHEREA
REKBERMNEGR TEESEH
NEARTBHEB - R EMASTHE -
ZEERBREERD T RRITER
N WA TAR—FRREERE
BIZIBITER -

RBEERNIBRGER  RERME -
R —F R EEE ) & 78 /2908,000#
JL(ZZ— X% 12,067,000/ 70) °
EFE REXME  RE-FEME
EH)©FEA908,000/8 7T ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R P aE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

21. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS (continued)

The Group's bank loans are secured by:

0)

(i)

(iii)

mortgages over certain of the Group's investment
properties which had an aggregate carrying value at the
end of the reporting period of approximately
HK$324,660,000 (2016: HK$402,825,000) (note
13);

corporate guarantees up to HK$194,870,000 (2016:
HK$205,600,000) provided by the Company; and

rental assignment over certain of the Group's
investment properties located in Hong Kong and
Singapore, which included the Group’s trade
receivables with a carrying amount of approximately
HK$119,000 (2016: HK$464,000).

The Group's other borrowing is secured by certain of the

Group's equity investments with a carrying amount of
HK$52,286,000 (2016: Nil).

Except for secured long-term bank loan of
HK$21,945,000 (2016: HK$23,564,000) which is

denominated in Singapore dollars, all bank and other

borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. All

bank and other borrowings bear interest at floating

interest rates.
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21. A ERIT R EAER ()

AREERTEFTA TS BEELKT

() AEBzETREWEZLIE B
RFEPR ZEEEZAFERE
49 /5324,660,0008 70 (Z & — X
£F 1 402,825,000/ 70) (Mi7£13)

(i) RRABREBEZRAAERETZ A
194,870,0008 7T (= & — /X4
205,600,000/ 7T) + &

(i) A"EEBETREME HSHEZE
ERAMEMREB R ME - HH
BREAEEZENZESER - HIE
MEBEHA119,0008 T (=ZF
— N4 464,000 T) ©

REBRNHEMERARERERERSELD
/52,286,000 7L (ZF —/RF : )W
B TFRESEEARET -

BB R IF R HRITE 521,945,000/ 7T
ZZT—75F 123,564,000/ 70) LA FT N
RITREABMIN  FTARITREME
RABTREESM - TBERITRE
& RIIRIZ B ARG E o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

22. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES 2. EERBEE AfFE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets BRERMIBEEREERAFEANZEE
during the year are as follows: m
Deferred tax liabilities EERBEEE
2017
—E—tF

Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related

depreciation

FEHE

ZREBHTE

HK$'000

FERT

At 1 April 2016 RZZFE—R"FMNA—H 6,198
Deferred tax charged to the statement of RAFERNEBRERANRKR 2

profit or loss during the year (note 9) BT IR (K 3E9) 1,080

Gross deferred tax liabilities R_E—+tF=A=+—H
at 31 March 2017 ZEET IR B R AR 7,278
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

22. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

during the year are as follows: (continued)

Deferred tax assets

mT (&)

EERBEE

22. BEBIEEE A E (&)
ELHBAEREENTFENZE

2017
—EB-tF
Losses available
for offsetting
against future
taxable profits

T 44 5 8 ok 2R
EEBRF &R
HK$' 000
FExT
At 1 April 2016 RZZE—RFHHA—H (3,728)
Deferred tax credited to the statement of RAFEANEBERANGTAZ
profit or loss during the year (note 9) EIERIE (MH5E9) (439)
Gross deferred tax assets R—_ZE—+&F=HA=+—H
at 31 March 2017 ZIEETIEE E MR (4,167)
Deferred tax liabilities EEREBEEE
2016
—E—RF

Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related
depreciation

FERTE

SR E

HK$'000

FET

At 1 April 2015 RZE—RFMNA—H 6,005
Deferred tax charged to the statement of RAFERERNEBREXANRZ

profit or loss during the year (note 9) EAETRIE (5E9) 193

Gross deferred tax liabilities RZZE—-—RF=ZHA=+—H
at 31 March 2016 IR IR B EEER 6,198
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FHELEEEREERQA

22. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

22. BEBIEEE A E (&)
EEBARERAERSFEAZ S

during the year are as follows: (continued) T (8)
Deferred tax assets BEEHIBEE
2016
—E-REF
Losses available
for offsetting
against future
taxable profits
AR 85 R 2R
JE R E M 2 B 18
HK$'000
FHET
At 1 April 2015 RZZE—RFHMHA—H (4,158)
Deferred tax charged to the statement of RAFERNERZRANNKRZ
profit or loss during the year (note 9) EAEFIE (M519) 430
Gross deferred tax assets RZE—R"F=ZA=+—H
at 31 March 2016 ZEREBIBEEELTE (3,728)
For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets and AEmME - MM RAE TIEER
liabilities have been offset in the statement of financial BEENRBEE THEE - ATEHIIEY
position. The following is an analysis of the deferred tax BRERBZAEERTERBLESR 2D
balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes: #r

Net deferred tax liabilities recognised
in the consolidated statement of

financial position

RERE M BRI

2017 2016
—E—tHF —E-RF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
TER FET
R IEET IR
L ERER 3,111 2,470
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

22. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

23,

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$267,400,000 (2016: HK$290,621,000). The tax
losses in Hong Kong are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets of
HK$39,954,000 (2016: HK$44,224,000) have not been
recognised in respect of tax losses because these tax
losses have arisen in companies that have been loss-
making for some time and it is uncertain that taxable
profit will be available against which the tax losses can be
utilised.

At 31 March 2017, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2016: Nil) for tax that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of the Group's
subsidiaries as the Group has no liability to additional tax
should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of dividends by the Company to its
shareholders.

FHELEEERERQA

0.EEBREEE && (#)

NEBREBELS M EE B
267,400,000 L (=& — XN F
290,621,000 7L) - RBEBEELE 2
HEBER ERPBERESEEERCA
Bl Z RIRERBUEA o REBW RILZ
EHREFEERELH EBEE
39,954,000 L (=& — XN F ¢
44,224,0008 L) - RZEHIBEEETD
KEDEE—BEBZAG  MATS
ERREEEEREFRENNKEZER
HEE -

RZEBE—+F=A=+—HB  x5EZ
MEARYERKREHBFNMASNZ
BMIEHBREMERRERELEHARE
“E-RFCE) AMRERIEE
B AEBEYEEIIFIAAE -

A A A E e BROIR A B B 3 4 48 BUE AR
FISHER -

SHARE CAPITAL 23. BRA
Shares % 2
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FHET T T
Authorised: JETE ¢
40,000,000,000 ordinary 40,000,000,0000% & f% [ &
shares of HK$0.0025 each 0.00258 L 2 LBk 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EBRITRAR
5,780,368,705 ordinary 5,780,368,705% & I H &
shares of HK$0.0025 each 0.00258 7L 2 LBk 14,451 14,451

Share options

Details of the Company's share option schemes and the
share options granted under the schemes are included in
note 24 to the financial statements.
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FHLEBEBERLA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 4
September 2012, ordinary resolutions were passed for
the adoption of a share option scheme (the "2012 Share
Option Scheme”) and the termination of the share option
scheme of the Company adopted on 23 September
2002 (the "2002 Share Option Scheme”). Outstanding
share options granted under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme prior to the termination shall continue to be valid
and exercisable in accordance with the 2002 Share

Option Scheme.

The 2012 Share Option Scheme and the 2002 Share
Option Scheme (collectively referred to as the
“Schemes") are operated by the Company for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's

operations.

Details of the Schemes are as follows:

(a) Participants
Participants are any directors (including executive
directors, non-executive directors and independent
non-executive directors) of the Company and
employees of the Group and any advisors
(professional or otherwise), consultants, distributors,
contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business
partners, joint venture business partners, promoters,
service providers of any member of the Group who
the board of directors of the Company (the “Board")
considers, in its sole discretion, have contributed or

will contribute to the Group.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

24. B R EFE

MRZE—ZZFNAAMBRITZARARK
RAFAG L TBREZRDBBUK
M—EERESE (2T -8R
BT ED  WRIERRARRZTEF
NAZ+=BHEMNZEREE ([=
T _FEREAED - RE-_TTC
FRREE NERIEAMBRE-ST=
FRERBEST IR M M R1TEE 2 AR HE
WA B A FATE o

ARBRE - —_FRREFER =
T _FREENE (KB g—?%‘Jr
ZEEZBENIRAANEEE
EBRNMEHERMZAERBEERLTH
By N @ ¥R o

i
—
—

() 2EE
SRERARNBEFNES (BHEHR
TEF FRTEFRELIFNTT
EF)MAKEZRBRERARAE
Fe((E5g) REBYHBER
RBEIRERARNEEEHERZ
EHEEF‘EJ (BEwmEhEXR) &5

DEE - AER - HER K
BA BEP EBEH GEEB
B BREARAEEEAKER
Bl lRAGHLIER -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Details of the Schemes are as follows: (continued)

(b) Subscription price

©

The subscription price shall be determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion but in any event

shall not be less than the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the shares of HK$0.0025
each of the Company (the “Shares”) as stated
in the daily quotation sheets issued by the
Stock Exchange on the date of grant of an
option (the "Date of Grant") which must be a

business day;

(i) the average closing price of the Shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the Stock Exchange for the five business days

immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and

(i) the nominal value of the Shares.

Maximum number of Shares

The maximum number of Shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted
under the Schemes and any other share option
schemes of the Company shall not, in the absence
of shareholders’ approval, in aggregate exceed 10%
in nominal amount of the aggregate of Shares in
issue on the adoption date of the Schemes (the
“Scheme Mandate Limit"). Options lapsed in
accordance with the terms of the Schemes and (as
the case may be) such other share option schemes
of the Company will not be counted for the purpose

of calculating the Scheme Mandate Limit.
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AEELHESTSHERBYHNEE
E o EERNESER TSR
FHRSE

(i) AR AEFKRMEIEO0.0025% T
Z My (Th 1) £ B AR 4%
HBEH(EEBE] (BER
EER) W TE (CAB A
HB|EXMEERLE)

(i) BE1H7E TR 11 B B0 A1 1 1A
%5 A BT U (AR R
FESEARERE) Rk

(i) Bt mE1E -

(c) B LR
RACRRAL AR - ATRFTEREZ
Z 5T B R AN~ Al E ] A b B A i At
IR MBS AR T AIT R R 31T/
fRfn LR - G N EEBARZER
XM BHE R ITHNROEERRE
100% ([FH 2 X EREE]) - BT 5T
SRR R - RIBZEAEI R (R
BRIBEAME) ARABBEME
B HE 5T B B 16 58 B R B0 BE AR 4 T

S



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Details of the Schemes are as follows: (continued)

(d)

(e)

®

Maximum number of options granted to
each participant

The maximum number of Shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted to each
grantee under the Schemes (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period shall not (when aggregated with any Shares
subject to options granted during such period under
any other share option scheme(s) of the Company
other than those options granted pursuant to specific
approval by the shareholders in a general meeting)
exceed
(the “Individual Limit").

1% of the Shares in issue for the time being

Period of exercise of options

An option may be exercised in a period notified by
the Board to each grantee at the time of making an
offer, which shall not expire later than 10 years from

the Date of Grant.

Remaining life of the Schemes

The 2002 Share Option Scheme terminated on 4
September 2012. No further options shall thereafter
be offered under the 2002 Share Option Scheme
but the options which had been granted during its
life shall continue to be valid and exercisable in
accordance with their terms of issue and in all other
respects the provisions of the 2002 Share Option

Scheme shall remain in full force and effect.

The 2012 Share Option Scheme is valid and
effective for a period of 10 years commencing on its
adoption date, unless otherwise cancelled or

amended.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24,
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—E—tF=A=1+—H

BRESE (A

ZEEZ

(d)

(e)

®

Ei,r%pu_ﬁ : (%f‘é)

E2RERBREREZLR
BRARAEEFN+—EARRE

ZEGEERNBRE(BEET
B RARITEAERE) TIAITER
FRET R G EITHRG ER - TE
(B0 75 B HA A A AR 4R AR 1 B fa]
HinERE SR ENBRIESRA
WEMBRN A TERERERR
R ARG ERRIHAE M R Z
SHERE)BREREEITRND
1% ([MEABREELD o

B 21T
BREATREEHRBRERES

SHMEEEARAZHEAITE - 1
ARE N A BEF +F AT H

ZEH B Z HBRE M
—EE_FEREFIENR T
——FHAMBEIL - BHENEH
BE_ZET _FERETIRERR
HE R AR - BRETEIE R
Bz BRERBHBEITRIRE
BEULA TR M_TT_F
BREGE 2 IEXEMBEMSE
MREE T RENRMER -

—E - FREBE BN ERAA

HEGFTFRABER  RAITEHSK

KISETRI S & BlER ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 24. B RESTE (&)

Details of the Schemes are as follows: (continued) ZEFEZFHBOT - (&)

(g) Acceptance of options (g EXBRE
The offer of a grant of share options may be EREBES BT AKR(Z
accepted within 28 and 30 days for the 2012 Share T FERETE) R=TX(Z
Option Scheme and the 2002 Share Option T _FERERESE) AN ARA
Scheme, respectively, from the Date of Grant, upon BBINEXIBAZEZHBAKRE
payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total BRI AR B THEREZZ4 -

by the Grantee.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to ERETER T ERE ANES KRR E S
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings. ERRARGREZEFN -
The following share options were outstanding under the RAFEER - RIBZFAEITmARITHE
Schemes during the year: ZHEREFBOT
2017 2016
ZE—tF —E-AF
Weighted Number Weighted Number
average of share average of share
exercise price options  exercise price options
n#EF 1 IHE 13
THEE BREHE 1T E BiESE
HK$ per share ‘000 HK$ per share '000
BRET T FRETT +
At beginning of year REZEA 0.1902 386,640 0.1903 387,440
Lapsed during the year RAEE N KK - - 0.2100 (800)
At 31 March R=ZA=+—H 0.1902 386,640 0.1902 386,640
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FHELEEEREERQA

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

24, B FETTE (&)

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share

options outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

are as follows:

2017
—EB—tF
Number of share options
BRERE
"000

:F

252,040

134,600

Exercise price*
TRE*

HK$ per share
BRET

0.2100

0.1532

RS M RAT O 2 IR 2 (T 1
ERTEHMT :

Exercise period

T

21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—F-——-F%-A=t—-HE
—E-—-f%-A=+t+H
03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
—Z2-=5AA=RE
—E-=FhA=H

Number of share options
RS AE

'000

:F

252,040

134,600

Exercise price*
TTIEE*
HK$ per share
BRETT

0.2100

0.1532

Exercise period

1715

21-01-2011 to 20-01-2021
—E——F—-A=-+—HE
—E—F—A=+H
03-09-2013 to 02-09-2023
—E—=%NA=H=%
—E-_=%NA=H

There is no vesting period for the outstanding share

options granted to employees and directors.

* The exercise price of the share options is subject to

adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other

similar changes in the Company's share capital.

BTRENMESFMHERITEZBREL
BEREY-

MR AMKRSAETT  SHEARRQA
BAFEEHMBURES  BRENT

EEREETHE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

25.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
386,640,000 share options outstanding under the
Schemes. The exercise in full of the outstanding share
options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 386,640,000 additional
ordinary shares of the Company and additional share
capital of HK$967,000 and share premium of
HK$95,598,000 (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 386,640,000 share options outstanding
under the Schemes, which represented approximately

6.7% of the Company's shares in issue as at that date.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity on pages 72 and 73 of the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose from:

(i) the Group's reorganisation on 13 June 1990,
representing the excess of the nominal value of the
Company's shares issued under the Group's
reorganisation, and the nominal value of the shares
and share premium of the former holding company

acquired by the Group; and

(ii) a transfer from the share premium account pursuant

to the capital restructuring on 2 June 1999.

Annual Report 2017 3§

FHELEEERERQA

24. BIREFTE (&)

25.

RBWERR REZSHE - ARAHE
386,640,000 & I # 1 AR T2 - TR
RABMARKREET - BEAITE R KRIT
ErERERERETEINRDF
386,640,000/ & i fx - 35 Hn Ak A&
967,000/ 7T M % t7 % (B 95,598,000/
TTORMBRFEITRAZ) ©

RitERTBRE 2B RIEZES
2l - XX 7] 8386,640,00017 B B 7 &
RITHE  WARKRAFREABREITRHE
6.7% -

&

AEBEZ FEREMNAFEMBESF
B2 REEIRNTHBHREFI2RIZIA
ZEEERBEHHRRET -

REBEZEZABRKE :

() AEER-ANZFARA+=HE
TZEH  RARABRBEAEERE
AR ITI O mE R B AR E AT
2 AR R IR EE AR O
BREMZED + &

(i) RE-NANFARA-BETZIR
AEEAMBERMEERPED -
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FHELEEEREERQA

25.

26.

27.

RESERVES (continued)
Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended), the contributed surplus of the Group is
distributable to shareholders in certain circumstances

prescribed by section 54 thereof.

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of
share options granted which are yet to be exercised, as
further explained in the accounting policy for share-based
payments in note 2.4 to the financial statements. The
amount will either be transferred to the share premium
account when the related options are exercised, or be
transferred to retained profits should the related options

expire or be forfeited.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
outstanding guarantees of HK$194,870,000 (2016:
HK$205,600,000) given to banks to secure general credit
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries of the Group.
Credit facilities in an aggregate amount of
HK$22,853,000 (2016: HK$26,539,000) had been
utilised by these subsidiaries in respect of these

guarantees as at the end of the reporting period.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Details of the Group's banking facilities and securities
margin account facilities, which are secured by the assets
of the Group, are included in notes 12, 13, 15 and 17 to

the financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25.

26.

27.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

f# i (&)
RIEBERECQISTFERRLE)KIBET) -
TEZERESAMGT 2B FTERT - K
SECEHMRBAUTDIRTRE -

BREFRBEEACSRLYEFTREZE
Pz 2 FEE FERUHRERWME
24A I B ERO MK Z @5 BRRHE
—SRE - EARBRERTER B
FARERSERERMEER WA
A e B B R SOR Ul - BB B AR EE
BRERBGM -

RREE

RBEHR  RARKB TFRITZRER
YEIREEA194,870,000/8 7T (T — /N4 ¢
205,600,000 7T) * {E R A& B & T Kt
BARMER —REERECER -
WEHK ZEWBRRARZSERE
B8 A4 $£22,853,0008 L (ZFT — <
& 26,539,000/ L) ZIEERE -

EEEA
EAREBRITRBFARESEFPAE
(BEAREEEEER) 2cFBHRH
R BHREM 1213 15K17 ¢
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

28. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

()

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its cruise ships (note 12) and
investment properties (note 13) under operating
lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from one to three years.

At 31 March 2017 and 2016, the Group had total
future minimum lease receivables under non-
cancellable operating leases with its charterers and
tenants falling due as follows:

28.

FHELEEERERQA

REHERH

(a)

LUH A & 45

AEERBELEHELZHEERLR
W (aE12) REEME (M &
13) - MARZEPNF—E=F -

RZEBE—tLEFR TR E=H
=t—H AEERBEEBAK
MPFIZ TR REEEEMERARN
THF AR 2 KRR &R £
AR

2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FE T FET
Within one year R—FR 39,520 25,813
In the second to fifth years, RE_ZFRF
inclusive (BREEEMS) 12,341 9,031
51,861 34,844
As lessee (b) LLEFBEA G B

The Group leases certain of its commercial
properties under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to two
years.

At 31 March 2017 and 2016, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

AEERBEEEMELHEERSR
TEREYE  MeamcEBENT Y —
EMF -

R-ZE—tFER-_F—-R"E=A
=+—B  XEBERESABHHEL
EHEAR TIFMAIMN ZRK
REESFIELBENT :

2017 2016

—E—tF ZE—RF

HK$' 000 HK$'000

FTERT FHET

Within one year R—FR 174 289
In the second to fifth years, RE_EZFRF

inclusive (BEEREMF) = 174

174 463
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FHELEEEREERQA

29.

30.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMMITMENTS 29.

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed
in note 28(b) above, the Group had the following capital

commitment as at the end of the reporting period.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

A
B b SCBT aE28(b)FF il Y 48 & T B AR
Gh RIREER AEBEHUTER
G o

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
FBT T T
Contracted, but not provided for, EENEREE
motor vehicle et 605 -
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 0. BEAERS

Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following material

transactions with related parties during the year:

(a) Related party transactions in connection with the

Group's operations:

Rental income received from BWRIEHB AR Z

from a fellow subsidiary M A
Management fee paid to RN /N
a related company ERER
Salary paid to Mr. Ng (Huang) SN EMBLEZHS
Cheow Leng

Salary paid to Mr. Wilson Ng XNERBRAE2H 2

BRAMBHERREMBOZAEREIN B
AREEAN  NEERBBTZEARS
(N

(a) BEAKEZEAR BB IS

2017 2016

—E—tF —ZE-RF

Notes HK$’ 000 HK$'000
B FET FET
0 346 346
(i) 101 101
(iii) 135 130
(iv) 881 848
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Related party transactions in connection with the
Group's operations: (continued)

Notes:

(i)  The rental income was received based on a tenancy
agreement entered into between the Group and a
fellow subsidiary at a monthly rental rate of

HK$28,800 (2016: HK$28,800).

(i) The management fee was charged based on an
agreement entered into between the Group and a
related company, Huang & Co (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
("Huang & Co"), for administrative services provided

at a monthly rate of HK$8,400 (2016: HK$8,400).

(i) The salary was paid to Mr. Ng (Huang) Cheow Leng,
who is the settlor and the trustee of a discretionary
trust which holds the entire interest in Huang Group
(BVI) Limited, the ultimate holding company of the
Company.

(iv) The salary was paid to Mr. Wilson Ng, who is one of
the discretionary beneficiaries of a discretionary trust
which holds the entire interest in Huang Group (BVI)
Limited, the ultimate holding company of the

Company.
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30. AL X5 (&)

HEASEEERHMIHEB IS
(&)
B st

() HELWAEAEESR—BR RN
BARG Y zHAERZEKRER &
A€ /28,8008 L (ZF — X
% : 28,800/ 7T) ©

(iy EREARASEE-MAKEA
AJHuang & Co (Singapore) Pte.
Ltd. ([Huang & Col) BFTIR 41T
BRI BRKIR FAE
B R8,400/8 T (ZF—RF:
8,400/ 7T) °

(i) FeDINTERBEE HR
—(EEREEFTIR T ARETEA
MZEBETHALARFRRE
% A &Huang Group (BVI) Limited

Z s -

vy e TEERELEE HRB
—EAxREFzER U2 ER
BsA MEZEEEEFEARF
S EAER A AlHuang Group (BVI)
LimitedZ 2 80 # &5 ©
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FHELEEEREERQA

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

Commitments with related parties

On 1 April 2013, a subsidiary of the Group entered
into a service agreement with three-month
termination notice with Huang & Co, a related
company of the Company for the provision of
administrative services to the Group. The
management fee paid to Huang & Co for the year is
disclosed in note 30(a) to the financial statements.
As at 31 March 2017, the Group had a total future
minimum management fee payable to Huang & Co
amounting to HK$25,000 (2016: HK$26,000).

On 31 March 2017, a subsidiary of the Group
entered into a one-year lease agreement ending 31
March 2018 with ETC Finance Limited (“ETC"), a
fellow subsidiary of the Company, to lease its
investment property to ETC. The rental income
received from ETC for the year is disclosed in note
30(a) to the financial statements. As at 31 March
2017, the Group had a total future minimum lease
receivable from ETC amounting to HK$346,000
(2016: HK$346,000).

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

30 BEAERS (&)
(b) B 7 Ak

R-ZT—=FNA—0 A£H—
BN EINGIEE VNN R iol2) NG
Huang & Cor] LRI % - WA A
BARNEBRMITEHARY - ALK
IEBAHA=EA REAFEANX
ff FHuang & Com EIRE AL %
HEMFI0(Q)NEE - R2F
—+&F=A=+—8 KEEEF
Huang & CoM R RRIEERE MR
/25,0008 T (Z T —RF
26,000 7T) °

RZZE—+tF=A=+—8 &%
B — M B A B ERA R AR R B
RASGRERRMBERAR ([51E
FNIFYHBHE-_ET-NF=A
=t+—HIEABR—FHHEE R
BEBREMELET HER - RA
FERNKRE HRAOESHBAL
B 75 3R R M 5E30(@) NI EE - A =
T—tHF=A=+—8 r5EHE
WS RAOARFEE S KL
/346,000 7T (ZF — X F -
346,000/ L) °

Annual Report 2017 Fk

177



178

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Loan advanced from a non-controlling shareholder

FHELEEERERQA

30. BB L X 5 (&)
(© AEEMBDRZIFERRERN

of the Group's subsidiaries 2B

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET

Loan advanced from a non-controlling  ZN 4 B} /B 2 7

shareholder of the Group's 2 FEPERR IR
subsidiaries B ZER 171,823 171,823

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement entered into
between the Group and a non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary, the shareholder shall
not demand repayment of this loan unless a
resolution in writing signed by all shareholders of
the subsidiary for the demand of repayment has
been duly passed at a general meeting. In the
opinion of the directors, after confirming with the
non-controlling shareholder, there was no intention
for the non-controlling shareholder to demand the
subsidiary of the Group to repay this loan in the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.
Accordingly, the loan was classified as a non-current
liability. The non-controlling shareholder is a fellow
subsidiary of the Company. The loan is unsecured

and interest-free.

(d) The compensation of key management personnel of

the Company has been disclosed in note 8(a).

The related party transactions in respect of items (a) to
(c) above also constitute connected transactions or
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 3. RERE S 2EMT A
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of RMEMR SESRIACZEESE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period N

are as follows:

2017
—E—+tF
Financial assets
TREE
Financial assets at Available-
fair value through for-sale
profit or loss - Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
BOVEE
STABREMN
tREE- ERR AHEE
HIFEE JE W R 3 tHEE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TET TR TET
Available-for-sale investment e RE - - 780 780
Trade receivables EIE S8R0 - 6,054 - 6,054
Derivative financial instruments eI A 159 - - 159
Deposits and other receivables B RHEMEYERR
(note 16) (Fik16) - 3,671 - 3,671
Equity investments at fair value XA FEE ABE
through profit or loss MR ER & 422,001 - - 422,001
Cash and cash equivalents BehBReEEY - 389,363 - 389,363

422,160 399,088 780 822,028
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

FHELEEERERQA

I.ERENE sz I A (E)

RBERR SEERMIAZEESHE

financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period T (88)
are as follows: (continued)
2017
—E-tF
Financial liabilities
TREaRs
Financial
liabilities at
fair value through Financial
profit or loss — liabilities at
held for trading amortised cost Total
BAVEE
FFARER LU 85 B A
CRAE- -4
KEEE ERAE mE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
TEx THT TET
Derivative financial instruments T4 ¢ @ T A 839 - 839
Interest-bearing bank and RIRITR
other borrowings Hib B - 23,383 23,383
Accruals T FRIA = 1,543 1,543
Other payables and deposits Hofth FE A BR TR %
received (note 19) BlEe (M19) - 40,422 40,422
Loan advanced from a AEEWRBRRZ
non-controlling shareholder IR AR R B AT
of the Group's subsidiaries 2B - 171,823 171,823
839 237,171 238,010
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 3. RERE S 2RI A (&)
(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of RBREHR SEERITAZERESHE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period R ()

are as follows: (continued)

2016
—E-RF
Financial assets
TRLEE
Financial assets at Available-
fair value through for-sale
profit or loss = Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
BAYEE
FABED
EREE- Rk AIMtHE
RHIEEE RBUREX SREE ikt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET THET TET
Available-for-sale investment AHEEZRE - - 780 780
Trade receivables EUE SRR - 63,614 - 63,614
Deposits and other receivables ¥ K H 40 fE W BR 7X
(note 16) (P35 16) - 3,985 - 3,985
Equity investments at fair value ~ XD FBE ABE
through profit or loss B IR R A 384,217 - - 384217
Cash and cash equivalents RekREFEY - 298,219 - 298,219
384,217 365,818 780 750,815
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 3. RERE S 2RI A (&)
(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of RBEPRR SEERMITAZERESHE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period R (8)

are as follows: (continued)

2016
—E-RF
Financial liabilities
TRIBE
Financial
liabilities at
fair value through Financial
profit or loss — liabilities at
held for trading amortised cost Total
RAFEER
ATABER LUK
TERAE— HEZ
HIEEE TRERE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHET FAET
Derivative financial instruments TEEMT A 1,448 - 1,448
Interest-bearing bank and FERIRTTR
other borrowings EAth g3k - 26,539 26,539
Accruals (note 19) FEETRIA (K15E19) - 1,859 1,859
Other payables and deposits H th & A BR TR K
received (note 19) Bz e (M19) - 41,905 41,905
Loan advanced from a rEBMKMBE AR Z
non-controlling shareholder FEFE AR R AT
of the Group's subsidiaries ZE® - 171,823 171,823
1,448 242,126 243,574
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FHELEEEREERQA

32. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's
financial instruments, other than those with carrying

amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

NETMIENLAFEERLFEE

HERX
REmeREQFEEGERLOEN
AEEERMTANEASBELRAFEE
e

as follows:
Carrying amounts Fair values
RESE NFEE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E—t& TR ZE—tF —T-RF
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
FEx TET FEx TET
Financial assets CREE
Equity investments at fair value RAOTEEAAER
through profit or loss BRI E 422,001 384,217 422,001 384,217
Derivative financial instruments THESMIA 159 - 159 -
422,160 384,217 422,160 384,217
Financial liabilities cREE
Derivative financial instruments TE4®MmIA 839 1,448 839 1,448

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash
and cash equivalents, bank deposits, trade receivables,
financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, financial liabilities included in other
payables and accruals, interest-bearing bank and other
borrowings and the non-current deposits received
approximate to their carrying amounts and accordingly no

disclosure of the fair values of these items is presented.

EEECKNE RELRFEY -
RITER  BEREZERR  BREEREN
B -RERHEGEEERNSBRE
E - BREEMENRRRESHRIEN
TREE FERBRITREMERAKLIE
mRBEWR RN A FEERR EEAER
e REAE AW ENRZEFEBD
NFEERE -
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FHELEEERERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

32. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF NETMIENMAFEERLAFE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) BEE R (&)
The Group's management is responsible for determining AEEEEEEEETEMIARTE
the policies and procedures for the fair value B EBEZHERER -REHEH K
measurement of financial instruments. At each reporting SEHEEEg»MEeMIAEBECEE
date, the Group's management analyses the movements WEEGEMBZTEZHAEB - BIHE
in the values of financial instruments and determines the XEEMTETEERSHEMGE -*BE
major inputs applied in the valuation. Independent MAEEEIEEHHM ML - HERIR
professional valuers are engaged for the valuation as NERGEBFMANP IR 2 FH B R
appropriate. The valuation is reviewed and approved by EREZEZZE MW o
the Group’s management. The valuation process and
results are discussed with the audit committee twice a
year for interim and annual financial reporting.
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are CRMEERBENAFEENZIAR
included at the amount at which the instrument could be BRX57 (RASBREERIN B
exchanged in a current transaction between willing RETHMAIRGEHEAR - TAHER
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The BRI ARG A TFEE:
following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:
The fair values of the loan advanced from a non- IEIERE AR 2 2 B A KT BUR 1T B
controlling shareholder and interest-bearing bank RO RN FEBEDNEBENMERNEHR
borrowings have been calculated by discounting the LiGEF - EERRBEATIHAE AN
expected future cash flows using rates currently available ME - FREHARRREREAH -
for instruments with similar terms, credit risk and
remaining maturities.
The fair values of listed equity investments are based on FTHIRERENAFEBEATSRER
quoted market prices. The fair values of equity option Hfp - REHRIZBERABAENEER
accumulator and decumulator contracts are measured EHIEANN A TFEERBENENR
using a valuation technique based on assumptions that RiiGERS R FNEBRENEER

are supported by observable market prices or rates. ﬂqﬁ'z o
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FHELEEEREERQA

32. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement

hierarchy of the Group's financial instruments:

Assets measured at fair value:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

NETMIENLAFEERLFEE

EERX (&)
DNFEEER

TRETAEESRITANRAFEERT

SER -

BRFEEFSENEE

Fair value measurement using

DNTEESERRA
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
ER EXT BEXFA
miHRE BExaAE BExaAE
(B-BX) (B=ER) (B=ER) At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FET FET
As at 31 March 2017 R=B-tf=A=1-H
Equity investments at fair value BATEESARR
through profit or loss Bk ER & 422,001 - - 422,001
Derivative financial instruments fTEemIA - 159 - 159
422,001 159 - 422,160
As at 31 March 2016 e e =
Equity investments at fair value BATBEFARR
through profit or loss R ER & 384217 - - 384,217
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L EEBERBERAA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

32. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF NERMITENLAFEFEBERERAEEB
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) BB & ()
Fair value hierarchy (continued) NEEERBX (&)
The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement TRERAEECRITI AN FEER
hierarchy of the Group's financial instruments: (continued) EEX: (B)
Liabilities measured at fair value: B FEETENEE -

Fair value measurement using
AFREHRRA

Quoted prices Significant Significant

in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
ER EAT EXRT
THRE BExaAE BExaAE
(E-ER) (B=ER) (B=ER) At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET FEL FEL
As at 31 March 2017 R=2-t£=ZA=+-AH
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA - 839 - 839
As at 31 March 2016 R-ZE-RF=f=1-H
Derivative financial instruments fTEEBTE - 1,448 - 1,448
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value RAFEER  eREENRSRAGBEHHN
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no BEE-—EBARE_RBRZHEHRERT
transfers into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets BEE-"ERABASBHATEBENZ
and financial liabilities (2016: Nil). (ZE—RF:8\) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND

POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings and cash and
short-term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities
such as trade receivables and other payables, which arise

directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial
instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these

risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term

debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Group does not hedge interest rate fluctuations.
However, management closely monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest

rate exposure should the need arise.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

3. 0 BEREREBERBER

AEBZIEEMIABRERABRITR
HifE5 ARBEREMER - IF
EMTAZIEENNIAREEEES
E-AEBEEREMEREERA
& Pl W B B AR R H B 5 BR
R METEENHELEPES -

AEBSMIAEELAZTERB RN X
R SNERR  EERR RBES
Rl R EEERR - EZEFHILH
ZEEZFRBZBE BEHSAWT -

) = 2 By
AEBAZZMIGHN X ZBER T ERE
RAEBIZEB N X 82 REEEA

= o

=

AEBEY B M FXBETE A
- EREEETYERMNEER LR
ERERZREMEANEAR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tHF=A=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group's profit/(loss) after
tax and retained profits (through the impact on floating

rate borrowings).

2017 —EB-tF
Hong Kong dollar BT

Hong Kong dollar BT
Singapore dollar N T
Singapore dollar ¥ N%T
2016 —E-RF

Hong Kong dollar BT
Hong Kong dollar BT
Singapore dollar AN TT
Singapore dollar ¥ T
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FHELEEERERQA

3. M BEREERERBE (&)

R E b ()

TRERNEMEBRRTTE - MAXA
BELBRAEKBZBERT - AEEKHK
s Fl, (BE) RREB &N (FZEF
REELREE) HRPOGRE -

Increase/
(decrease) in

basis points

2
#m, (Rd)

15

(15)
15

(15)

15

(15)
15

(15)

Increase/
(decrease) in
profit/(loss)
after tax and
retained profits
MREi®
wA S (E8)
KRB R
@, G 2)
HK$'000
THET

M

(27)
27

Q)

(29)
29
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. These
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating
units in currencies other than the units’ functional
currencies. Most of the Group's revenue and costs were
denominated in Singapore dollars and Hong Kong dollars.
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management closely monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need

arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the
end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the Singapore dollar exchange rate, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group's profit/(loss)
after tax and retained profits (due to changes in the fair

value of monetary assets and liabilities).

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

3. 0 BEREREBFERBER (&)

S BE R B

AEEEURZFERRER - ZEER T
AARKEBENABNREREAINZE
BETEEMES - AKRBZAHBOUK
ARRATIAF I T R BT REEE
i o £ [E B A3 SR HME PR © A
m:EREETYERINERR - W
REFEREFELUHERINERR -

TREFNBEHREMEBRET
B MR TE R AR HIR A K E)
ZERT - AEBBRBIRET, (EIR)
ErEaH (HEEEERBEATE
EHRES) HRBNBRE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tHF=A=+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

2017

If Hong Kong dollar weakens
against the Singapore dollar
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens

against the Singapore dollar

2016

If Hong Kong dollar weakens
against the Singapore dollar
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens

against the Singapore dollar

Annual Report 2017 3§

—E—tHF

& T
STz (E

38 TT 3
¥ T HE

—E-RF

fid 8 T
g TizE
AT
¥ TTIHE

FHELEEERERQA

SME LB (4R

Increase/
(decrease) in
foreign

currency rate

S BE R
#n, ORd)

%

10

(10)

10

(10)

3. M BEREERERBE (&)

Increase/
(decrease) in
profit/(loss)
after tax and
retained profits
wR S (E8)
KRB ER
#m, Ol 2)
HK$'000
TAET

14,014

(14,014)

12,130

(12,130)
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FHELEEEREERQA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk

The Group provides services only to recognised and
creditworthy third parties and related parties. It is the
Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on
credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an
ongoing basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is
not significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial
assets of the Group which comprise cash and cash
equivalents, available-for-sale investment and other
receivables, the Group’s exposure to credit risk arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/
counterparty, by geographical region and by industry
sector. There is no significant credit risk as the tenants
have paid security deposits as collateral to the Group for
the lease of cruise ships and investment properties,
respectively.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are disclosed in notes 15 and 16 to the
financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using
a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial instruments and financial
assets (e.g., trade receivables) and projected cash flows
from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank loans.

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

3. 0 BEREREBFERBER (&)

EERR

AEBERAABAMEBEBAZZIE=ZTR
BT RERE ARBZHEASFE
BEEMETERECMERPHAETT
{Zfﬂ?,ﬁ B oo thoh - FEUBR R AE 84 TS

REEEREE MASEZEEREERR
WAREK -

E‘J’IZ!SE@ﬁﬁﬂimﬂﬁﬁ( BHRaRk
LED - Al iﬁEZ?‘xﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂE
H&EE O MEEXZEER T AE
Bz zERR lﬂ?‘ik”ﬁﬁ?i 58
EREERZETLAZERASHE -

EESTRBDNIERER /RHEHH - &
EiE RITERFETER - ARHEP
SRR EERE RIEEMERNAEER
XHRFREAERG  BMAKE L&
EREERR -

AEERAEKE SRR H b EIER
M2 EE Rk 2 5F 48 EUE 1 55 7R B 1S 3R
RMWFEI5R16°

REBENRRADFETAEREHLES
ERER - ZTAZECRIARSR
BE (Pl BIKE SRR ME ) 2IH
ARFBEASEXEB 2 IRSRE °

AEEZBEEREBERRITER &R
FEREBUENBEREZHZ ¥ -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)
The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as
at the end of the reporting period, based on the

contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

FHELEEERERQA

3. M BEREERERBE (&)

RBEEREE (&)
RIFEATHRFTRER

AT # A%

ERmEHRzERAEIHA

2017
ZB-tF
3to
Less than  less than 1to5 Over 5
Ondemand 3 months 12 months years years Total
=i A
EER PR EOR
BE =R t=ER -Zif BBIF g
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TERT TERT TER TER TER
Interest-bearing bank SRR
borrowings (Note) EENUIES) 908 329 990 5,282 21,350 28,859
Interest-bearing it EAM
other borrowing fEm 530 - - - - 530
Loan advanced from a FEENERA
non-controlling shareholder 2 FEHE AR IR 3R
of the Group's subsidiaries BEZER - - - 171,823 - 171,823
Accruals L - 1,543 - - = 1,543
Other payables and Hth R IR R
deposits received Blire 263 31,680 5,356 3,123 - 40,422
Derivative financial instruments  #74 €8 T & - - 839 - - 839
1,701 33,552 7,185 180,228 21,350 244,016
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FHELEEEREERQA

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as
at the end of the reporting period, based on the

contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

(continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

B.HMBRREEREEERBE (&)
REBEEER(E)

RIBCRIARITIREN - A THIIAE
EREHRzeRBERHA - (B)

2016
—E-RE
3to
Less than  less than 1t05 Over 5
On demand 3 months 12 months years years Total
LGS
JEE sk SR ELR
EE =R +Z@EA —Znf EBLEF A
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEr TR TEr  TErL  FTEx TERX
Interest-bearing bank it BRAT
borrowings (Note) EEAUES) 2,975 339 1,354 6770 27594 39,032
Loan advanced from a AEENERF
non-controlling shareholder ZFERRE
of the Group's subsidiaries BRZER - - - 171,823 - 171823
Accruals &t 08 - 1,859 - - - 1,859
Other payables and iR ERR R
deposits received Bz e 17,734 19,951 805 3,415 - 41905
Derivative financial instruments fTEERIA - 850 598 - - 1,448
20,709 22,999 2,757 182,008 27594 256,067
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

FHELEEERERQA

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 3. MEEREEEERE (&)
POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) REESREK (&)
Note: B T
Included in interest-bearing bank borrowings of the Group is a REBNGFERITERREAHERN
term loan in the amount of HK$908,000 (31 March 2016: 908,000 L (ZE— X "F=HA=+—H:
HK$2,975,000). The loan agreement contains a repayment on- 2,975,000 7T) - ERHiEs A iE EkEER
demand clause giving the bank the unconditional right to call the TG BT RITESGET  AJBEEA
loan at any time and therefore, for the purpose of the above @E%ﬂ\ CEM R ERFEBARIME 2
maturity profile, the total amount is classified as “on demand”. AN ERTEEREE] -
Notwithstanding the above clause, the directors do not believe BEH LGS EERE BEEZEDS
that the loan will be called, in its entirety or in part, within 12 ERNT_EARAEHLI;BHBE  KERE
months and they consider that the loan will be repaid in FHEFRBEREERBZANMENEEHE
accordance with the maturity date as set out in the loan BE - FTENERINAEERAYBREA
agreement. This evaluation was made considering the financial /EEI OB EikR AEEESTETERE
position of the Group at the date of approval of these financial CWEAKBEEE  URREBEERERN
statements, the Group's compliance with the loan covenants, the ﬁzﬁﬁ@],ﬁﬁ RIH o IRIBEAREEERAIER
lack of events of default, and the fact that the Group has made RBERR ST EBRITERNEFTHARITR
all previously scheduled repayments on time. In accordance with R -
the terms of the loans of the Group, the contractual
undiscounted payment of interest-bearing bank borrowings at
the end of the reporting period is as follows:
3 to
Less than less than 1to5 Over
3 months 12 months years 5 years Total
=@&A
DR 2LR
=@A +=M@A —ZhF HBIEF Bz
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET THET TET
2017 —E—+tF 788 1,448 5,283 21,350 28,869
2016 —E—RF 1,092 2,731 7,687 27,594 39,104
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FHELEEEREERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity
securities decrease as a result of changes in the levels of
equity indices and the value of individual securities. The
Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from
individual equity investments classified as equity
investments at fair value through profit or loss (note 17)
as at 31 March 2017. The Group's listed investments are
listed on the stock exchanges of Hong Kong and
Singapore and are valued at quoted market prices at the

end of the reporting period.

The equity market indices for the following stock
exchanges, at the close of business of the nearest trading
day in the year to the end of the reporting period, and
their respective highest and lowest points during the year

were as follows:

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

3. 0 BEREREBFERBER (&)

JR B 4% L B

P 4 B 148 B\ i S 4 RO 5 BRKF R M
EHFEBEEEPMEMNBREESF R FE
BETEKNAR R_FT—-—tF=A
=+—H NEEMEYOREERR
RIRE D ERER A FEEFABREMHK
BEEMNMEHRLMR®ZERSE
(M&E17) - AEBE W EHRERER
FENMHNMR BRI AL AR
WEHRIZPIHHERE -

RBERARNROARZH B EERBER
B TIELFRSAOBREMNSEH
NERAFERES BN &S R &EEH
(NN

31 March

2017

—B-tf

=A=t+-H

Hong Kong - Hang Seng Index ER-BEEH 24,112
Singapore - Straits Times Index AN — G IR 3R 18 & 3,175

High/low 31 March High/low
2017 2016 2016
5/ —T—~F 5/
“Z—+F ZA=1—H “E-RF
24,657/ 20,777 28,589/
19,595 18,279
3,188/ 2,841 3,550/
2,703 2,528
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)
Equity price risk (continued)
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to every
10% change in the fair value of the equity investments
of the Group, with all other variables held constant, based

on their carrying amounts at the end of the reporting

period.
2017 —B-tF
Investments listed in: KREELHR
Hong Kong - Held-for-trading BB —KIEEE
Singapore - Held-for-trading K -—HEEER
2016 S
Investments listed in: RELEMR:
Hong Kong - Held-for-trading BE-FFEE
Singapore - Held-for-trading MM —FHEEE
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3. KEREREEREREEK (H)

B A (E 4% L B (AR
TRETEMERMEBRFTET
REBERENRERARZE@SE
HASEREREZAFEESHR
10%28) 2 BRE -

Increase/

(decrease) in

Carrying profit/(loss)
amount Increase/ after tax

of equity (decrease)  and retained
investments in fair value profits
BRBLRER

AYEE (B#E) R

RERE #m,/ REEF
NERESH ()  #m/ (8d)
HK$' 000 % HK$'000
TET TET
266,767 10 22,275
(10) (22,275)

155,234 10 15,523
(10) (15,523)

252,704 10 21,101
(10) (21,101)

131,513 10 13,151
(10) (13,151)
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FHELEEEREERQA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital
management are to safeguard the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and

maximise the shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 31 March 2017 and 2016.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is
total indebtedness divided by equity attributable to
owners of the Company. Total indebtedness represents
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings. The gearing
ratios as at the end of the reporting periods were as

follows:

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

3. 0 BEREREBFERBER (&)

EXREE
AEEEREREZTERBER/ERASE
BARNEBBEEEEB ZRANZER
HEBREALEUIFHEEBIRS
BREE-

AEERBEEGH2ZECERERSE
BAMANBRE - REFIABERNE
B AEBTHEHURRZKE MK
RREBE AR BHITH - AEEAZ S
MEEEMERRERS - BHE-F
—tEFER_TE-REZA=T—HLLF
B BHEEEANBR BERERRE

AEBFAERRABLERERE
A ARBEELEABEER AR
T A RS - BEB R BRI
REMER - RBEBR 2 EARE &
% mT

2017 2016
ZE—tF ZTRF
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FET THETT
Interest-bearing bank and ETERITR

other borrowings H Ath & 5K 23,383 26,539

Equity attributable to owners of ZANY/NEIE ZDN
the Company FElEHRE= 1,474,493 1,400,168
Gearing ratio BEAREGEH X 2% 2%
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

34, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R EE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

Information about the statement of financial position of
the Company at the end of the reporting period is as

follows:

34,

FHELEEERERQA

KD F BB AR R

BRAARRR®EHROTHARRKD

AR

2017 2016
—E—+HF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TH&xT FATT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BB RERE 212 260
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZIKE 548,418 556,643
Available-for-sale investment A E 2 IRE 780 780
Total non-current assets EMEEERTE 549,410 557,683
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Trade receivables JEWE SRR 1,205 38,409
Derivative financial instruments TEEmT A 79 -
Prepayments, deposits and FENRIE - REe Rk
other receivables H 1t JiE U BR 3K 951 880
Equity investments at fair value BATFEEFA
through profit or loss EEARERE 231,019 208,246
Cash and cash equivalents HeMREEEY 310,801 209,140
Total current assets MEB)EEMEEE 544,055 456,675
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Derivative financial instruments PEEMTEAE 419 724
Due to subsidiaries FEHHT B A ) 28 362,658 301,694
Interest-bearing other borrowing R H M AR 530 -
Accruals FE &t /I8 1,593 1,616
Total current liabilities mE B EERE 365,200 304,034
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE 178,855 152,641
Net assets BEFH 728,265 710,324
EQUITY EE
Issued capital BEITRA 14,451 14,451
Reserves (Note) it (B EE) 713,814 695,873
Total equity gk 728,265 710,324
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FHELEEEREERQA

34. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY (continued)

Note:

A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA ¥R R MR

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

34. AR AN FHAMRR KR ()

GEE
ARABEBEREMNT
Share Share
premium option  Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
Rk BRE
nE R R BE4EH REER A&t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET

At 1 April 2015 RZZ-RFWMA—A 354,993 23,058 162,587 197,099 737,737
Total comprehensive loss AEERA

for the year BREE - - - (41,864) (41,864)
Transfer of share option reserve B8 B R 1 B

upon forfeiture of share options BRERE &R - (43) - 43 -
At 31 March 2016 and RZE—R"F=A=1—H

at 1 April 2016 RR-ZE—R"FENA—H 354,993 23,015 162,587 155,278 695,873
Total comprehensive AERZE

income for the year Enyat:s - - - 17,941 17,941
At 31 March 2017 RZB—tF=A=+-H 354,993 23,015 162,587 173,219 713,814
The contributed surplus of the Company arose from: ARRIZEHRGBKE :

@

(i)

the reorganisation mentioned in note 25(i), representing
the excess of the nominal value of the Company's shares
issued under the Group's reorganisation and the then
consolidated net asset value of the acquired subsidiaries;

and

a transfer from the share premium account pursuant to the

capital restructuring on 2 June 1999.

() PFEE25()itz EEAARRBREAR
£ I3 & A8 P 1T RO T (E R B AT UL
MBARERZGEEEFEZMY
K

(i) BE-ANAFERAZBETZER
ERME R EERTEL -

Annual Report 2017 Fk

199



200

New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA RS R R P aE

31 March 2017
—E—tF=A=1+—H

34,

35.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

Note: (continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus of the Company is distributable to
shareholders in certain circumstances prescribed by section 54

thereof.

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of share
options granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based payments in
note 2.4 to the financial statements. The amount will either be
transferred to the share premium account when the related
options are exercised, or be transferred to retained profits should

the related options expire or be forfeited.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised

for issue by the board of directors on 30 June 2017.
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35.

FHELEEERERQA

DB BARR R (E)

fsE - ()

BREBEBRZECIBIF QAL (FER) &
ZOEPESAMEPTR 2B TBERT - ARFZ
EHBHADIKRTRR -

BREREEFECRL EFTEZBERE
ZAFEE FIER M ®RE N 240
MAERNNK A RRE-—FSBRE- 2
ERBBRERITRE  fERESEERE
Brir B - SfiA BB R B i gOR We R
BB BEREAERERE AN -

MBHREZAE
BBRRER-_ZT—tFE A=A
BEGHER TR -



New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non-

controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial

years, as extracted from the published audited financial

statements, is set out below.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AFURBME

AEEBEREMBFRAREC TENE

BV BBRENEE

X EE- -AEBEMFE
ER RSB EANT o

RESULTS E
Year ended 31 March
HE=A=t-HLEE
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“E-tf CZZ-RF ZE-1f C—T-QmF Z—ET-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET TET FHEL FET
REVENUE FROM CONTINUING FELSEER
OPERATIONS EENBA 182,616 32,247 147,911 67,797 204,503
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FEEREASEEY
FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS EENER/ (FB) 105,367 (22,442) 95,897 52,337 198,532
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FROM AfEE-BERLEL£%
A DISCONTINUED OPERATION EENER/ (HB) - - 16,944 (7,344) (59)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR NG =DN
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS EtEEEE
OF THE COMPANY wH/(E8) 76,482 (32,376) 98,830 29,907 155,580
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AFPRBHRE

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING

INTERESTS
TOTAL ASSETS EELE
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEEE

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 3

FHELEEERERQA

EE -RERFERER

At 31 March
R=A=t+-H
2016 2015 2014 2013
“E-RF ZE-RF —E-NF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TER TER

1,673,833  1,695271 1,766,003 1,660,784

(246,044)  (225771)  (352,352)  (255,101)

(27621)  (13,703) 16,334 40,385

1,400,168 1,455,797 1,429,985 1,446,068
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

FHELEEEREERQA

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Description

LD

Shop No. 23A,

Ground Floor (Level 2),

Kwai Chung Plaza,

7-11 Kwai Foo Road,

Kwai Chung, New Territories,
Hong Kong
ERMREBEERT- 1158
MBS T (5 Z8) 23A% &

Unit Nos. 3810 and 3811,

38th Floor, West Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong

FET BT 168-2005%
EEPLTEE38E

38103811 %=

Ground Floor including its cockloft,
Chi Fu Building,

No. 301 Portland Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
EENEREARBEE30158
EEBM T (BRERE)

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES

MR

31 March 2017

—E—tF=A=1+—H

REWE
Use Nature
A& =R
Commercial Medium-term
BES leasehold
FHARE
Commercial Medium-term
[HES leasehold
FRHEIFEE
Commercial Medium-term
[EES leasehold
FHEIFE

Percentage
of interest

BEEDL

100

100

100
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New Century Group Hong Kong Limited

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES
MZEFTE

31 March 2017

—E—tF=A=1+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Description

R

Shop 5, Ground Floor,

Dundas Square,

No. 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BBNEE AT IT THIZHR
BT ESH TSR

Shop 3, Ground Floor,

Dundas Square,

No. 43H Dundas Street,
Mongkok, Kowloon,

Hong Kong
BB AFIT T A43H5%
BT ESH T35

762/764/766/768

North Bridge Road,
Singapore 198730/198732/
198734/198736

Annual Report 2017 3§
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REWE(E)

Percentage

Use Nature of interest

A& = EEEIH

Commercial Medium-term 100
[HES leasehold
FREFRE

Commercial Medium-term 100
EES leasehold
FHARE

Commercial Freehold 100
EES KA FERE
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